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GENERAL NOTES

This study is a continuation of the publication on groups of entities of the national economy, published by
Statistical Office in Gdarisk in the previous years.

The National Official Business Register, hereinafter referred to as REGON, which is an administrative
register held by the President of the CSO, provides the source of information for publisher data. The rules for
running the register are defined by the Regulation of the council of ministers of 29 June 1995 on public
statistics (Journal of Laws No. 88, item 439, with later amendments) and the provisions of the Regulation of
the Council of Ministers of 27 July 1999 (Journal of Laws No. 69 item 763, with later amendments) on the
mode and methodology of running and updating the business register, including application, questionnaire
and certificate specimens and detailed conditions and mode of co-operation of official statistics services with
other bodies running official registers and information systems in public administration.

The REGON register contains entities called legal units, namely: legal persons, organizational units
without legal personality, natural persons conducting economic activity as well as their local units i.e.
establishments, branches operating at separate addresses where legal entities conduct activities by at
least one employed person.

The publication presents the state and structure of the national economy entities recorded in the REGON
register according to selected groups, in arrangement by sections and divisions of Polish Classification of
Activities (PKD - was introduced on 1 may 2004) and by powiats, gminas and voivodships. Moreover, data
was presented for subregions (gdanski, stupski, starogardzki and tréjmiejski) established by decree of the
Council of Ministers dated 14 November 2007 (Journal of Laws No. 214, item 1573 with later
amendments).

Table No. 1 contains information on entities of the national economy recorded in the REGON register
in 2000-2009. The table compares total numbers of entities recorded in the REGON register by ownership
sectors: public and private as well as by legal status.

Tables No. 2 and 3 present entities of the national economy by numbers of employed persons.

Information on newly registered entities was given in table No. 4 and 5, on entities removed from REGON
register - in table No. 6 and 7.

Changes in the number of legal persons and organizational entities without legal personality recorded in
the REGON register according to selected groups of entities and sections of Polish Classification of
Activities were presented in table No. 9.

Tables No. 10 and 11 contain information on entities according to legal status, subregions, powiats,
gminas and sections of Polish Classification of Activities.

Data on commercial companies was presented in table No. 12-16, while in tables No. 12 and 13 by their
legal status (joint-stock, with limited liability, professional partnerships, unlimited partnerships, limited
partnerships and limited joint-stock partnerships), in table No. 14-16 by type of capital involved in partnerships
(State Treasury, state legal persons, local self-government, domestic private capital and foreign capital).
It should be stressed that the grand total by types of capital (table No. 14-16) is not the sum of totals, as one
company may occur in more than one column, depending on whether the capital is owned by two or more
entities.

Information on natural persons conducting economic activities by selected sections of Polish Classification
of Activities and by subregions, powiats, gminas was presented in table No. 17.

Tables No. 18 and 19 present state and structure of selected entities of the national economy on the
background of other voivodships.

The publication does not include entities with the status of local units (establishments, divisions,
branches) in the REGON register. However, the information on the number of entities conducting activity in
more that one place was given (table No. 8).

The information regarding natural persons conducting economic activities does not include farmers, i.e.
natural persons tending private farms in agriculture.

The Annex presents information on - Tables No. 20 and 21 - the entities of the national economy
accounting for Polish Classification of Activities - PKD 2007. The classification was introduced on 1 January
2008 by the decree of Council of Minister dated 24 December 2007 (Journal of Laws No. 251, item 1885)
to replace the formerly applied PKD 2004. Until 31 December 2009 data in official registers were given in
both PKD 2004 and PKD 2007 classifications parallelly.



DICTIONARY

Terms connected with the subject of REGON register

1. Entity of the national economy

2. Local unit

subject of civil law relations of Polish law, endowed with autonomy of legal, economic and financial decisions, being
legal person, organizational unit without legal personality or natural person conducting economic activity.

Legal personality is not a criterion determining whether the entity is a legal unit. In REGON register the term entity of
the national economy is understood as a legal unit.

organized integrity (establishment, branch and the like) located at separate address where the activity is conducted
by at least one employed person, additionally:

self-balancing enterprises located at the same address are separate local units,

organizational parts of entities falling under separate legal registration (for example schools managed by natural
persons) are local units,

units conducting activity in the scope of transport are local units by places where orders are given or work is
organized,

units conducting activity in the scope of construction are local units according to place where construction and
auxiliary work orders are placed or management board performs work or construction and auxiliary work is organized;
building sites (place of single building construction) are not local units,

portable retail sales points, retail sale outlets without permanent localization as well as services at the customer
place only, are local units at the place of residence of natural person, the seat of legal person or the seat of
organizational unit without legal personality,

management board headquarters of legal unit is a separate local unit.

Terms connected with classification of basic legal forms

1. Legal personality

2. Basic legal form

3. Legal person

4, Organizational unit without legal
personality

5. Natural person conducting economic activity

capacity to enter into legal transactions, in other words ability to participate in civil law relations with other entities.
This ability is limited by the Law or statute which demarcate the sphere of activity of a legal person. The typical
attributes of a legal person are the following;:

e organizational structure acting upon legal person,

e possession of separate property,

e ability to be a subject to rights (including rights to undertake activities in one’s own name and on own account) and
duties,

e capacity to be a party in a given civil case,
¢ to be in possession of own property for obligations.

- category defining a status of a unit which conducts an activity; units with or without status of a legal person - in case

of organizational units - or capacity to enter into legal transactions - in case of natural persons.
organizational unit which obtains a legal personality on the basis of specific regulations. Typical legal persons are the
following:

e companies (joint stock, limited liability),

e co-operatives,

e state owned enterprises,

e government agencies (state-owned legal persons),

e political parties,

e trade unions,

e unions of employers,

e associations,

e and others (see the chart “Entities of the national economy by basic and specific legal status”).

Specific legal persons are the following: the State Treasury, gminas, powiats, self-government voivodships, churches
and religious unions. Legal person is one of three types of legal unit.

organizational unit not equipped by law in legal personality which has limited legal capacity. Organizational unit
without legal personality can act by its bodies as a representative of natural or legal persons administrating their
properties - usually in the form of separate assets. This organizational unit in economic relations is a subject of rights
and duties. Typical organizational units without legal personality are:

e partnerships (e.g. professional, limited, registered, joint-stock limited),
e common associations.
Specific units without legal personality are budgetary units (government, self government, audit, jurisdiction offices)

as well as units established to implement the state and self-government tasks (schools, inspections, courts).
Organizational unit without legal personality is one of three types of legal unit.

a person of at least 18 years of age having the full capacity to enter into legal transactions, undertaking economic
activity; a natural person is recognized by law as a legal person acting in his own name. Such a person falls under one
of three types of legal units.

Selected terms connected with classification of specific legal forms

1. Self-government community

2. The State Treasury
3. Company

4. Commercial company

- joint stock company

- self government voivodship, powiat, gmina, gminas association, powiat unions - are legal persons.

- party to a civil law relation, legal person not institutionalized.

- defined in statutes relationship of two or more persons established in order to achieve a common,
mainly economic, purpose.

- a company conducting its activities on the basis of the Code of Commercial companies regulations.
Commercial companies include partnerships (unlimited partnership, limited partnership, professional
partnership, joint-stock limited partnership) and companies (joint stock, limited liability). Vital for
partnerships are partners and for companies - share capital composed of shares defined in the statutes,

- a company, the financial basis of which is capital contributed by partners and divided into shares. It
is the main legal form of capital enterprise, where share capital composes of contributions made by
founder who receive shares in form of bearer’s shares documents,




- limited liability company - a company of shareholders who pay their debts limited by share value, to creditors. It enables
entities to conduct economic activity without the risk of loosing all assets,

- professional partnership - a partnership set up by partners in order to perform freelance profession in a company running an
enterprise under its own business name. The company can be created for more then one line of
business. Partnerships are set up for the following professions: lawyer, pharmacist, architect, expert
auditor, broker, tax advisor, accountant, doctor, dentist, veterinary surgeon, notary, nurse, midwife,
legal advisor, appraiser and sworn interpreter,

- registered partnership - a partnership running a profit-making enterprise under its own business name which does not
constitute another commercial company. Partners bear joint liability for the obligations of the
partnership without limitation,

- limited partnership - a partnership whose purpose is to conduct a business enterprise under its own business name. In
a limited partnership, at least one partner (general partner) bears unlimited liability towards the
creditors for obligations of the partnership and at least one partner (limited partner) bears limited
liability. Natural persons, as well as legal persons, can be partners in limited partnership,

- limited joint-stock partnership - a partnership whose purpose is to conduct a business enterprise under its own business name. In
limited partnership, at least one partner (i.e. the general partner) bears unlimited liability towards
the creditors for obligations of the partnership, and at least one partner is a shareholder. A limited
joint-stock partnership is governed by the following;:

¢ the provisions on limited joint-stock partnership - in respect of the legal partnership,
e the provisions on joint-stock company - in all remaining matters.

5. Company (joint-stock, limited liability) with participation of - a commercial company at least one share of which is owned accordingly by: the State Treasury, the
the State Treasury, state owned legal persons, local self- state legal person, local self-government, natural person or private legal person, foreign legal or
-government, domestic self-government of natural persons natural person.
or private legal persons, foreign legal or natural persons

6. Company (joint-stock, limited liability) with participation of - a company owned accordingly by: the State Treasury, local self-government, natural or private legal
homogenous capital of the State Treasury, state owned persons, natural or legal foreign persons. Accepting criteria of homogenous capital contributed to
legal persons, local self-government, domestic natural the company enables to use terms such as “sole shareholder company of the State Treasury” or
persons or private legal persons, foreign legal or natural “sole shareholder company of gmina”. When the only shareholders are state legal persons or
persons natural persons we deal with principle of homogenous capital (100% of capital belong to one

ownership type), but it does not mean that it is a sole shareholder company.

7. Civil partnership - the oldest legal form of partnership in which shares may consists of contributions of objects or
some other right or rendering services. The civil code regulates the activities of civil partnerships in
Poland. Natural persons conducting economic activity as partners of civil partnership are not
obliged to register in REGON as a separate unit.

8. Other partnership - organization consisting of natural or legal persons, jointed for conducting the specific activity. Other
partnerships act on basis of out separate regulations of law or other legal acts, which give them
legal personality. Other partnerships are among others: water partnerships, land partnerships or
other partnerships established on the basis of international conventions. This legal form includes
among others mutual insurance societies.

9. State owned enterprise - an enterprise established by the founding body who is a minister or a voivode respectively. It is entered
in the commercial register of the National Court Register. An enterprise is entered in the register upon
the court's approval of the enterprise statutes and the entry is equal to granting it legal personality. Legal
basis for a state owned enterprise's activity is the law of September 25, 1981 on state owned
enterprises or a separate act granting a particular enterprise legal personality.

10. State organizational unit - legal unit without legal personality established by government on the basis of separate laws to
realize the State purposes and financed in whole from parts of the State Budget available to certain
ministers or voivodes; as well as a legal person established by government to realize the State
purposes and not subsidised or partly subsidised from the certain part of the State Budget.

11. Gmina, powiat, voivodshiplevel organizational unit - legal unit without legal personality established on the basis of local self-government administrative
decisions based on the law on public finances and other acts.

12. Co-operative - legal person, voluntary confederation of natural persons, which performs economic activities in the
interest of members on the basis of the “Co-operative Law” act and registered statute.

13. Foundation - legal person established by natural persons regardless of their citizenship or by legal persons
having their registered office in Poland or abroad. A foundation may be established to implement
socially or economically useful purposes including the following: health care, development of
economy and science, education and upbringing, culture and arts, environmental and historical
monuments protection, in compliance with the basic interests of the Republic of Poland.

The registered office of the foundation should be located on the territory of the Republic of Poland.

14. Fund - the term fund is understood as:

1. organizational unit without legal personality, established on the basis of separate law and
managed by other state organizational unit with or without legal personality. This type of fund has
its own managing body (mostly supervisory board, managing board),

2. organizational unit with legal personality established on the basis of separate law. This type of the
fund has its own managing bodies (supervising board and managing board) and developed
organizational structure. It is characteristic that bodies of such fund are appointed and dismissed
by appropriate, in view of the found activity, minister.

Note.
Term “fund” is sometimes used by organizational units conducting their activities as other legal
forms i.e. joint stock companies or associations, etc.

15. Association - legal person who is a voluntary self-governing, non-profit and permanent association of citizens. The
association enables its members to be actively involved in public life and to realize their individual
interests. It defines self-governing purposes, activity programmes and organizational structures and
also adopts internal regulations referring to its activity; bases its activity on civic activities of
members. Association can engage employees to manage its matters.

16. Political party - legal person belonging to a social organization of natural persons existing under a specified name,
making one’s aim to take part in public life, in particular through having an impact on carrying state
policy and exercising authority.

17. Trade union - legal person, or a voluntary, self-governing organization of workers, created to represent and protect
their rights, professional and social interests. It is independent in its own statutes activities of
employers, public administration and other bodies.




18. Employers' association

19. Economic and professional self-government

20. Housing community

- legal person, or a voluntary union of employers created to protect their rights and to represent
union members towards trade unions, state and public administration bodies.

- term used for designating legal persons - chambers of commerce, which are organizations
representing the interest of entities conducting economic activity, particularly in relation to public
administration bodies. The chambers of commerce shape and disseminate ethical principles
in economic activity. They work out and improve solid behavioral norms in economic relations.

- all owners of premises separated according to the agreement or adjudication who manage the
common property; “disabled” legal person equipped with capacity to be a party in civil cases, who
can acquire the rights and contract an obligations. Housing community is qualified as
an organizational unit without legal personality in REGON register.

Terms connected with classification of ownership forms

1. Type of ownership

N

. Form of ownership

w

. Ownership sector

- term used in REGON register methodology, which allows to distinguish types of groups of owners. The following

types of ownership exist in Polish Law:

e the State Treasury ownership,

e local self-government ownership,

o state legal persons ownership,

e domestic natural persons ownership,

e other domestic private entities ownership,
o foreign entities ownership.

- term used in REGON register methodology, which allows to define the “ownership” type of unit’s capital. The

following forms of ownership are distinguished:

e pure, signifying that 100% of capital is owned by one or more entities, on the condition that all of them
represent the same type of ownership,

¢ mixed, signifying that the capital is owned by two or more entities, on the condition that they represent at
least two types of ownership.

- term used in REGON register methodology, which allows grouping of entities of the national economy according

to the criterion of property right. There are two existing ownership sectors: public sector (properties of entities
from this sector are owned wholly or in the majority by the State or local self-government) and private sector
(properties of entities from this sector are owned wholly or in the majority by private owners - natural or legal
persons).

Terms connected with classification of financing forms

'A

. Budgetary unit

N

. Budgetary establishment

w

. Self-balancing local unit

S

. Non self-balancing local unit

- organizational unit of the public finance sector established accordingly by minister (head of central office),

voivod or authority constituting local self-government units and covering expenditures directly from the budget
and paying in revenues into account of appropriate budget (the State budget or self-government budget).
A budgetary units does not have legal personality. Local unit is a self-balancing unit.

- organizational unit in public finances created accordingly by a minister (head of central office), voivod or

authority constituting local self-government units. Budgetary establishment:
e performs separate tasks for a payment,
e covers expenditures from its own revenues.

Budgetary establishment either has or not legal personality. Budgetary establishment is a self-balancing unit.

- a local unit for which a complete balance sheet is drawn up (assets, liabilities, income statement).

- a local unit for which a complete balance sheet is not drawn up (assets, liabilities, income statement).

Terms connected with classification of types of activity (PKD)

1. Economic activity

2. Economic activity of natural person

3. Polish Classification of Activities (PKD)

- profit-making activity in: production, agriculture, trade, construction, service as well as exploration, recognition,

organized and continuous exploitation of natural resources carried out in on-going way.

- is an activity entered into records of economic activity or, in case of statutory excluded activity from entry into

mentioned above records, other profit-making activity conducted by natural person on his/her own account, as
well as running of an agricultural farm.

- a five-level classification, with one extra indirect level for some sections of types of activities of the national

economy entities.

First level (section) - divides the general community into 17 groupings of activity types composed of activities
related to each other due to traditionally formed general division of work. These groupings are given a one-letter
code.

Indirect level (subsection) exists only in sections which include industrial activities, i.e. in section C “Mining and
quarrying” (2 subsections) and in section D “Manufacturing” (14 subsections). This level is given a two-letters code.

Second level (division) divides the general community into 60 groupings of activity types, which is composed of
activities selected according to attributes, having a significant affinity for determination as well as for
determination of relations occurring in the national economy (for example in inter-branch flow tables). This level
is given two digits numerical code.

Third level (group) includes 224 groupings of activity types which can be separated according to the
manufacturing process, purpose of production as well as to the type of the service or type of a service receiver.
This level is given three digits numerical code.

Fourth level (class) includes 520 groupings of activity types separated according to specialization in the
manufacturing process or service activities. This level is given four digits numerical code.

Fifth level (subclass) includes 683 groupings. This level was introduced in all classes in order to select types of
activities characteristic to Polish economy, which are subject to statistical studies. The fifth level is given five
characters alphanumeric code whereby the first four numbers stand for a class and fifth character, a letter, for
subclass within particular class.




Stan w dniu 31 XII

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY a BY LEGAL STATUS AND OWNERSHIP SECTORS IN 2000-2009

TABL. 1. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ @ WEDLUG FORM PRAWNYCH | SEKTOROW WEASNOSCI W LATACH 2000-2009

As of 31 XIlI
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE 2000 2005 2007 2008 2009
SPECIFICATION w liczbach bezwzglednych in absolute numbers 2008 = 100

OGOLEM oo es s 199265 226421 232806 240496 249262 103,6
TOTAL
W tym spotki handlowe ........cccoeeeeeeceeecceeeceee 13488 17724 19321 20016 20929 104,6
Of which commercial companies

w tym z udziatem kapitatu zagranicznego ...... 2897 3492 3794 3928 4065 103,5

of which with foreign capital participation
ST=Tie o) gl o101 o] o4 0|V 7774 9947 9964 8334 7829 93,9
Public sector

w tym:

of which:
Przedsiebiorstwa panstwowe ........cccceceevceeeeene. 110 43 17 8 8 100,0
State owned enterprises
SPOtki NANAIOWE ..o 321 314 323 328 324 98,8
Commercial companies

w tym z udziatem kapitatu zagranicznego ...... 6 8 6 7 5 71,4

of which with foreign capital participation




TABL. 1. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ @ WEDLUG FORM PRAWNYCH | SEKTOROW WEASNOSCI W LATACH 2000-2009 (dok.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY a BY LEGAL STATUS AND OWNERSHIP SECTORS IN 2000-2009 (cont.)

As of 31 XIlI
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE 2000 2005 2007 2008 2009
SPECIFICATION w liczbach bezwzglednych in absolute numbers 2008 = 100

SeKLOr Prywatny ....coocccceeeccciee e 191491 216474 222842 232162 241433 104,0
Private sector

w tym:

of which:
SpPOtki NANAIOWE ..o 13167 17410 18998 19688 20605 104,7
Commercial companies

w tym z udziatem kapitatu zagranicznego ...... 2891 3484 3788 3921 4060 103,5

of which with foreign capital participation
SPAHAZIEINIE . 1145 1118 1099 1060 1063 100,3
Co-operatives
L0 LT = To] = 280 533 624 658 711 108,1
Foundations
Stowarzyszenia i organizacje spoteczne ............. 2768 4303 4779 4962 5177 104,3
Associations and social organization
(0770] o)A 174 o741 [T 153369 169453 172046 178396 185317 103,9
Natural persons

a Zarejestrowane w rejestrze REGON; dotyczy os6b prawnych, samodzielnych jednostek organizacyjnych niemajgcych osobowosci prawnej oraz oséb fizycznych; bez osob prowadzacych

indywidualne gospodarstwa rolne.

a Recorded in the REGON register; concern legal persons, organizational entities without legal personality as well as natural persons; excluding persons tending private farms in agriculture.




TABL. 2. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG LICZBY PRACUJACYCH ORAZ SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD)
ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY THE NUMBER OF EMPLOYED PERSONS AND SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD)

) Ogoétem  Grand total Sektor publiczny  Public sector Sektor prywatny  Private sector
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE
SPECIFICATION w tym osoby fizyczne
a - 31XI12008r. 1000 1000 1000 of which natural persons
o prost o [ arenre | 1049 | 50-249 |250-999 = e | S| 1049 | 50249 |250-999 = e | Orene?| 1049 | 50-249 |250.999 = , vioces
o and more and more and more| razem 10-90s0b| 44 49 | 50049 | o0s6b
d - 31 Xl 2008 r. = 100 persons persons persons | total | persons S
persons
OGOLEM oo, a [240496|228597| 9796| 1843 220 40| 8334 5470 2105 652 88 19|232162|223127| 7691| 1191 132 21|178396|175508| 2719 162 6
TOTAL b | 249262 |236926| 10193| 1881 220 42| 7829| 4975 2089 657 89 19|241433|231951| 8104| 1224 131 23|185317(182113| 3030 171 3
8766 8329 397 38 - 2 -505 -495 -16 5 1 -| 9271 8824 413 33 -1 2| 6921 6605 311 9 -3
d| 103,6| 103,6/ 104,14| 102,12/ 100,0| 105,0 93,9 91,0 99,2| 100,8| 101,1| 100,0/ 104,0| 104,0| 1054, 1028 99,2| 109,5| 103,9| 103,8| 111,4| 1056/ 50,0
Rolnictwo, ftowiectwo a| b5016| 4716 250 49 1 - 38 3 13 22 - -| 4978| 4713 237 27 1 -l 4027 3974 51 2 -
i leSnictwo b| 5129| 4833 246 48 2 - 38 4 12 22 - -| 5091| 4829 234 26 2 -| 4135| 4078 54 3 -
Agriculture, hunting c 113 117 -4 -1 1 - - 1 -1 - - - 113 116 -3 -1 1 - 108 104 3 1 -
and forestry d| 102,3| 1025 98,4 98,0/ 200,0 -| 100,0| 133,3 92,3 100,0 - -| 102,3| 102,5 98,7 96,3| 200,0 -| 102,7| 102,6| 105,9| 150,0 -
Rolnictwo, tfowiectwo, wia- a | 3462| 3222 212 27 1 - 8 3 5 - - -| 3454 3219 207 27 1 -l 2652| 2621 29 2 -
czajac dziatalnos¢ ustu- b | 3623| 3387 208 26 2 - 8 4 4 - - -| 3615 3383 204 26 2 -| 2801| 2765 33 3 -
gowa c 161 165 -4 -1 1 - - 1 -1 - - - 161 164 -3 -1 1 - 149 144 4 1 -
Agriculture, hunting and d| 104,7| 105,1 98,1 96,3| 200,0 -| 100,0| 133,3 80,0 - - -| 104,7| 105,1 98,6 96,3| 200,0 -| 105,6| 105,5| 113,8| 150,0 -
related service activities
Lesnictwo, wigczajgc dzia- a 1554 1494 38 22 - - 30 - 8 22 - - 1524 1494 30 - - - 1375 1353 22 - -
talnos¢ ustugowa b 1506| 1446 38 22 - - 30 - 8 22 - -l 1476| 1446 30 - - -| 1334| 1313 21 - -
Forestry, logging and related ¢ -48 -48 - - - - - - - - - - -48 -48 - - - - 41 -40 -1 - -
service activities d 96,9 96,8/ 100,0| 100,0 - -| 100,0 -| 100,0| 100,0 - - 96,9 96,8| 100,0 - - - 97,0 97,0 95,5 - -
Rybactwo .....cccoevrieieeece a 690 656 32 - - - - - - 689 656 32 - - 490 479 11 - -
Fishing b 711 680 29 - - - - - - 710 680 29 - - 514 505 9 - -
21 24 -3 - - - - - - - - - 21 24 -3 - - - 24 26 -2 - -
d| 103,0| 103,7 90,6/ 100,0 - -| 100,0 - -| 100,0 - -| 103,0| 103,7 90,6/ 100,0 - -| 104,9| 105,4 81,8 - -
GOMNICtWO eveeeeeeeeeeeeceeeee a 148 126 17 4 1 - - - - - - - 148 126 17 4 1 - 69 65 4 - -
Mining and quarrying b 173 148 19 4 2 - 1 - - - 1 - 172 148 19 4 1 - 88 84 4 - -
c 25 22 2 - 1 - 1 - - - 1 - 24 22 2 - - - 19 19 - - -
d| 116,9| 117,5| 111,8| 100,0| 200,0 - X - - - X -| 116,2| 117,5| 111,8| 100,0| 100,0 -| 127,5| 129,2| 100,0 - -
Gornictwo wegla kamien-  a 12 4 - - - - - - - - - 12 4 - - - 5 - -
nego i brunatnego; wydo- b 11 7 4 - - - - - - - - - 11 7 4 - - - 3 1 - -
bywanie torfu c -1 -1 - - - - - - - - - - -1 -1 - - - - -2 -2 - - -
Mining of coal and lignite; d 91,7 87,5| 100,0 - - - - - - - - - 91,7 87,5/ 100,0 - - - 60,0 33,3| 100,0 - -
extraction of peat




TABL. 2. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG LICZBY PRACUJACYCH ORAZ SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)
ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY THE NUMBER OF EMPLOYED PERSONS AND SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

5 Ogoétem  Grand total Sektor publiczny  Public sector Sektor prywatny  Private sector
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE .

SPECIFICATION w tym osoby fizyczne

a - 31 Xl 2008 r. 1000 1000 1000 of which natural persons

0" §éyxr!§t°°9 - ogalem 109 0590|1049 | 50249 250999 Cosen | razem |090s0b| 1040 | 50000 250000 oseb. | @28 099560 10 0 | 56040 |250.000| ossb. 22Y
’ otal | persons total | persons total | persons P i wiecej
increase and more and more sielimee ensn | 0Dese g0 e | sgans eman

d - 31 XIl 2008 r. = 100 persons persons persons total persons i) e

persons

Gornictwo (dok.):

Mining and quarrying (cont.):

Gornictwo ropy naftowej a 6 4 - 1 1 - - - - - - - 6 4 - 1 1 - 3 3 - - -
i gazu ziemnego; wigcza- b 12 9 - 1 2 - 1 - - - 1 - 11 9 - 1 1 - 8 8 - - -
jac dziatalnos¢ ustugowa ¢ 6 5 - - 1 - 1 - - - 1 - 5 5 - - - - 5 5 - - -

Extraction of crude petro- d| 200,0| 225,0 -l 100,0| 200,0 - X - - - X -| 183,3| 225,0 -| 100,0| 100,0 -| 266,7| 266,7 - - -
leum and natural gas; ser-
vice activities incidental to
oil and gas extraction,
excluding surveying

Pozostate gornictwo ........... a 130 114 13 3 - - - - - - - - 130 114 13 3 - - 61 59 2 - -

Other mining and quarrying b 150 132 15 3 - - - - - - - - 150 132 15 3 - - 77 75 2 - -

c 20 18 2 - - - - - - - - - 20 18 2 - - - 16 16 - - -
d| 1154 115,8| 115,4| 100,0 - - - - - - - -| 115,4| 115,8| 115,4| 100,0 - -l 126,2| 127,1| 100,0 - -

Przetwérstwo przemystowe a | 28138| 25353| 2160 529 81 15 63 34 9 11 6 3| 28075| 25319 2151 518 75 12| 21715| 20829 793 88 4

Manufacturing b| 28788| 25952| 2207 534 79 16 58 33 8 8 6 3| 28730| 25919| 2199 526 73 13| 22307 | 21384 833 88 2

c 650 599 47 5 -2 1 -5 -1 -1 -3 - - 655 600 48 8 -2 1 592 555 40 - -2
d| 102,3| 102,4| 102,2| 100,9 97,5| 106,7 92,1 97,1 88,9 72,7 100,0| 100,0| 102,3| 102,4| 102,2| 101,5 97,3| 108,3| 102,7| 102,7| 105,0| 100,0 50,0

Produkcja artykutow spo- a 1754 | 1178 464 91 20 1 6 4 1 - 1 -l 1748 1174 463 91 19 1 892 664 201 24 2
zywczych i napojow b 1834 | 1259 469 87 19 - 6 4 1 - 1 - 1828| 1255 468 87 18 - 960 741 197 20 2

Manufacture of food pro- ¢ 80 81 5 -4 -1 -1 - - - - - - 80 81 5 -4 -1 -1 68 77 -4 -4 -

ducts and beverages d| 104,6| 106,9| 1011 95,6 95,0 x| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0 -| 100,0 -| 104,6| 106,9| 1011 95,6 94,7 x| 107,6| 111,6 98,0 83,3| 100,0

Produkcja wyrobow tytonio- a 1 1 - - - - - - - - - - 1 1 - - - - - - - - -
wych b 1 1 - - - - - - - - - - 1 1 - - - - - - - - -

Manufacture of tobacco C - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

products d| 100,0| 100,0 - - - - - - - - - -| 100,0| 100,0 - - - - - - - - -

Wibkiennictwo .......ccccuueeene. a 388 355 25 8 - - - - - - - - 388 355 25 8 - - 312 298 14 - -

Manufacture of textiles b 416 380 26 10 - - - - - - - - 416 380 26 10 - - 333 316 16 1 -

C 28 25 1 2 - - - - - - - - 28 25 1 2 - - 21 18 2 1 -
d| 107,2| 107,0| 104,0| 125,0 - - - - - - - -| 107,2| 107,0| 104,0| 125,0 - -| 106,7| 106,0| 114,3 X -

Produkcja odziezy i wyrobow a 1306| 1142 118 44 2 - 1 1 - - - -l 1305| 1141 118 44 2 -l 1019 940 69 10 -
futrzarskich b 1279| 1119 118 40 2 - 1 1 - - - -l 1278 1118 118 40 2 - 992 916 68 8 -

Manufacture of wearing c 27 -23 - -4 - - - - - - - - 27 -23 - -4 - - 27 24 -1 -2 -
apparel; dressing and d 97,9 98,0/ 100,0 90,9| 100,0 -| 100,0| 100,0 - - - - 97,9 98,0/ 100,0 90,9| 100,0 - 97,4 97,4 98,6 80,0 -

dyeing of fur




TABL. 2. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG LICZBY PRACUJACYCH ORAZ SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)
ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY THE NUMBER OF EMPLOYED PERSONS AND SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

) Ogoétem  Grand total Sektor publiczny  Public sector Sektor prywatny  Private sector
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE
SPECIFICATION w tym osoby fizyczne
a - 31XI2008r. 1000 1000 1000 of which natural persons
- - P 1 wigce P 1 wigce P 1 wiece
o Séy)ﬁgsztoog " ogalem 109 0590|1049 | 50249 250999 osen. | fazem 090560 1040 | 50500 [250.000| oseb. | 1828 09956 1o 0 | 5600 |250.000| ossb. (250
’ otal | persons total | persons total | persons g < 1 wigcej
o and more and more and more| razem 10-90s0b| 44 49 | 50049 | o0s6b
d - 31 XIl 2008 r. = 100 persons persons persons | total | persons T
persons

Przetwérstwo przemystowe (cd.):

Manufacturing (cont.):

Produkcja skér wyprawio- a 244 193 36 14 1 - - - - - - - 244 193 36 14 1 - 146 134 11 1 -
nych i wyrobow ze skér b 239 193 31 13 2 - - - - - - - 239 193 31 13 2 - 142 135 6 1 -
wyprawionych c -5 - -5 -1 1 - - - - - - - -5 - -5 -1 1 - -4 1 -5 - -

Tanning and dressing of d 98,0/ 100,0 86,1 92,9/ 200,0 - - - - - - - 98,0/ 100,0 86,1 92,9| 200,0 - 97,3| 100,7 54,5| 100,0 -
leather; manufacture
of luggage, handbags,

saddlery, harness and
footwear

Produkcja drewna i wyrobéw a 2174 1940 185 40 8 1 5 2 - 2 1 -l 2169| 1938 185 38 7 1| 1641| 1552 81 6 2
z drewna oraz z korka b 2187 | 1947 189 44 6 1 5 2 - 2 1 -l 2182 1945 189 42 5 1| 1649| 1551 87 11 -
(z wytgczeniem mebli), ¢ 13 7 4 4 -2 - - - - - - - 13 7 4 4 -2 - 8 -1 6 5 -2
wyrobow ze stomyimate- d | 100,6| 100,4| 102,2| 110,0 75,0/ 100,0| 100,0| 100,0 -| 100,0| 100,0 -| 100,6| 100,4| 102,2| 110,5 71,4 100,0f 100,5 99,9/ 107,4| 183,3 X
riatbw uzywanych do wy-
platania

Manufacture of wood and
of products of wood and
cork, except furniture;
manufacture of articles
of straw and plaiting
materials

Produkcja masy wtdknistej, a 164 134 21 8 - 1 1 1 - - - - 163 133 21 8 - 1 86 82 3 1 -
papieru oraz wyrobow b 189 159 21 8 - 1 1 1 - - - - 188 158 21 8 - 1 109 103 5 1 -
Z papieru c 25 25 - - - - - - - - - - 25 25 - - - - 23 21 2 - -

Manufacture of pulp, paper d | 115,2| 1148,7| 100,0| 100,0 -| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0 - - - -l 145,3| 118,8| 100,0| 100,0 -/ 100,0| 126,7| 125,6| 166,7| 100,0 -
and paper products

Dziatalno$¢ wydawnicza; a 1673| 1557 103 13 - - 4 4 - - - -] 1669| 1553 103 13 - -l 1057| 1030 26 1 -
poligrafia i reprodukcja b 1751| 1637 103 11 - - 4 4 - - - - 4747 1633 103 11 - -l 1437| 1113 24 - -
zapisanych no$nikéw c 78 80 - -2 - - - - - - - - 78 80 - -2 - - 80 83 -2 -1 -
informacji d| 104,7| 105,1| 100,0 84,6 - -| 100,0| 100,0 - - - -l 104,7| 105,2| 100,0 84,6 - -| 107,6| 1081 92,3 X -

Publishing, printing and
reproduction of recorded
media

Wytwarzanie koksu, produk- a 14 8 5 - - 1 1 - - - - 1 13 8 5 - - - 3 3 - - -
téw rafinacji ropy nafto- b 16 9 5 1 - 1 1 - - - - 1 15 9 5 1 - - 3 3 - - -
wej i paliw jadrowych ¢ 2 1 - 1 - - - - - - - - 2 1 - 1 - - - - - - -

Manufacture of coke, refined d | 114,3| 112,5| 100,0 X -| 100,0| 100,0 - - - -| 100,0| 115,4| 112,5| 100,0 X - -| 100,0| 100,0 - - -

petroleum products and
nuclear fuel




TABL. 2. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG LICZBY PRACUJACYCH ORAZ SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)
ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY THE NUMBER OF EMPLOYED PERSONS AND SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

) Ogoétem  Grand total Sektor publiczny  Public sector Sektor prywatny  Private sector
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE
SPECIFICATION w tym osoby fizyczne
a - 31XI2008r. 1000 1000 1000 of which natural persons
- - P 1 wigce P 1 wiece 2 1 wiece
‘- Srilz.y):lc!s%[009 " e | rereons | 10449 | 50249 |250-999 - ol | ereome | 1049 | 50-249 250099 i ol | ereome | 10-49 | 50-249 250999 - o vioces
o and more and more and more| razem 10-90s0b| 44 49 | 50049 | o0s6b
d - 31 Xl 2008 r. = 100 persons persons persons | total | persons S
persons
Przetworstwo przemystowe (cd.):
Manufacturing (cont.):
Produkcja wyrobéw chemi- a 284 226 43 11 3 1 - - - - - - 284 226 43 11 3 1 95 89 4 2 -
cznych b 302 239 47 12 3 1 - - - - - - 302 239 47 12 3 1 111 102 6 3 -
Manufacture of chemicals ¢ 18 13 4 1 - - - - - - - - 18 13 4 1 - - 16 13 2 1 -
and chemical products d| 106,3| 105,8| 109,3| 109,1| 100,0f 100,0 - - - - - -| 106,3| 105,8| 109,3| 109,1| 100,0f 100,0| 116,8| 114,6| 150,0| 150,0 -
Produkcja wyrobéw gumo- a 877 709 129 33 5 1 2 1 1 - - - 875 708 128 33 5 1 504 469 31 4 -
wych i z tworzyw sztucz- b 886 716 131 34 4 1 1 1 - - - - 885 715 131 34 4 1 516 479 34 3 -
nych c 9 7 2 1 -1 - -1 - -1 - - - 10 7 3 1 -1 - 12 10 3 -1 -
Manufacture of rubber d| 101,0| 101,0| 101,6| 103,0 80,0/ 100,0 50,0/ 100,0 X - - -l 104,14 101,0f 102,3| 103,0 80,0 100,0| 102,4| 102,1| 109,7 75,0 -
and plastic products
Produkcja wyrobow z pozos- a 1007 894 96 13 3 1 8 7 1 - - - 999 887 95 13 3 1 681 653 27 1 -
tatych surowcéw nieme- b 1052 935 98 15 3 1 6 6 - - - - 1046 929 98 15 3 1 733 701 29 3 -
talicznych c 45 41 2 2 - - -2 -1 -1 - - - 47 42 3 2 - - 52 48 2 2 -
Manufacture of other d| 104,5| 104,6| 102,14| 115,4| 100,0| 100,0 75,0 85,7 X - - -| 104,7| 104,7| 103,2| 115,4| 100,0| 100,0, 107,6| 107,4| 107,4| 300,0 -
non-metallic mineral
products
Produkcja metali ............... a 66 60 6 - - - - - - - - - 66 60 6 - - - 35 33 2 - -
Manufacture of basic metals b 80 71 8 1 - - - - - - - - 80 71 8 1 - - 46 43 3 - -
c 14 11 2 1 - - - - - - - - 14 11 2 1 - - 11 10 1 - -
d| 121,2| 118,3| 133,3 X - - - - - - - -l 124,2| 118,3| 133,3 X - -l 131,4| 130,3| 150,0 - -
Produkcja metalowych wy- a 6233| 5870 274 80 9 - 6 4 - 1 1 -| 6227| 5866 274 79 8 -| 5431| 5324 91 16 -
roboéw gotowych, zwyta- b 6431| 6049 285 86 10 1 4 3 - - 1 -|  6427| 6046 285 86 9 1| 5611| 5495 99 17 -
czeniem maszyniurza- ¢ 198 179 11 6 1 1 -2 -1 - -1 - - 200 180 11 7 1 1 180 171 8 1 -
dzen d| 103,2| 103,0| 104,0| 107,5| 1111 X 66,7 75,0 - x| 100,0 -| 103,2| 103,1| 104,0| 108,9| 1125 x| 103,3| 103,2| 108,8| 106,3 -
Manufacture of fabricated
metal products, except
machinery and equipment
Produkcja maszyniurzg- a 1646| 1467 136 40 3 - 5 3 - 2 - -l 1641| 1464 136 38 3 -l 1208 1172 30 6 -
dzen, gdzie indziej nie- b 1719| 1535 138 42 4 - 5 3 - 2 - -l 1714 1532 138 40 4 -l 1273| 1235 33 5 -
sklasyfikowana c 73 68 2 2 1 - - - - - - - 73 68 2 2 1 - 65 63 3 -1 -
Manufacture of machinery d| 104,4| 104,6| 101,5| 105,0| 133,3 -| 100,0| 100,0 -/ 100,0 - -| 104,4| 104,6| 101,5| 105,3| 133,3 -| 105,4| 105,4| 110,0 83,3 -
and equipment n.e.c.
Produkcja maszyn biurowych a 126 118 8 - - - - - - - - - 126 118 8 - - - 72 72 - - -
i komputeréw b 133 125 8 - - - - - - - - - 133 125 8 - - - 84 84 - - -
Manufacture of office ma- ¢ 7 7 - - - - - - - - - - 7 7 - - - - 12 12 - - -
chinery and computers d | 105,6| 105,9| 100,0 - - - - - - - - -| 105,6| 105,9| 100,0 - - -l 116,7| 116,7 - - -




TABL. 2. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG LICZBY PRACUJACYCH ORAZ SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)
ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY THE NUMBER OF EMPLOYED PERSONS AND SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

) Ogoétem  Grand total Sektor publiczny  Public sector Sektor prywatny  Private sector
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE
SPECIFICATION w tym osoby fizyczne
a - 31XI2008r. 1000 1000 1000 of which natural persons
- Séy):gsztoog " o | Sarnee | 1049 | 50-249 | 250999 = o |0 oreno? | 10-49 | 50-249 |250.999 = e | Orene?| 1049 | 50-249 |250.999 = o vioces
increase and more and more and more| razem |0-9 osob 10-49 | 50-249 | o0séb

d - 31 Xl 2008 r. = 100 persons persons persons | total | persons S
persons

Przetwérstwo przemystowe (cd.):

Manufacturing (cont.):

Produkcja maszyn i apa- a 612 543 43 23 3 - 3 1 - 2 - - 609 542 43 21 3 - 424 412 10 2 -
ratury elektrycznej, gdzie b 676 607 47 20 2 - 4 2 1 1 - - 672 605 46 19 2 - 489 476 11 2 -
indziej nieskla syfikowana ¢ 64 64 4 -3 -1 - 1 1 1 -1 - - 63 63 3 -2 -1 - 65 64 1 - -

Manufacture of electrical d|l 110,5| 111,8| 109,3 87,0 66,7 -1 133,3| 200,0 X 50,0 - -/ 110,3| 111,6| 107,0 90,5 66,7 -1 115,3| 115,5| 110,0| 100,0 -

machinery and apparatus
n.e.c.

Produkcja sprzetuiurza- a 467 430 24 8 3 2 5 1 2 1 1 - 462 429 22 7 2 2 331 326 5 - -
dzen radiowych, telewi- b 452 414 24 7 4 3 5 1 2 1 1 - 447 413 22 6 3 3 319 313 6 - -
zyjnych i telekomu ni- C -15 -16 - -1 1 1 - - - - - - -15 -16 - -1 1 1 -12 -13 1 - -
kacyjnych d 96,8 96,3| 100,0 87,5 133,3| 150,0, 100,0f 100,0| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0 - 96,8 96,3| 100,0 85,7| 150,0| 150,0 96,4 96,0| 120,0 - -

Manufacture of radio, tele-
vision and communication
equipment and apparatus

Produkcja instrumentéw a 876 843 28 4 1 - 1 1 - - - - 875 842 28 4 1 - 713 708 5 - -
medycznych, precyzyjnych b 901 863 33 4 1 - 1 1 - - - - 900 862 33 4 1 - 732 722 10 - -
i optycznych, zegaréw c 25 20 5 - - - - - - - - - 25 20 5 - - - 19 14 5 - -
i zegarkow d| 102,9| 102,4| 117,9| 100,0f 100,0 -/ 100,0| 100,0 - - - -l 102,9| 102,4| 117,9| 100,0| 100,0 -1 102,7| 102,0| 200,0 - -

Manufacture of medical,
precision and optical
instruments, watches
and clocks

Produkcja pojazdéw samo- a 127 83 28 13 3 - 2 - 1 1 - - 125 83 27 12 3 - 59 46 12 1 -
chodowych, przyczep b 132 92 26 11 3 - 1 - 1 - - - 131 92 25 11 3 - 65 54 10 1 -
i naczep c 5 9 -2 -2 - - -1 - - -1 - - 6 9 -2 -1 - - 6 8 -2 - -

Manufacture of motor d| 103,9| 110,8 92,9 84,6/ 100,0 - 50,0 -|  100,0 X - -| 104,8| 110,8 92,6 91,7| 100,0 -l 110,2| 117,4 83,3| 100,0 -
vehicles, trailers and
semi-trailers

Produkcja pozostatego a 4384| 4182 147 40 10 5 12 4 2 2 2 2| 4372 4178 145 38 8 3| 3885| 3854 29 2 -
sprzetu transportowego b 4377 4174 149 40 9 5 12 4 2 2 2 2| 4365| 4170 147 38 7 3| 3867| 3834 32 1 -

Manufacture of other c -7 -8 2 - -1 - - - - - - - -7 -8 2 - -1 - -18 -20 3 -1 -

transport equipment d 99,8 99,8| 101,4| 100,0 90,0/ 100,0| 100,0, 100,0f 100,0| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0 99,8 99,8| 101,4| 100,0 87,5| 100,0 99,5 99,5| 110,3 50,0 -




TABL. 2. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG LICZBY PRACUJACYCH ORAZ SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)
ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY THE NUMBER OF EMPLOYED PERSONS AND SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

) Ogoétem  Grand total Sektor publiczny  Public sector Sektor prywatny  Private sector
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE
SPECIFICATION w tym osoby fizyczne
a - 31XI12008r. 1000 1000 1000 of which natural persons
- Séy):gsztoog " o | Sarnee | 1049 | 50-249 | 250999 = o |0 oreno? | 10-49 | 50-249 |250.999 = e | Orene?| 1049 | 50-249 |250.999 = o vioces
o and more and more and more| razem 10-90s0b| 44 49 | 50049 | o0s6b

d - 31 XIl 2008 r. = 100 persons persons persons | total | persons T
persons

Przetwérstwo przemystowe (dok.):

Manufacturing (cont.):

Produkcja mebli; dziatal- a 3600| 3319 227 46 1 - - - - - -l 3600| 3319 227 46 1| 3057| 2908 138 11 -
nos¢ produkeyjna, gdzie b 3615| 3321 238 48 1 - - - - - -| 3615| 3321 238 48 1| 3068| 2905 152 11 -
indziej niesklasyfikowana ¢ 15 2 11 2 - - - - - - - - 15 2 11 2 - - 11 -3 14 - -

Manufacture of furniture; d| 100,4| 100,1| 104,8| 104,3| 100,0| 100,0 - - - - - -| 100,4| 100,1| 104,8| 104,3| 100,0f 100,0f 100,4 99,9 110,12, 100,0 -

manufacturing n.e.c.
Przetwarzanie odpadéw a 115 101 14 - - - 1 - 1 - - - 114 101 13 - - - 64 60 4 - -
Recycling b 120 107 13 - - - 1 - 1 - - - 119 107 12 - - - 68 63 5 - -
c 5 6 -1 - - - - - - - - - 5 6 -1 - - - 4 3 1 - -
d| 104,3| 1059 92,9 - - -| 100,0 -/ 100,0 - - -l 104,4| 105,9 92,3 - - -| 106,3| 105,0| 125,0 - -

Wytwarzanie i zaopatrywa- a 441 341 60 33 4 3 77 10 41 22 2 2 364 331 19 11 2 1 94 89 3 2 -
nie w energie elektrycz- b 541 432 69 32 4 4 81 11 44 21 2 3 460 421 25 11 2 1 113 107 5 1 -
na, gaz, wode c 100 91 9 -1 - 1 4 1 3 -1 - 1 96 90 6 - - - 19 18 2 -1 -

Electricity, gas and water d 122,7| 126,7| 115,0 97,0/ 100,0| 133,3| 105,2| 110,0| 107,3 95,5| 100,0| 150,0| 126,4| 127,2| 131,6| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0| 120,2| 120,2| 166,7 50,0 -

supply

Wytwarzanie i zaopatrywa-  a 332 285 24 18 2 3 21 1 8 9 1 2 311 284 16 9 1 1 85 81 2 2 -
nie w energie elektrycz- b 421 372 27 16 2 4 22 3 8 7 1 3 399 369 19 9 1 1 99 95 3 1 -
ng, gaz, pare wodng c 89 87 3 -2 - 1 1 2 - -2 - 1 88 85 3 - - - 14 14 1 -1 -
i gorgcag wode d 126,8| 130,5| 112,5 88,9 100,0| 133,3| 104,8, 300,0f 100,0 77,8 100,0| 150,0| 128,3| 129,9| 118,8| 100,0f 100,0f 100,0( 116,5| 117,3| 150,0 50,0 -

Electricity, gas, steam and
hot water supply

Pobor, uzdatnianie i roz- a 109 56 36 15 2 - 56 9 33 13 1 - 53 47 3 2 1 - 9 8 1 - -
prowadzanie wody b 120 60 42 16 2 - 59 8 36 14 1 - 61 52 6 2 1 - 14 12 2 - -

Collection, purification c 11 4 6 1 - - 3 -1 3 1 - - 8 5 3 - - - 5 4 1 - -

and distribution of d 110,1| 107,1| 116,7| 106,7| 100,0 -l 1054 88,9 109,1| 107,7| 100,0 -/ 115,24 110,6| 200,0| 100,0| 100,0 -| 155,6| 150,0| 200,0 - -
water

Budownictwo .....cccceeueennee. a| 29480| 28285| 1035 150 10 - 59 44 7 1 -] 29421| 28241| 1028 143 9 -| 25571| 25132 420 19 -

Construction b| 30216| 28944 1110 152 9 1 57 40 9 1 - 30159| 28904| 1101 145 8 1| 26220| 25726 470 24 -

736 659 75 2 -1 1 -2 -4 2 - - - 738 663 73 2 -1 1 649 594 50 5 -
102,5| 102,3| 107,2| 101,3 90,0 X 96,6 90,9| 128,6| 100,0| 100,0 -1 102,5| 102,3| 107,1| 1014 88,9 x| 102,5| 102,4| 1119| 126,3 -




TABL. 2. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG LICZBY PRACUJACYCH ORAZ SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)
ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY THE NUMBER OF EMPLOYED PERSONS AND SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

) Ogoétem  Grand total Sektor publiczny  Public sector Sektor prywatny  Private sector
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE
SPECIFICATION w tym osoby fizyczne
a - 31XI2008r. 1000 1000 1000 of which natural persons
- - P 1 wigce P 1 wigce P 1 wigce
‘- Srilz.y):lc!s%[009 " e | rereons | 10449 | 50249 |250-999 - ol | ereome | 1049 | 50-249 250099 i ol | ereome | 10-49 | 50-249 250999 - o vioces
o and more and more and more| razem 10-90s0b| 44 49 | 50049 | o0s6b
d - 31 Xl 2008 r. = 100 persons persons persons | total | persons S
persons
Handel hurtowy i detaliczny; a | 60943| 58663| 2082 183 12 3 22 14 7 1 - -| 60921| 58649| 2075 182 12 3| 48429 47635 767 26 1
naprawa pojazdow sa- b| 61939| 59557| 2174 193 12 3 22 14 7 1 - -| 61917| 59543| 2167 192 12 3| 49245| 48362 853 29 1
mochodowych, moto- c 996 894 92 10 - - - - - - - - 996 894 92 10 - - 816 727 86 3 -
cykli oraz artykutow d| 101,6| 101,5| 104,4| 105,5| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0 - -l 101,6| 101,5| 104,4| 105,5| 100,0| 100,0| 104,7| 1041,5| 111,2| 111,5| 100,0
uzytku osobistego i do-
mowego
Wholesale and retail trade;
repair of motor vehicles,
motorcycles and personal
and household goods
Sprzedaz, obstuga i napra- a 7153| 6862 265 25 1 - 1 - 1 - - -| 7152| 6862 264 25 1 -| 5856| 5740 111 5 -
wa pojazdéw samocho- b 7662| 7354 278 29 1 - 1 - 1 - - -| 7661| 7354 277 29 1 -| 6324 6193 125 6 -
dowych i motocykli; sprze- ¢ 509 492 13 4 - - - - - - - - 509 492 13 4 - - 468 453 14 1 -
daz detaliczna paliwdo d | 107,1| 107,2| 104,9| 116,0f 100,0 -/ 100,0 -l 100,0 - - -| 107,14| 107,2| 104,9| 116,0| 100,0 -| 108,0| 107,9| 112,6| 120,0 -
pojazdéw samochodo-
wych
Sale, maintenance and
repair of motor vehicles
and motorcycles; retail of
automotive fuel
Handel hurtowy i komisowy, a | 15793| 14697 995 92 8 1 17 10 6 1 - -| 15776 14687 989 91 8 1| 9435| 9152 272 10 1
Z wytgczeniem handlu b| 16158| 15034 | 1021 93 9 1 17 10 6 1 - -| 16141 15024 1015 92 9 1| 9728| 9426 291 10 1
pojazdami samochodo- ¢ 365 337 26 1 1 - - - - - - - 365 337 26 1 1 - 293 274 19 - -
wymi, motocyklami d| 102,3| 102,3| 102,6| 104,1| 112,5| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0 - -l 102,3| 102,3| 102,6| 104,1| 112,5| 100,0| 103,1| 103,0| 107,0| 100,0| 100,0
Wholesale trade and com-
mission trade, except of
motor vehicles and
motorcycles
Handel detaliczny, zwytg- a | 37997| 37104 822 66 3 2 4 4 - - - -| 37993| 37100 822 66 3 2| 33138| 32743 384 11 -
czeniem sprzedazy po- b | 38119| 37169 875 71 2 2 4 4 - - - -| 38115| 37165 875 71 2 2| 33193| 32743 437 13 -
jazdéw samochodowych, ¢ 122 65 53 5 -1 - - - - - - - 122 65 53 5 -1 - 55 - 53 2 -
motocykli; naprawa arty- d | 100,3| 100,2| 106,4| 107,6 66,7| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0 - - - -l 100,3| 100,2| 106,4| 107,6 66,7| 100,0| 100,2| 100,0| 113,8| 118,2 -
kutéw uzytku osobistego
i domowego
Retail trade, except of mo-
tor vehicles and motor-
cycles; repair of perso-
nal household goods




TABL. 2. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG LICZBY PRACUJACYCH ORAZ SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)
ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY THE NUMBER OF EMPLOYED PERSONS AND SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

) Ogotem  Grand total Sektor publiczny  Public sector Sektor prywatny  Private sector
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE
SPECIFICATION w tym osoby fizyczne
a - 31XI2008r. 1000 1000 1000 of which natural persons
- Séy):gsztoog " o [ arenre | 1049 | 50-249 |250-999 = e | S| 1049 | 50249 |250-999 = e | Orene?| 1049 | 50-249 |250.999 = o vioces
o and more and more and more| razem 10-90s0b| 44 49 | 50049 | o0s6b
d - 31 XIl 2008 r. = 100 persons persons persons | total | persons T
persons
Hotele i restauracje ........... a| 11503| 11109 374 19 1 - 40 16 19 4 1 -] 11463| 11093 355 15 - -l 9758| 9597 156 5 -
Hotels and restaurants b| 13095| 12671 403 21 - - 37 15 18 4 - -| 13058| 12656 385 17 - -1 11252| 11063 181 8 -
o 1592| 1562 29 2 -1 - -3 -1 -1 - -1 -l 1595| 1563 30 2 - -l 1494 1466 25 3 -
d| 113,8| 114,1| 107,8| 110,55 X - 92,5 93,8 94,7| 100,0 X -l 113,9| 114,1| 108,5| 113,3 - -1 115,3| 115,3| 116,0| 160,0 -
Transport, gospodarka a| 16957| 16466 410 61 19 1 53 18 15 11 8 1| 16904| 16448 395 50 11 -| 14930| 14793 134 3 -
magazynowa itgcznos¢ b | 17606| 17083 437 66 18 2 55 18 15 11 10 1| 17551| 17065 422 55 8 1| 15566| 15401 160 5 -
Transport, storage and o 649 617 27 5 -1 1 2 - - - 2 - 647 617 27 5 -3 1 636 608 26 2 -
communication d| 103,8| 103,7| 106,6| 108,2 94,71 200,0, 103,8| 100,0f 100,0| 100,0f 125,0| 100,0| 103,8| 103,8| 106,8| 110,0 72,7 x| 104,3| 104,1| 119,4| 166,7 -
Transport ladowy i rurocigg- a | 14178| 13902 239 27 9 1 19 4 2 6 6 1| 14159| 13898 237 21 3 -| 13225| 13115 109 1 -
owy b| 14630| 14342 249 29 9 1 19 4 2 6 6 1| 14611| 14338 247 23 3 -| 13672| 13545 124 3 -
Land and pipeline transport ¢ 452 440 10 2 - - - - - - - - 452 440 10 2 - - 447 430 15 2 -
d| 103,2| 103,2| 104,2| 107,4| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0( 100,0f 100,0f 100,0f 100,0f 103,2| 103,2| 104,2| 109,5| 100,0 -l 103,4| 103,3| 113,8| 300,0 -
Transport wodny .......ccce..... a 111 96 10 4 1 - 3 - 2 1 - - 108 96 8 3 1 - 49 49 - - -
Water transport b 134 116 12 5 1 - 3 - 2 1 - - 131 116 10 4 1 - 70 70 - - -
23 20 2 1 - - - - - - - - 23 20 2 1 - - 21 21 - - -
120,7| 120,8| 120,0| 125,0| 100,0 -/ 100,0 -| 100,0| 100,0 - -l 121,3| 120,8| 125,0| 133,3| 100,0 -1 142,9| 1429 - - -
Transport lotniczy ................ a 4 3 1 - - - - - - - - - 4 3 1 - - - 1 1 - - -
Air transport b 7 6 1 - - - - - - - - - 7 6 1 - - - 4 4 - - -
o 3 3 - - - - - - - - - - 3 3 - - - - 3 3 - - -
d| 175,0| 200,0| 100,0 - - - - - - - - -l 175,0| 200,0| 100,0 - - -| 400,0| 400,0 - - -
Dziatalnos¢ wspomagajaca a 2124| 1957 131 28 8 - 31 14 11 4 2 -l 2093| 1943 120 24 6 -l 1274| 1250 22 2 -
transport; dziatalnos¢ b 2228| 2046 145 29 8 - 33 14 11 4 4 -l 2195 2032 134 25 4 -l 1383| 1350 31 2 -
zwigzana z turystykg o 104 89 14 1 - - 2 - - - 2 - 102 89 14 1 -2 - 109 100 9 - -
Supporting and auxiliary  d| 104,9| 104,5| 110,7| 103,6| 100,0 -| 106,5| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0| 200,0 -l 104,9| 104,6| 111,7| 104,2 66,7 -| 108,6| 108,0| 140,9| 100,0 -
transport activities; activi-
ties of travel agencies
Poczta i telekomunikacja a 540 508 29 2 1 - - - - - - - 540 508 29 2 1 - 381 378 3 - -
Post and telecommunica- b 607 573 30 3 - 1 - - - - - - 607 573 30 3 - 1 437 432 5 - -
tions o 67 65 1 1 -1 1 - - - - - - 67 65 1 1 -1 1 56 54 2 - -
d| 112,4| 112,8| 103,4| 150,0 X X - - - - - -1 112,4| 112,8| 103,4| 150,0 X x| 114,7| 114,3| 166,7 - -




TABL. 2. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG LICZBY PRACUJACYCH ORAZ SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)
ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY THE NUMBER OF EMPLOYED PERSONS AND SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

) Ogoétem  Grand total Sektor publiczny  Public sector Sektor prywatny  Private sector
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE
SPECIFICATION w tym osoby fizyczne
a - 31XI2008r. 1000 1000 1000 of which natural persons
- - P 1 wigce P 1 wigce P 1 wiece
‘- Srilz.y):lc!s%[009 " e | rereons | 10449 | 50249 |250-999 - ol | ereome | 1049 | 50-249 250099 i ol | ereome | 10-49 | 50-249 250999 - o vioces
o and more and more and more| razem 10-90s0b| 44 49 | 50049 | o0s6b
d - 31 Xl 2008 r. = 100 persons persons persons | total | persons S
persons
Posrednictwo finansowe a 9027| 8920 79 22 3 3 9 9 - - - -l 9018| 8911 79 22 3 3| 8303 8287 15 1 -
Financial intermediation b 8818| 8697 82 30 6 3 8 8 - - - -| 8810| 8689 82 30 6 3| 8070 8047 22 1 -
c -209 -223 3 8 3 - -1 -1 - - - - -208 -222 3 8 3 - -233 -240 7 - -
d 97,7 97,5| 103,8| 136,4| 200,0/ 100,0 88,9 88,9 - - - - 97,7 97,5/ 103,8| 136,4| 200,0f 100,0 97,2 97,1| 14e6,7| 100,0 -
Posrednictwo finansowe, a 942 877 43 17 2 3 8 8 - - - - 934 869 43 17 2 3 599 595 4 - -
Z wytgczeniem ubezpie- b 1031 960 42 23 3 3 8 8 - - - -1 1023 952 42 23 3 3 674 665 9 - -
czen i funduszéw eme- ¢ 89 83 -1 6 1 - - - - - - - 89 83 -1 6 1 - 75 70 5 - -
rytalno-rentowych d| 109,4| 109,5 97,7 135,3| 150,0| 100,0| 100,0; 100,0 - - - -| 109,5| 109,6 97,7| 135,3| 150,0f 100,0| 112,5| 111,8| 225,0 - -
Financial intermediation,
except insurance and
pension funding
Ubezpieczenia oraz fundu- a 28 24 1 2 1 - - - - - - - 28 24 1 2 1 - 10 10 - - -
sze emerytalno-rentowe, b 39 34 1 3 1 - - - - - - - 39 34 1 3 1 - 22 22 - - -
bez gwarantowanej pra- ¢ 11 10 - 1 - - - - - - - - 11 10 - 1 - - 12 12 - - -
wnie opieki spotecznej d | 139,3| 1441,7| 100,0| 150,0| 100,0 - - - - - - -| 139,3| 141,7| 100,0| 150,0| 100,0 -| 220,0| 220,0 - - -
Insurance and pension
funding, except compul-
sory social security
Dziatalno$¢ pomocnicza a 8057 8019 35 3 - - 1 1 - - - -| 8056| 8018 35 3 - -l 7694 7682 11 1 -
zwigzana z poSrednictwem b 7748 7703 39 4 2 - - - - - - -l 7748 7703 39 4 2 -l 7374| 7360 13 1 -
finansowym i ubezpie- C -309 -316 4 1 2 - -1 -1 - - - - -308 -315 4 1 2 - -320 -322 2 - -
czeniami d 96,2 96,1| 111,4| 133,3 X - X X - - - - 96,2 96,1| 111,4| 133,3 - - 95,8 95,8| 118,2| 100,0 -
Activities auxiliary to finan-
cial intermediation
Obstuga nieruchomosci, a| 45075| 44006 888 157 22 2| 4243 4013 178 45 7 -| 40832| 39993 710 112 15 2| 25591| 25398 180 12 1
wynajem i ustugi zwigza- b | 46991| 45855 958 155 22 1| 3752| 3534 164 46 8 -| 43239| 42321 794 109 14 1| 26605| 26368 229 8 -
ne z prowadzeniem dzia- ¢ 1916| 1849 70 -2 - -1 -491 -479 -14 1 1 -l 2407| 2328 84 -3 -1 -1 1014 970 49 -4 -1
talnosci gospodarczej d| 104,3| 104,2| 107,9 98,7| 100,0 50,0 88,4 88,1 92,1| 102,2| 114,3 -| 105,9| 105,8| 111,8 97,3 93,3 50,0 104,0f 103,8| 127,2 66,7 X
Real estate, renting and
business activities
Obstuga nieruchomosci a| 16390| 16138 204 40 7 1| 3982 3928 43 7 4 -| 12408| 12210 161 33 3 1| 1791 1765 25 1 -
Real estate activities b| 17559| 17268 241 44 6 -| 3506| 3453 41 8 4 -| 14053| 13815 200 36 2 -l 2347 2295 50 2 -
c 1169| 1130 37 4 -1 -1 476 475 -2 1 -l 1645 1605 39 3 -1 -1 556 530 25 1 -
d| 107,14 107,0| 118,1| 110,0 85,7 X 88,0 87,9 95,3| 114,3| 100,0 -l 113,3| 113,14 124,2| 109,41 66,7 x| 131,0| 130,0| 200,0| 200,0 -




TABL. 2. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG LICZBY PRACUJACYCH ORAZ SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)
ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY THE NUMBER OF EMPLOYED PERSONS AND SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

) Ogoétem  Grand total Sektor publiczny  Public sector Sektor prywatny  Private sector
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE

SPECIFICATION w tym osoby fizyczne
a - 31XI2008r. 1000 1000 1000 of which natural persons
o s;rjz_y):lcls%[009 " ogalem 109 0590|1049 | 50249 250999 Tosen | razem |090s6b| 1040 | 50000 250000 oseb. | @2 099560 10 0 | 56040 |250.000| ossb. (250

’ otal | persons total | persons total | persons g < 1 wigcej

increase and more and more and more| razem 10-90s0b| 44 49 | 50049 | o0s6b
d - 31 Xl 2008 r. = 100 persons persons persons | total | persons S

persons

Obstuga nieruchomosci, wyna-

jem i ustugi zwigzane z pro-

wadzeniem dziatalnosci gos-

podarczej (dok.):

Real estate, renting and bu-
siness activities (cont):

Wynajem maszyn i urzg- a 697 683 13 1 - - 1 1 - - - - 696 682 13 1 - - 532 530 2 - -
dzen bez obstugi oraz b 740 723 16 1 - - 1 1 - - - - 739 722 16 1 - - 564 559 5 - -
wypozyczanie artykutdbw ¢ 43 40 3 - - - - - - - - - 43 40 3 - - - 32 29 3 - -
uzytku osobistegoido- d| 106,2| 105,9| 123,1| 100,0 - -l 100,0| 100,0 - - - -l 106,2| 105,9| 123,1| 100,0 - -| 106,0| 105,5| 250,0 - -
mowego

Renting of machinery and
equipment without ope-
rator and of personal
and household goods

Informatyka ....ccceeeeveeeecnnenn, a 3675| 3587 74 12 2 - 4 4 - - - -l 3671| 3583 74 12 2 -l 2954| 2939 15 - -

Computer and related b 4115 4018 85 11 1 - 4 4 - - - -l 4111| 4014 85 11 1 -l 3290| 3272 18 - -

activities c 440 431 11 -1 -1 - - - - - - - 440 431 11 -1 -1 - 336 333 3 - -
d| 112,0| 112,0| 1149 91,7 50,0 -| 100,0| 100,0 - - - -l 112,0| 112,0( 1149 91,7 50,0 -l 1114,4| 114,3| 120,0 - -

Dziatalnos¢ badawczo- a 142 128 7 5 2 - 9 1 1 5 2 - 133 127 6 - - - 78 78 - - -
-rozwojowa b 156 144 5 5 2 - 9 1 1 5 2 - 147 143 4 - - - 93 93 - - -

Research and development ¢ 14 16 -2 - - - - - - - - - 14 16 -2 - - - 15 15 - - -

d| 109,9| 112,55 71,4| 100,0| 100,0 -| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0 -l 110,5| 112,6 66,7 - - -1 119,2| 119,2 - - -

Dziatalnos¢ gospodarcza a| 24171| 23470 590 99 11 1 247 79 134 33 1 -| 23924| 23391 456 66 10 1| 20236| 20086 138 11 1
pozostata b| 24421| 23702 611 94 13 1 232 75 122 33 2 -| 24189| 23627 489 61 11 1| 20311| 20149 156 6 -

Other business activities c 250 232 21 -5 2 - -15 -4 -12 - 1 - 265 236 33 -5 1 - 75 63 18 -5 -1

d| 101,0| 101,0| 103,6 94,9 118,2| 100,0 93,9 94,9 91,0 100,0| 200,0 -| 104,14 101,0| 107,2 92,4, 110,0| 100,0| 100,4| 100,3| 113,0 54,5 X

Administracja publiczna a 1221 851 180 151 36 3 603 239 178 147 36 3 618 612 2 4 - - 2 2 - - -
i obrona narodowa; obo- b 1233 865 175 156 34 3 600 238 173 152 34 3 633 627 2 4 - - 14 14 - - -
wigzkowe ubezpieczenia ¢ 12 14 -5 5 -2 - -3 -1 -5 5 -2 - 15 15 - - - - 12 12 - - -
spoteczne i powszechne d| 101,0| 101,6 97,2| 103,3 94,41 100,0 99,5 99,6 97,2| 103,4 94,4) 100,0| 102,4| 102,5| 100,0| 100,0 - -l 700,0| 700,0 - - -
ubezpieczenie zdrowotne

Public administration and

defence; compulsory so-
cial security
Edukacja ....ccceeeeereceeccieenee. a 5681| 3957| 1435 282 4 3| 2356 767| 1316 266 4 3| 3325| 3190 119 16 - -| 2956| 2878 76 2 -
Education b 6033| 4301| 1444 281 4 3| 2348 757 1318 266 4 3| 3685 3544 126 15 - -|  3288| 3207 80 1 -
o 352 344 9 -1 - - -8 -10 2 - - - 360 354 7 -1 - - 332 329 4 -1 -
d| 106,2| 108,7| 100,6 99,6/ 100,0| 100,0 99,7 98,7| 100,2| 100,0f 100,0f 100,0f 110,8| 111,14 105,9 93,8 - -l 141,2| 111,4| 105,3 50,0 -




TABL. 2. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG LICZBY PRACUJACYCH ORAZ SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (dok.)
ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY THE NUMBER OF EMPLOYED PERSONS AND SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

) Ogoétem  Grand total Sektor publiczny  Public sector Sektor prywatny  Private sector
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE
SPECIFICATION w tym osoby fizyczne
a - 31XI2008r. 1000 1000 1000 of which natural persons
o s;rjz_y):lcls%[009 " ogalem 109 0590|1049 | 50249 250999 Tosen | razem |090s6b| 1040 | 50000 250000 oseb. | @2 099560 10 0 | 56040 |250.000| ossb. (250
’ otal | persons total | persons total | persons g < 1 wigcej
increase and more and more and more| razem 10-90s0b| 44 49 | 50049 | o0s6b
d - 31 Xl 2008 r. = 100 persons persons persons | total | persons S
persons
Ochrona zdrowia i pomoc a | 10307| 9797 363 116 24 7 403 108 187 79 22 7] 9904| 9689 176 37 2 -l 9177 9121 54 2 -
spoteczna b| 11155| 10629 377 119 24 6 403 109 186 80 22 6| 10752| 10520 191 39 2 -l 9985| 9919 63 3 -
Health and social work c 848 832 14 3 - -1 - 1 -1 1 - -1 848 831 15 2 - - 808 798 9 1 -
d| 108,2| 108,5| 103,9| 102,6| 100,0 85,7| 100,0| 100,9 99,5| 101,3| 100,0 85,7| 108,6| 108,6| 108,5| 105,4| 100,0 -| 108,8| 108,7| 116,7| 150,0 -
Dziatalno$¢ ustugowa a| 15857| 15340 430 85 2 - 367 195 135 36 1 -| 15490| 15145 295 49 1 -l 7283| 7228 55 -
komunalna, spoteczna b | 16821| 16267 462 88 4 - 368 194 135 38 1 -| 16453| 16073 327 50 3 -l 7915| 7848 67 - -
i indywidualna, pozostate ¢ 964 927 32 3 2 - 1 -1 - 2 - - 963 928 32 1 2 - 632 620 12 - -
Other community, social d| 106,1| 106,0| 107,4| 103,5| 200,0 -/ 100,3 99,5/ 100,0| 105,6| 100,0 -l 106,2| 106,14, 110,8| 102,0| 300,0 -| 108,7| 108,6| 121,8 - -
and personal service ac-
tivities
Odprowadzanie i oczyszcza- a 424 343 62 18 1 - 34 7 19 8 - - 390 336 43 10 1 - 262 247 15 - -
nie Sciekow, gospodaro- b 455 370 65 19 1 - 32 5 17 10 - - 423 365 48 9 1 - 287 272 15 - -
wanie odpadami, pozos- ¢ 31 27 3 1 - - -2 -2 -2 2 - - 33 29 5 -1 - - 25 25 - - -
tate ustugi sanitarne d| 107,3| 107,9| 104,8| 105,6| 100,0 - 94,1 71,4 89,5| 125,0 - -| 108,5| 108,6| 111,6 90,0/ 100,0 -| 109,5| 110,1| 100,0 - -
i pokrewne
Sewage and refuse disposal,
sanitation and similar
activities
Dziatalno$¢ organizacji a 5764| 5601 131 32 - - 3 2 1 - - -l 5761| 5599 130 32 - - 1 1 - - -
cztonkowskich, gdzie b 6008| 5835 140 32 1 - 3 2 1 - - -| 6005| 5833 139 32 1 - 1 1 - - -
indziej niesklasyfikowana ¢ 244 234 9 - 1 - - - - - - - 244 234 9 - 1 - - - - - -
Activities of membership d| 104,2| 104,2| 106,9| 100,0 X -| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0 - - -| 104,2| 104,2| 106,9| 100,0 X -| 100,0| 100,0 - - -
organizations n.e.c.
DziatalnoS¢ zwigzana z kul-  a 4621| 4403 184 33 1 - 325 183 113 28 1 -l 4296 4220 71 5 - -l 2353| 2345 8 - -
turg, rekreacjg i sportem b 4869| 4640 193 35 1 - 328 184 115 28 1 -| 4541| 4456 78 7 - -| 2539 2528 11 - -
Recreational, cultural and ¢ 248 237 9 2 - - 3 1 2 - - - 245 236 7 2 - - 186 183 3 - -
sporting activities d| 1054| 105,4| 104,9| 106,1| 100,0 -/ 100,9| 100,5| 104,8| 100,0| 100,0 -| 105,7| 105,6| 109,9| 140,0 -/ 107,9| 107,8| 137,5 - -
Dziatalno$¢ ustugowa po-  a 5048 4993 53 2 - - 5 3 2 - - -l 5043| 4990 51 2 - -| 4667 4635 32 - -
zostata b 5489 | 5422 64 2 1 - 5 3 2 - - -| 5484| 5419 62 2 1 -| 5088| 5047 41 - -
Other service activities c 441 429 11 - 1 - - - - - - - 441 429 11 - 1 - 421 412 9 - -
d| 108,7| 108,6| 120,8| 100,0 X -| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0 - - -| 108,7| 108,6| 121,6| 100,0 X -| 109,0| 108,9| 128,1 - -
Gospodarstwa domowe a 1 1 - - - - - - - - - - 1 1 - - - - 1 1 - - -
zatrudniajgce pracowni- b - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
kow c -1 -1 - - - - - - - - - - -1 -1 - - - - -1 -1 - - -
Activities of households as d X X - - - - - - - - - - X X - - - - X X - - -
employers of domestic
staff
Organizacje i zespoty eks- a 11,0 10,0 1,0 - - - - - - - - - 11,0 10,0 1,0 - - - - - - - -
terytorialne b 13,0 12,0 1,0 - - - - - - - - - 13,0 12,0 1,0 - - - - - - - -
Extraterritorial organiza- c 2,0 2,0 - - - - - - - - - - 2,0 2,0 - - - - - - - - -
tions and bodies d| 118,2| 120,0| 100,0 - - - - - - - - -| 1148,2| 120,0, 100,0 - - - - - - - -




TABL. 3. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG LICZBY PRACUJACYCH ORAZ PODREGIONOW | POWIATOW
ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY THE NUMBER OF EMPLOYED PERSONS AND SUBREGIONS AND POWIATS

Ogoétem  Grand total

Sektor publiczny  Public sector

Sektor prywatny  Private sector

WYSS ggg,i?&l}%wm w tym osoby fizyczne
a - 31XI1 2008 . i %V?SC%J. i&,?eocij i tv?gcij of which natural persons
b - 31Xl 2009 . ogétem 09 oséb | razem | 22 os6b | razem 09 0s6b 250
¢ - przyrost total 0s0b 10-49 | 50-249 |250-999 and total 0s0b 10-49 | 50-249 [250-999 and total 0s0b 10-49 |50-249 |250-999 and 0-9 i wiecej
- persons more persons more persons more | razem 0s6b 1049 | 50-249 | osdb
d-31XI2008r. =100 persons persons persons total 1 persons and more
persons
WOJEWODZTWO ..o 240496 228597 | 9796| 1843 220 40| 8334| 5470| 2105 652 88 19| 232162|223127| 7691| 1191 132 21|178396|175508| 2719 162 6
VOIVODSHIP 249262 236926| 10193| 1881 220 42| 7829| 4975| 2089 657 89 19| 241433 | 231951 | 8104 | 1224 131 23(185317|182113| 3030 171 3
8766| 8329 397 38 - 2| -505| -495 -16 5 1 - 09271 8824 413 33 -1 2 6921 6605 311 9 -3
103,6| 103,6| 104,1| 102,14 100,0| 105,0| 93,9 91,0/ 99,2| 100,8| 101,14| 100,0f 104,0f 104,0| 105,4| 102,8| 99,2| 109,5| 103,9| 103,8| 1114| 105,6 50,0
Podregion gdanski ............... 49218 46801| 2058 337 20 2| 1306 708 490 101 6 1| 47912| 46093| 1568 236 14 1| 39930| 39198 686 44 2
Subregion 52624 | 50079 2178 344 20 3| 1259 661 488 104 5 1| 51365| 49418| 1690 240 15 2| 43124 42300 772 51 1
3406| 3278 120 7 - 1 -47 47 -2 3 -1 - 3453 3325 122 4 1 1 3194 3102 86 7 -1
106,9| 107,0f 105,8| 102,1| 100,0| 150,0| 96,4 93,4 99,6/ 103,0/ 83,3| 100,0 107,2 107,2| 107,8| 104,7| 107,1| 200,0 108,0 107,9| 112,5| 115,9 50,0
Powiaty: Powiats:
(o L= ] 011 LI 9700| 9199 435 64 2 - 237 142 78 16 1 - 9463 9057 357 48 1 - 7605 7477 120 8 -
10249 | 9722 459 66 2 - 233 140 76 16 1 -| 10016 9582 383 50 1 - 8058 7916 133 9 -
549 523 24 2 - - -4 -2 -2 - - - 553 525 26 2 - - 453 439 13 1 -
105,7| 105,7| 105,5| 103,1| 100,0 -l 98,3 98,6| 97,4| 100,0| 100,0 - 105,8 105,8| 107,3| 104,2| 100,0 - 106,0 105,9| 110,8| 112,5 -
Kartuski ...eeeeeeveeeccnneeeeeennnn. 9451| 8889 489 69 4 - 292 148 128 15 1 - 9159 8741 361 54 3 - 7702 7508 182 12 -
9969 | 9357 538 68 5 1 294 148 130 15 1 - 9675 9209 408 53 4 1 8163 7936 215 12 -
518 468 49 -1 1 1 2 - 2 - - - 516 468 47 -1 1 1 461 428 33 - -
105,5| 105,3| 110,0] 98,6| 125,0 X| 100,7| 100,0| 101,6| 100,0| 100,0 - 105,6 105,4| 113,0| 98,1| 133,3 X 106,0 105,7| 118,1| 100,0 -
NOWOAWOISKI ....ccvveeerennnee 3783| 3627 138 18 - - 155 97 50 8 - - 3628 3530 88 10 - - 3086 3055 30 1 -
3744 | 3588 138 18 - - 110 50 51 9 - - 3634 3538 87 9 - - 3133 3103 29 1 -
-39 -39 - - - - -45 47 1 1 - - 6 8 -1 -1 - - 47 48 -1 - -
99,0 98,9| 100,0| 100,0 - -l 714,01 51,5| 102,0| 112,5 - - 100,2 100,2| 98,9/ 90,0 - - 101,5 101,6 96,7 100,0 -
PUCKI weeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenees 9026| 8647 321 55 3 - 212 100 91 18 3 - 8814 8547 230 37 - - 7458 7345 107 6 -
10456 10071 324 59 2 - 212 101 90 19 2 -1 10244 9970 234 40 - - 8841 8716 116 9 -
1430| 1424 3 4 -1 - - 1 -1 1 -1 - 1430 1423 4 3 - - 1383 1371 9 3 -
115,8| 116,5| 100,9| 107,3| 66,7 -| 100,0| 101,0f 98,9| 105,6| 66,7 - 116,2 116,6| 104,7| 108,1 - - 118,5 118,7| 108,4| 150,0 -
WejherowsKi .....ccccceveveenns 17258 | 16439 675 131 11 2 410 221 143 44 1 1| 16848| 16218 532 87 10 1| 14079| 13813 247 17 2
18206 17341 719 133 11 2 410 222 141 45 1 1| 17796 17119 578 88 10 1| 14929| 14629 279 20 1
948 902 44 2 - - - 1 -2 1 - - 948 901 46 1 - - 850 816 32 3 -1
105,5| 105,5| 106,5| 101,5| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0| 100,5| 98,6/ 102,3| 100,0| 100,0 105,6 105,6| 108,6| 101,1| 100,0| 100,0 106,0 105,9| 113,0| 117,6 50,0




TABL. 3. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG LICZBY PRACUJACYCH ORAZ PODREGIONOW | POWIATOW (cd.)

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY THE NUMBER OF EMPLOYED PERSONS AND SUBREGIONS AND POWIATS (cont.)

Ogotem  Grand total

Sektor publiczny  Public sector

Sektor prywatny  Private sector

WYSS gggli?&l}%il'\lm w tym osoby fizyczne
a - 31 XI1 2008 . : i/?gc%j i tv?gcij i&/?gcij of which natural persons
b - 31 XII 2009 r. ogétem 0= oséb | razem | 92 os6b | razem 0= 0s6b 250
¢ - przyrost total osOb | 10-49 |50-249 |250-999 and total osob | 10-49 |50-249 |250-999 and total 0s6b 10-49 [50-249 [250-999 and 0.9 i wiecej
increase persons more persons more persons more razem 0s6b 10-49 | 50-249 seils
d - 31 XI12008 r. = 100 persons persons persons total persons and more
persons
Podregion stupski ................ a|49052|46774| 1825 402 46 5| 2154| 1414 541 181 16 2| 46898| 45360| 1284| 221 30 3| 37735 37096 586 50 3
Subregion b|49298| 46953| 1893 404 44 4| 2016| 1279 540 180 16 1| 47282| 45674| 1353| 224 28 3| 37818| 37121 644 52 1
c 246 179 68 2 -2 -1| -138| -135 -1 -1 - -1 384 314 69 3 -2 - 83 25 58 2 -2
d| 100,5| 100,4| 103,7| 100,5| 95,7| 80,0 93,6/ 90,5 99,8 994| 100,0/ 50,0/ 100,8| 100,7| 105,4| 101,4| 93,3| 100,0f 100,2| 100,1| 109,9| 104,0 33,3
Powiaty: Powiats:
BYtOWSKI .eeeveeeieecieecieene a| 5962| 5615 290 53 3 1 228 97 106 24 1 - 5734 5518| 184 29 2 1 4601 4487 105 8 1
b| 6015| 5657 298 57 2 1 223 95 104 23 1 - 5792 5562 194 34 1 1 4624 4501 113 10 -
c 53 42 8 4 -1 - -5 -2 -2 -1 - - 58 44 10 5 -1 - 23 14 8 2 -1
d| 100,9| 100,7| 102,8| 107,5| 66,7| 100,0f 97,8| 97,9| 98,1| 958| 100,0 - 1014,0| 100,8| 105,4| 117,2| 50,0/ 100,0| 100,5| 100,3| 107,6| 125,0 X
chojnicki ...ccceeeeecccieeenneee, al 7623| 7173 370 70 9 1 305 182 92 29 2 - 7318 6991| 278 41 7 1 6237 6059 165 12 1
b| 7843| 7363 397 73 9 1 230 105 96 27 2 - 7613 7258| 301 46 7 1 6421 6219 187 14 1
220 190 27 3 - - -75 -7 4 -2 - - 295 267 23 5 - - 184 160 22 2 -
102,9| 102,6| 107,3| 104,3| 100,0| 100,0| 75,4 57,7| 104,3| 93,1| 100,0 -| 104,0| 103,8| 108,3| 112,2| 100,0| 100,0| 103,0| 102,6| 113,3| 116,7| 100,0
cztuchowskKi ....ccceecuveeenen. a| 5199 4951 194 48 6 - 261 166 72 20 3 - 4938 4785 122 28 3 - 3994 3938 53 3 -
b| 5125| 4875 197 47 6 - 259 164 70 22 3 - 4866 4711 127 25 3 - 3910 3849 59 2 -
c 74 -76 3 -1 - -2 -2 -2 2 - 72 -74 5 -3 - -84 -89 6 -1 -
d| 98,6| 985| 101,5| 97,9| 100,0 -l 99,21 988 97,2| 110,0| 100,0 - 98,5 98,5| 104,1| 89,3| 100,0 - 97,9 97, 7| 1113 66,7 -
1€DOISKi weveeeeeeeeeeieeeeene al| 8174| 7868 241 57 8 - 361 256 72 30 3 - 7813 7612 169 27 5 - 6470 6390 71 9 -
b| 8117| 7809 247 55 6 - 357 254 70 31 2 - 7760 7555 177 24 4 - 6402 6315 80 7 -
-57 -59 6 -2 -2 - -4 -2 -2 1 -1 - -53 -57 8 -3 -1 - -68 -75 9 -2 -
99,3| 99,3| 102,5| 96,5| 75,0 -l 98,9 99,2| 97,2| 103,3| 66,7 - 99,3 99,3| 104,7| 88,9| 80,0 - 98,9 98,8| 112,7 77,8 -
SHUPSKI cecveeecreeeceeeeeee e, a| 8318| 7924 329 57 8 - 280 133 122 24 1 - 8038 7791| 207 33 7 - 6356 6272 77 7 -
b| 8516| 8106 346 56 8 - 281 133 124 23 1 - 8235 7973| 222 33 7 - 6515 6422 85 8 -
c 198 182 17 -1 - - 1 - 2 -1 - - 197 182 15 - - - 159 150 8 1 -
d| 102,4| 102,3| 105,2| 98,2| 100,0 -| 100,4| 100,0| 101,6| 95,8| 100,0 -l 102,5| 102,3| 107,2| 100,0| 100,0 -l 102,5| 102,4| 110,4|, 114,3 -
Miasto na prawach powiatu:
City with powiat status:
SHIPSK woveeeceeeceeeceee e, a|13776| 13243 401 117 12 3 719 580 77 54 6 2| 13057| 12663| 324 63 6 1| 10077 9950 115 11 1
b|13682| 13143 408 116 13 2 666 528 76 54 7 1] 13016| 12615| 332 62 6 1 9946 9815 120 11 -
c 94| -100 7 -1 1 -1 -53 -52 -1 - 1 -1 41 -48 8 -1 -131 -135 5 - -1
d| 99,3| 99,2| 101,7| 99,1| 108,3| 66,7 92,6/ 91,0 98,7 100,0| 116,7| 50,0 99,7 99,6| 102,5| 98,4| 100,0| 100,0 98,7 98,6| 104,3| 100,0 X




TABL. 3. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG LICZBY PRACUJACYCH ORAZ PODREGIONOW | POWIATOW (cd.)

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY THE NUMBER OF EMPLOYED PERSONS AND SUBREGIONS AND POWIATS (cont.)

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE
SPECIFICATION

Ogoétem  Grand total

Sektor publiczny  Public sector

Sektor prywatny  Private sector

w tym osoby fizyczne

a - 31 XII 2008 . i %V?SC%J. i&/?;)c%j i tv?gcij of which natural persons
b - 31Xl 2009 . ogétem 09 oséb | razem | 22 os6b | razem 09 0s6b 250
¢ - przyrost total 0s6b | 10-49 | 50-249 |250-999 and total 0s6b | 10-49 | 50-249 |250-999 and total 0s0b 10-49 |50-249 |250-999 and 0-9 i wiecej
- persons more persons more persons more | 3ZeM oséb | 1049 | 50249 | oséb
d - 31XI12008r. =100 persons persons persons otal | persons and more
persons
Podregion starogardzki ........ 41517)| 39312 1833 331 33 2004 | 1288 580 122 12 39513| 38024 | 1253 209 21 6| 32225 31673 519 32
Subregion 425851 40315| 1889 339 34 1953 1235 579 125 12 40632| 39080| 1310 214 22 6| 33068| 32466 571 30
1068| 1003 56 8 1 - -51 -53 -1 3 - - 1119 1056 57 5 1 - 843 793 52 -2 -
102,6| 102,6| 103,1| 102,4| 103,0| 100,0| 97,5| 959| 99,8| 102,5| 100,0| 100,0f 102,8| 102,8| 104,5| 102,4| 104,8| 100,0f 102,6|f 102,5| 110,0 93,8| 100,0
Powiaty: Powiats:
koSciersKi ..ccceeveereveeeeneene 4901| 4599 263 35 2 2 232 111 111 - 1 4669 4488 152 26 2 1 3955 3856 91 8 -
5113| 4802 273 35 232 111 111 - 4881 4691 162 26 1 4150 4044 99 -
212 203 10 - -1 - - - - - - - 212 203 10 - -1 - 195 188 8 -1 -
104,3| 104,4| 103,8| 100,0f 50,0| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0 -| 100,0 104,5| 104,5| 106,6| 100,0| 50,0| 100,0| 104,9 104,9| 108,8 87,5 -
KWIidzyNSKi ..eeeeeeeeeeeecnens 7467| 7093 299 67 356 245 85 25 - 7111 6848 214 42 5585 5493 87 5 -
7624 7240 309 67 360 249 86 24 - 7264 6991 223 43 5696 5599 91 6 -
157 147 10 - - - 4 4 1 -1 - - 153 143 9 1 - - 111 106 4 1 -
102,1| 102,1| 103,3| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0| 101,12| 101,6| 101,2| 96,0| 100,0 - 102,2 102,1| 104,2| 102,4| 100,0| 100,0| 102,0| 101,9| 104,6f 120,0 -
(711 oT0] £] 2 (I 5826| 5528 247 45 6 - 404 304 74 22 - 5422 5224 173 23 2 - 4218 4153 61 -
5974 | 5675 245 47 7 - 400 299 74 23 - 5574 5376 171 24 3 - 4339 4274 61 -
148 147 -2 2 1 - -4 -5 - 1 - - 152 152 -2 1 1 - 121 121 - - -
102,5| 102,7 99,2| 104,4| 116,7 -1 99,0 98,4 100,0| 104,5| 100,0 - 102,8 102,9| 98,8| 104,3| 150,0 - 102,9 102,9| 100,0| 100,0 -
starogardzKi ......ccccoveeueennn. 10550| 10025 440 76 8 389 199 156 30 -| 10161 9826 284 46 4 1 8694 8553 129 11 1
10775| 10229 459 77 9 391 200 156 31 -| 10384| 10029 303 46 5 1 8875 8714 151 9 1
225 204 19 1 1 - 2 1 - 1 - - 223 203 19 - 1 - 181 161 22 -2 -
102,1| 102,0| 104,3| 104,3| 112,5| 100,0| 100,5| 100,5| 100,0| 103,3| 100,0 -l 102,2 102,1| 106,7| 100,0| 125,0| 100,0 102,14 101,9| 1171 81,8 100,0
SZLUMSKI wovveeeeeeeee e 3219| 3007 183 27 2 - 172 112 47 11 - 3047 2895 136 16 - - 2366 2323 42 1 -
3208| 2988 188 30 2 - 170 109 48 11 2 - 3038 2879 140 19 - - 2338 2290 46 2 -
-11 -19 5 3 - - -2 -3 1 - - - -9 -16 4 3 - - -28 -33 4 1 -
99,7| 99,4 102,7| 111,14| 100,0 - 988| 97,3| 102,1| 100,0| 100,0 - 99,7 99,4| 102,9| 118,8 - - 98,8 98,6| 109,5| 200,0 -




TABL. 3. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG LICZBY PRACUJACYCH ORAZ PODREGIONOW | POWIATOW (dok.)
ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY THE NUMBER OF EMPLOYED PERSONS AND SUBREGIONS AND POWIATS (cont.)

Ogotem  Grand total

Sektor publiczny  Public sector

Sektor prywatny  Private sector

WYSS gggli?&l}%il'\lm w tym osoby fizyczne
a - 31 XI1 2008 . : i/?gc%j i tv?gcij i&/?gcij of which natural persons
b - 31 XII 2009 r. ogétem 0= oséb | razem | 92 os6b | razem 0= 0s6b 250
¢ - przyrost total 0sob | 10-49 | 50-249 |250-999 and total 0osob | 10-49 | 50-249 |250-999 and total 0s0b 10-49 |50-249 |250-999 and 0-9 i wiecej
increase persons more persons more persons e | EHEET 0S6b 10-49 | 50-249 | o0s6b
d - 31XI12008r. =100 persons persons persons total persons and more
persons
Podregion starogardzki (dok.):
Subregion (cont.):
tCZEWSKI weveveeeereeeeeeeen 9554| 9060 401 81 10 2 451 317 107 25 1 1 9103 8743| 294 56 1 7407 7295 109 -
9891| 9381 415 83 10 400 267 104 27 1 1 9491 9114| 311 56 1 7670 7545 123 -
337 321 14 2 - - 51 -50 -3 2 - - 388 371 17 - - - 263 250 14 -1 -
103,5| 103,5| 103,5| 102,5| 100,0| 100,0| 88,7| 84,2, 97,2| 108,0| 100,0| 100,0| 104,3| 104,2| 105,8| 100,0| 100,0| 100,0| 103,6| 103,4| 112,8 66,7 -
Podregion trojmiejski ........... 100709| 95710| 4080 773 121 25| 2870| 2060 494 248 54 14| 97839| 93650| 3586| 525 67 11| 68506| 67541 928 36 -
Subregion 104755| 99579 | 4233 794 122 27| 2601| 1800 482 248 56 15| 102154 | 97779| 3751| 546 66 12| 71307| 70226| 1043 38 -
4046| 3869 153 21 1 2| -269| -260 -12 - 2 1 4315 4129| 165 21 -1 1 2801 2685 115 2 -
104,0| 104,0| 103,8| 102,7| 100,8| 108,0| 90,6/ 87,4| 97,6| 100,0| 103,7| 107,1| 104,4| 104,4| 104,6| 104,0f 98,5| 109,12| 104,1| 104,0| 112,4| 105,6 -
Miasta na prawach powiatu:
Cities with powiat status:
Gdansk ....ccccceevernieneneen 60122| 57228| 2338 468 68 20| 2085| 1599 280 164 30 12| 58037| 55629| 2058| 304 38 8| 40484| 39951 512 20 -
62281| 59288| 2426 478 69 20| 1832| 1353 271 163 32 13| 60449| 57935| 2155| 315 37 42007 | 41402 587 18 -
2159| 2060 88 10 1 -| -253| -246 9 -1 2 1 2412 2306 97 11 -1 -1 1523 1451 75 -2 -
103,6| 103,6| 103,8| 102,1| 101,5| 100,0f 87,9| 84,6| 96,8| 99,4| 106,7| 108,3| 104,2| 104,1| 104,7| 103,6|f 97,4| 87,5 103,8| 103,6| 114,6 90,0 -
(CTo Y01t 32843|31159| 1389 243 47 5 503 240 170 67 24 2| 32340| 30919| 1219| 176 23 3| 23650| 23297 342 11 -
34455|32727| 1421 254 46 7 503 244 165 68 24 2| 33952| 32483| 1256| 186 22 5| 24747| 24378 353 16 -
1612| 1568 32 11 -1 2 - 4 -5 1 - - 1612 1564 37 10 -1 2 1097 1081 11 5 -
104,9| 105,0| 102,3| 104,5| 97,9| 140,0| 100,0| 101,7| 97,1| 101,5| 100,0| 100,0f 105,0| 105,1| 103,0| 105,7| 95,7| 166,7| 104,6| 104,6| 103,2| 1455 -
570 0o A 7744| 7323 353 62 6 - 282 221 44 17 - - 7462 7102 309 45 6 -l 4372 4293 74 -
8019| 7564 386 62 7 - 266 203 46 17 - - 7753 7361| 340 45 7 - 4553 4446 103 -
275 241 33 - 1 - -16 -18 2 - - - 291 259 31 - 1 - 181 153 29 -1 -
103,6| 103,3| 109,3| 100,0| 116,7 -l 94,3| 91,9| 104,5| 100,0 - -/ 103,9| 103,6| 110,0| 100,0| 116,7 -| 104,12 103,6| 139,2 80,0 -




TABL. 4. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ NOWO ZAREJESTROWANE WEDLUG SEKCJI POLSKIEJ
KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD)

NEWLY REGISTERED ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SECTIONS OF THE POLISH
CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD)

Wtym  Of which

spotki  companies osoby
wtym of which f:)zryé;vigc_e
. handlowe commercial dzace
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE ) wtym of which | dzatal-
SPECIFICATION Ogotem Spot- nosé
S| v
¢ - 1-XI 2008 . = 100 total | razem | akeyine | zoo. | JAWne | ciillaw | Coape ) BRY
total | joint | limiteg |Uniimited| pariner persons
stock | liability | Partner ships conduc-
ships ting
economic
activity
OGOLEM oo, a| 24480| 1802 1029 19 852 82 769 4| 21689
TOTAL b| 25099 41733| 1074 22 911 70 657 12| 22318
c| 102,5 96,2| 104,4| 115,8| 106,9 85,4 85,4 300,0/ 102,9
Rolnictwo, towiectwo i lesni- a 248 11 9 1 8 - 2 1 236
ctwo b 241 20 10 - 8 1 9 1 219
Agriculture, hunting and c 97,2| 181,8| 1111 x| 100,0 x| 450,0| 100,0 92,8
forestry
Rybactwo ......ccccvveveeenreeeenn. a 51 4 2 - 2 - 2 - 47
Fishing b 68 6 3 - 3 - 3 - 62
c¢| 133,3| 150,0| 150,0 -l 150,0 -|  150,0 -1 1319
GOIrNICtWO ..eeveeeceeeceeeceee a 9 5 5 - 4 - - - 4
Mining and quarrying b 21 7 4 - 4 - 3 - 14
c| 233,3| 140,0 80,0 -| 100,0 - X -| 350,0
Przetwoérstwo przemystowe a 2655 223 151 5 115 18 72 - 2431
Manufacturing b 2761 188 129 2 110 9 59 1| 2572
c| 104,0 84,3 85,4 40,0 95,7 50,0 81,9 x| 105,8
Wytwarzanie i zaopatrywanie a 80 72 70 - 68 - 2 - 7
w energie elektryczng, b 93 77 75 1 71 1 1 - 14
gaz, wode c| 116,3| 106,9| 107,1 x| 104,4 X 50,0 -| 200,0
Electricity, gas and water
supply
Budownictwo ......cccceeeeeeennn. a 4518 199 107 1 87 10 89 -| 4318
Construction b 3221 140 95 5 83 3 45 -l 3081
c 71,3 70,4 88,8| 500,0 95,4 30,0 50,6 - 71,4
Handel hurtowy i detaliczny; a 4730 416 185 1 154 23 231 2| 4307
naprawa pojazdéw samo- b 5812 397 195 3 164 18 202 1 5410
chodowych, motocykli c| 1229 95,4\ 105,4| 300,0| 106,5 78,3 87,4 50,0| 125,6
oraz artykutébw uzytku
osobistego i domowego
Wholesale and retail trade;
repair of motor vehicles,
motorcycles and personal
and household goods
Hotele i restauracje ............. a 2984 108 34 - 28 5 74 1| 2874
Hotels and restaurants b 2737 132 43 - 32 7 89 2 2603
C 91,7| 122,2| 126,5 -| 114,3| 140,0| 120,3| 200,0 90,6




TABL. 4. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ NOWO ZAREJESTROWANE WEDLUG SEKCJI POLSKIEJ
KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (dok.)

NEWLY REGISTERED ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SECTIONS OF THE POLISH
CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

Wtym  Of which
spotki  companies osoby
wtym of which f:)zryé;vigc_e
. handlowe commercial dzace
LAHAe ARl IS ) wiym _of which .| dziatal-
SPECIFICATION Ogotem Spot- nosé
o~ 1XII 2008 1. = 100 " | total | razem | akeyine | zoo. | J2Wne | civillaw | 6o0be | TEES
total | joint | limiteg |Uniimited| pariner persons
stock | liability | Partner ships conduc-
ships ting
economic
activity
Transport, gospodarka a 1559 93 50 - 44 4 43 - 1464
magazynowa itgcznos¢ b | 1426 82 48 1 35 8 34 -| 1343
Transport, storage and c 91,5 88,2 96,0 X 79,5| 200,0 79,1 - 91,7
communication
Posrednictwo finansowe a 927 30 20 - 13 3 10 - 894
Financial intermediation b 946 40 35 1 31 2 5 - 906
c| 102,0| 133,3| 175,0 x| 238,5 66,7 50,0 -1 104,3
Obstuga nieruchomosci, wy- a 3756 492 349 9 291 15 143 -l 2737
najem i ustugi zwigzane b 4271 475 364 6 308 19 111 2 3170
Z prowadzeniem dziatalno- ¢ | 113,7 96,5| 104,3 66,7| 105,8| 126,7 77,6 x| 115,8
Sci gospodarczej
Real estate, renting and
business activities
Administracja publiczna a 15 - - - - - - - 1
i obrona narodowa; obo- b 19 1 1 - 1 - - - 6
wigzkowe ubezpieczenia c¢ | 127,0 X X - X - - -| 600,0
spoteczne i powszechne
ubezpieczenie zdrowotne
Public administration and
defence; compulsory social
security
Edukacja ...cccccceveevecieeevenen, a 491 39 8 - 6 2 31 - 422
Education b 549 36 8 - 7 1 28 3 475
c| 111,8 92,3| 100,0 -1 116,7 50,0 90,3 x| 112,6
Ochrona zdrowia i pomoc a 941 40 14 1 10 1 26 - 888
spoteczna b 1153 53 20 - 19 - 33 - 1095
Health and social work c| 122,5| 132,5| 1429 x| 190,0 x| 126,9 - 123,3
Dziatalnos¢ ustugowa komu- a | 1516 70 25 1 22 1 44 -| 1059
nalna, spoteczna i indywi- b 1779 79 44 3 35 1 35 2 1348
dualna, pozostata c| 117,3| 112,9| 176,0| 300,0| 159,14| 100,0 79,5 x| 127,3
Other community, social
and personal service
activities
Organizacje i zespoty eks- a - - - - - - - - -
terytorialne b 2 - - - - - - - -
Extraterritorial organizations ¢ X - - - - - - - -
and bodies




TABL. 5. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ NOWO ZAREJESTROWANE WEDLUG PODREGIONOW | POWIATOW

NEWLY REGISTERED ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SUBREGIONS AND POWIATS

Wtym  Of which

spotki  companies osoby
wtym _of which fgg’:vig‘?
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE MEMel Oe COmiinErEEl dzace
SPECIFICATION Ogdtem wtym of which spot.  [dziatalnos
a - 1-XI1 2008 r. Grand | o cywilne | dzielnie ggfgzcg
- ota . 4 ODE-
2 Z i 3882 ‘=100 total | razem | akeyine | zo.o. | Jawne | ciiiaw Tatves | natural
' total | jomt | limited |‘imted) PELES Do
stock | liability ships ting
economic
activity
WOJEWODZTWO ................. a| 24480 1802| 1029 19 852 82 769 4| 21689
VOIVODSHIP b| 25099 1733| 1074 22 911 70 657 12| 22318
c 102,5 96,2| 104,4| 115,8| 106,9 85,4 85,4 300,0 102,9
Podregion gdanski ............... a 7468 316 155 - 127 23 160 - 6983
Subregion b 6930 296 157 2 132 17 139 2 6486
C 92,8 93,7| 101,3 x| 103,9 73,9 86,9 X 92,9
Powiaty: Powiats:
gdanski ...ccceeceeecceereceeennen, a 1009 84 43 - 32 7 41 - 889
b 1035 77 39 - 35 3 38 1 926
c 102,6 91,7 90,7 -1 109,4 42,9 92,7 X 104,2
Kartuski ....cceeeceeeereeceeenennee. a 1090 63 39 - 31 8 24 - 997
b 1068 62 39 - 29 8 23 - 981
c 98,0 98,4| 100,0 - 93,5| 100,0 95,8 - 98,4
NOWOAWOISKI ..cevevevevereeeenns a 475 14 6 - 5 1 8 - 449
b 504 12 5 - 5 - 7 - 479
c 106,1 85,7 83,3 -/ 100,0 X 87,5 - 106,7
PUCKI ceveeeee et a 2783 40 19 - 17 1 20 - 2715
b 2215 38 17 1 12 2 21 - 2147
c 79,6 95,0 89,5 X 70,6| 200,0| 105,0 - 79,1
wejherowski .....ccccceeeceeeenn. a 2111 115 48 - 42 6 67 - 1933
b 2108 107 57 1 51 4 50 1 1953
c 99,9 93,0| 118,8 x| 121,4 66,7 74,6 X 104,0
Podregion stupski ................ a 4044 227 103 2 92 5 122 2 3640
Subregion b 4225 206 108 1 99 4 96 5 3878
c 104,5 90,7| 104,9 50,0| 107,6 80,0 78,7 250,0 106,5
Powiaty: Powiats:
DYLOWSKI weveeeeeeeeceeeee e, a 533 21 14 1 12 1 7 - 492
b 553 16 10 - 10 - 5 - 511
c 103,8 76,2 71,4 X 83,3 X 71,4 - 103,9
ChOJNICKI ovverieeeeeeeeecaeeee a 848 33 17 - 16 1 14 - 787
b 807 42 25 1 22 - 16 3 744
c 95,2| 127,3| 147,1 x| 137,5 x| 114,3 X 94,5
(074 (V101 0 [0)V77<] (R a 411 15 3 - 3 - 12 - 367
b 387 7 3 - 3 - 4 - 362
c 94,2 46,7| 100,0 -1 100,0 - 33,3 - 98,6
1] oToT =1 { A, a 680 35 15 - 13 1 20 - 612
b 682 26 11 - 9 2 15 - 635
c 100,3 74,3 73,3 - 69,2| 200,0 75,0 - 103,8
SHUPSKI wevveeereercceeee e, a 671 36 17 - 15 1 19 - 607
b 731 28 14 - 12 2 14 1 669
c 108,9 77,8 82,4 - 80,0 200,0 73,7 X 110,2
Miasto na prawach powiatu:
City with powiat status:
SHUPSK eeeeeeceeeeecceee e, a 901 87 37 1 33 1 50 2 775
b 1065 87 45 - 43 - 42 1 957
C 118,2| 100,0| 121,6 x| 130,3 X 84,0 50,0 123,5




TABL. 5. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ NOWO ZAREJESTROWANE WEDLUG PODREGIONOW | POWIATOW (dok.)
NEWLY REGISTERED ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SUBREGIONS AND POWIATS (cont.)

Wtym Of which

spotki  companies 0soby
wtym of which fi)%cv\z/g?
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE handlowe _commercial dzace
SPECIFICATION Ogotem wtym of which spot.  [dziatalnosc
a - 1-XI1 2008 r. Grand cywilne | dzielnie | E09PO-
b - 1-XIl 2009 . total | razem : jawne | civil law | co-ope- | 2000
¢ - 1-XI1 2008 1. = 100 total | razém | akcyjne | zo.o. | partner- | ratives u
' total | jomt | limied [“imied] PEEES e
stock | liability ships ting
economic
activity
Podregion starogardzKi ........ 4112 156 71 1 58 7 84 1 3773
Subregion 4084 141 70 2 61 4 71 4 3773
99,3] 904 98,6| 200,0| 105,2 57,1 84,5| 400,0 100,0
Powiaty: Powiats:
koScierski ..cccoveeeeeecuenne 700 21 8 - 7 1 12 - 658
649 19 8 1 6 1 11 - 622
92,71 90,5| 100,0 X 85,7| 100,0 91,7 - 94,5
KWidzyAsKi ..ecceeeeeeeercnenne 571 26 10 1 7 2 16 - 524
603 22 14 - 14 - 8 1 553
105,6| 84,6/ 140,0 x| 200,0 X 50,0 X 105,5
MalborsKi .eeeeeveeeecceeeeeennnn. 519 21 13 - 11 - 8 - 477
598 19 9 1 7 1 10 - 544
115,21 90,5 69,2 X 63,6 x| 125,0 - 114,0
starogardzKi ......ccccceeveenne 996 32 14 - 10 2 18 - 933
944 32 8 - 5 1 24 - 884
94,8| 100,0 57,1 - 50,0 50,0/ 133,3 - 94,7
SZLUMSKI wvvereeveeeen e, 335 7 2 - 2 - 5 - 310
259 6 3 - 3 - 3 1 233
77,3| 85,7 150,0 -| 150,0 - 60,0 X 75,2
TCZEWSKI weveeeeeeeieeeceeeceeene 991 49 24 - 21 2 25 1 871
1031 43 28 - 26 1 15 2 937
104,0| 87,8| 116,7 -1 123,8 50,0 60,0| 200,0 107,6
Podregion trojmiejski ........... 8856| 1103 700 16 575 47 403 1 7293
Subregion 9860| 1090 739 17 619 45 351 1 8181
111,3] 98,8| 105,6| 106,3| 107,7 95,7 87,4] 100,0 112,2
Miasta na prawach powiatu:
Cities with powiat status:
(CTo =T 01-] G 5308 609 386 9 310 27 223 - 4455
5792 606 396 5 330 27 210 - 4887
109,1| 99,5| 102,6 55,6| 106,5| 100,0 94,2 - 109,7
(€10 )Y 1T I 2973 395 253 6 213 18 142 1 2403
3437 374 264 12 221 15 110 1 2804
115,61 94,7| 104,3| 200,0| 103,8 83,3 77,5 100,0 116,7
1Y) 010 ) 575 99 61 1 52 2 38 - 435
631 110 79 - 68 3 31 - 490
109,7] 111,14 129,5 x| 130,8| 150,0 81,6 - 112,6




TABL. 6. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WYREJESTROWANE WEDtUG SEKCJI POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI
DZIALALNOSCI (PKD)

DELETED ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SECTIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF

ACTIVITIES (PKD)

Wtym  Of which

spotki  companies psoby
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE %:éfg;:g — wym _of Wl?'ih prgiféggce
SPECIFICATION Ogotem | oot andlowe commercia spot- | dziatalnose
a - |-XIl 2008 r. Grand | | e cazem wtym cywilne | dzielnie |gospodarcza
b - 1-XII 2009 r. total SEIE of which civil law | co-ope- | natural
¢ - I-XI1 2008 r. = 100 owned | totl | razem akeyine | zo.0. | partner- ratives | persons
enter- total . . ships conducting
prises joint limited ECOnGInic
stock liability activity
OGOLEM oo a| 16868 5| 1049 400 21 315 647 42 15410
TOTAL b| 16443 - 650 192 10 135 456 9 15598
c 97,5 X 62,0 48,0 47,6 42,9 70,5 21,4 101,2
Rolnictwo, fowiectwo i le$ni- a 243 - 22 9 - 9 12 8 213
ctwo b 222 - 14 6 - 4 7 1 207
Agriculture, hunting and c 91,4 - 63,6 66,7 - 44,4 58,3 12,5 97,2
forestry
Rybactwo .....cccccvvecceeenieieeenn. a 39 - 7 - - - 7 1 31
Fishing b 38 - 7 - - - 7 1 30
c 97,4 -1 100,0 - - -| 100,0| 100,0 96,8
GOIrNICtWO ..o a 3 - 2 2 - 1 - - 1
Mining and quarrying b 6 - 1 - - - 1 - 5
c| 200,0 - 50,0 X - X X - 500,0
Przetworstwo przemystowe a| 2498 3 172 83 6 68 89 5 2318
Manufacturing b| 2329 - 104 56 3 40 48 1 2223
c 93,2 X 60,5 67,5 50,0 58,8 53,9 20,0 95,9
Wytwarzanie i zaopatrywa- a 8 - 2 1 - 1 1 - 5
nie w energie elektryczng, b 8 - 2 1 - 1 1 - 5
gaz, wode c| 100,0 -| 100,0| 100,0 -| 100,0| 100,0 - 100,0
Electricity, gas and water
supply
Budownictwo .....cceceereeennen. al 2178 1 92 36 2 31 56 1 2084
Construction b| 2537 - 52 15 1 12 37 2 2481
c| 116,5 X 56,5 41,7 50,0 38,7 66,1| 200,0 119,0
Handel hurtowy i detaliczny; a| 4608 1 364 114 3 87 250 6 4237
naprawa pojazdéw samo- b| 4565 - 190 42 1 25 148 3 4371
chodowych, motocykli C 99,1 X 52,2 36,8 33,3 28,7 59,2 50,0 103,2
oraz artykutéw uzytku
osobistego i domowego
Wholesale and retail trade;
repair of motor vehicles
motorcycles and personal,
and household goods




TABL. 6. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WYREJESTROWANE WEDLUG SEKCJI POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACII
DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (dok.)

DELETED ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SECTIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF
ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

Wtym  Of which

spotki  companies osoby
. ie- wtym of which fizyczne
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE , ﬂé‘::ti:,z o—— ycommemia ; prowadzace
SPECIFICATION Ogotem panst- spot- | dziatalnosé
a - |-XIl 2008 r. Grand | | e cazem witym cywilne | dzielnie |gospodarcza
b - I-XIl 2009 r. total state | of which civil law | co-ope- natural
¢ - 1-XI1 2008 r. = 100 owned | tota razem akeyine | zo.. | partner-| ratives | persons
enter- total . . ships conducting
prises Joint limited economic
stock liability activity
Hotele i restauracje ............. a 1976 - 46 7 - 6 39 - 1929
Hotels and restaurants bl 1209 - 38 6 - 4 32 - 1169
c 61,2 - 82,6 85,7 - 66,7 82,1 - 60,6
Transport, gospodarka a 863 - 60 29 2 24 31 2 801
magazynowa i tgcznos¢ b 955 - 56 16 - 12 40 - 898
Transport, storage and c| 110,7 - 93,3 55,2 X 50,0 129,0 X 112,1
communication
Posrednictwo finansowe a 767 - 30 18 7 8 12 5 727
Financial intermediation b 1072 - 17 7 2 3 10 - 1055
c| 139,8 - 56,7 38,9 28,6 37,5 83,3 X 145,1
Obstuga nieruchomosci, a| 2098 - 181 84 1 66 97 11 1855
wynajem i ustugi zwigzane b| 1986 - 116 40 3 31 76 1 1838
Z prowadzeniem dziatal- ¢ 94,7 - 64,1 47,6 300,0 47,0 78,4 9,1 99,1
nosci gospodarczej
Real estate, renting and
business activities
Administracja publiczna a 14 - - - - - - - -
i obrona narodowa; obo- b 10 - 1 - - - 1 - -
wigzkowe ubezpieczenia ¢ 71,4 - X - - - X - -
spoteczne i powszechne
ubezpieczenie zdrowotne
Public administration and
defence; compulsory social
security
EduKacja ...cceeeeeveeeeeieeeeceee, a 352 - 11 4 - 3 7 1 242
Education b 277 - 6 - - - 6 - 213
c 78,7 - 54,5 X - X 85,7 X 88,0
Ochrona zdrowia i pomoc  a 356 - 26 7 - 6 19 2 316
spoteczna b 413 - 16 - - - 16 - 392
Health and social work c| 116,0 - 61,5 X - X 84,2 X 124,1
Dziatalno$¢ ustugowa komu- a 865 - 34 6 - 5 27 - 651
nalna, spoteczna i indywi- b 816 - 30 3 - 3 26 - 711
dualna, pozostata c 94,3 - 88,2 50,0 - 60,0 96,3 - 109,2
Other community, social
and personal service
activities
Organizacje i zespoty eks- a - - - - - - - - -
terytorialne b - - - - - - - - -
Extraterritorial organiza- c - - - - - - - - -
tions and bodies




TABL. 7. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WYREJESTROWANE WEDLUG PODREGIONOW | POWIATOW
DELETED ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SUBREGIONS AND POWIATS

Wtym Of which

i spotki  companies fpsoby
2 przedsie- - izyczne
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE ) e wtym of wf.nch ) prowadzace
SPECIFICATION Ogotem | parist- handlowe commercial POk | dziatalnosé
a - I-XI 2008 r. Grand | wowe | . . wtym of which | cywilne | dzielnie |gospodarcza
b - 1-XII 2009 r. total state civil law | co-ope- | natural
¢ - 1-XI1 2008 r. = 100 owned | total | razéMm | aycyine | zo.0. | partner- | ratives | persons
enter- total joint limited | ships conducting
prises stock | liability economic
activity
WOJEWODZTWO ................ a| 16868 5| 1049 400 21 315 647 42 15410
VOIVODSHIP b| 16443 - 650 192 10 135 456 9 15598
c 97,5 X 62,0 48,0 47,6 42,9 70,5 21,4 101,2
Podregion gdanski ............. a| 4800 - 150 49 1 42 100 9 4583
Subregion b| 3896 - 121 39 2 29 81 1 3745
c 81,2 - 80,7 79,6/ 200,0 69,0 81,0 11,1 81,7
Powiaty: Powiats:
gdanski .u.ceverveerieeriennnen. a 719 - 35 10 - 9 25 2 673
b 641 - 28 13 1 10 14 - 606
c 89,2 - 80,0/ 130,0 x| 111,1 56,0 X 90,0
Kartuski .....ccceeeeeevenenennnee. a 628 - 22 6 - 5 16 1 596
b 642 - 24 8 - 5 16 - 613
c| 102,2 -1 109,1| 133,3 -/ 100,0| 100,0 X 102,9
NOWOAWOISKi ....ccvvrennnenn. a 310 - 16 5 - 5 10 - 285
b 443 - 4 1 - 1 3 1 435
c| 1429 - 25,0 20,0 - 20,0 30,0 X 152,6
PUCKI wevreeeeieenreen e a| 1685 - 26 10 1 8 16 2 1652
b 865 - 22 5 1 3 17 - 839
c 51,3 - 84,6 50,0| 100,0 37,5| 106,3 X 50,8
wejherowski ....cccceceueen.e. a| 1458 - 51 18 - 15 33 4 1377
b| 1305 - 43 12 - 10 31 - 1252
c 89,5 - 84,3 66,7 - 66,7 93,9 X 90,9
Podregion stupski .............. al| 2977 2 202 46 - 35 155 8 2686
Subregion b| 3913 - 132 26 - 13 105 2 3730
c| 1314 X 65,3 56,5 - 37,1 67,7 25,0 138,9
Powiaty: Powiats:
PYtOWSKI weeveeeeeeeeeeeen, a 380 1 16 2 - 2 14 3 347
b 479 - 12 6 - 3 6 - 461
c| 126,1 X 75,0| 300,0 -1 150,0 42,9 X 132,9
(o] gTo][ gl o] { H a 516 1 39 6 - 3 32 2 458
b 596 - 26 2 - 1 23 - 564
c| 1155 X 66,7 33,3 - 33,3 71,9 X 123,1
CcZtuChowskKi .....cccevrveenee. a 264 - 20 4 - 3 16 - 235
b 436 - 10 5 - 3 5 - 423
c| 165,2 - 50,0| 125,0 -1 100,0 31,3 - 180,0
] 0 o] 6] (A a 501 - 25 9 - 7 16 - 453
b 705 - 17 3 - 2 14 1 678
c| 140,7 - 68,0 33,3 - 28,6 87,5 X 149,7
STUPSKI weveveeeereeeeeeee a 519 - 33 5 - 3 28 1 475
b 606 - 15 3 - 1 12 1 577
c| 116,8 - 45,5 60,0 - 33,3 42,9 100,0 121,5
Miasto na prawach powiatu:
City with powiat status:
SHUPSK e a 797 - 69 20 - 17 49 2 718
b| 1091 - 52 7 - 3 45 - 1027
c| 136,9 - 75,4 35,0 - 17,6 91,8 X 143,0




TABL. 7. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WYREJESTROWANE WEDtUG PODREGIONOW | POWIATOW (dok.)
DELETED ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SUBREGIONS AND POWIATS (cont.)

Wtym Of which

. spotki  companies f_osoby
4 przedsie- p izyczne
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE ) . wtym of Wf:IICh ) prowadzace
SPECIFICATION Ogotem | parist- handlowe commercial spok | dziatalnosé
a - |-XII 2008 r. Grand wowe razem wtym of which | cywilne dzielnie gospodarcza
b - 1-XII 2009 r. total state civil law | co-ope- | natural
¢ - 1-XI1 2008 r. = 100 owned | total | TazéM | aucyine | z0.0. | partner-| ratives | persons
I total | joint | limited | ships eonelEig
prises stock | liability economic
activity
Podregion starogardzki a 2381 2 122 39 1 34 83 12 2185
Subregion b| 3003 - 67 23 1 19 44 3 2914
c| 126,1 X 54,9 59,0/ 100,0 55,9 53,0 25,0 133,4
Powiaty: Powiats:
koSciersKi ...cceeveeeeeeneen. a 416 - 20 6 - 5 14 1 386
b 450 - 12 4 1 3 8 - 438
c| 108,2 - 60,0 66,7 X 60,0 57,1 X 113,5
kWidzynskKi ....cceeeeeereeennee. a 189 1 16 3 - 1 13 1 161
b 451 - 11 2 - 2 9 - 438
c| 238,6 X 68,8 66,7 -| 200,0 69,2 X 272,0
malborsKi ....cccceeevueeeennnee. a 365 - 20 5 - 4 15 4 335
b 434 - 13 5 - 4 8 1 417
c| 1189 - 65,0/ 100,0 -| 100,0 53,3 25,0 1245
starogardzKi .................. a 458 - 25 9 - 9 16 3 417
b 719 - 11 7 - 7 4 - 703
c| 157,0 - 44,0 77,8 - 77,8 25,0 X 168,6
SZEUMSKI wvveeeeeeee e a 202 1 6 4 - 4 2 2 188
b 267 - 8 - - - 8 1 257
c| 1322 x| 133,3 X - x| 400,0 50,0 136,7
1CZEWSKI weveeieeeceeee e a 751 - 35 12 1 11 23 1 698
b 682 - 12 5 - 3 7 1 661
c 90,8 - 34,3 41,7 X 27,3 30,4| 100,0 94,7
Podregion trojmiejski ......... a 6710 1 575 266 19 204 309 13 5956
Subregion b| 5631 - 330 104 7 74 226 3 5209
c 83,9 X 57,4 39,1 36,8 36,3 73,1 23,1 87,5
Miasta na prawach powiatu:
Cities with powiat status:
Gdansk ...cccecceeeceeeeeeenee, a| 4067 1 317 145 12 112 172 12 3634
b| 3538 - 203 64 4 45 139 3 3273
c 87,0 X 64,0 441 33,3 40,2 80,8 25,0 90,1
(€10 1Y/ o= I a| 2195 - 204 97 5 74 107 1 1949
b 1770 - 96 33 1 25 63 - 1651
c 80,6 - 47,1 34,0 20,0 33,8 58,9 X 84,7
ST07 010 A a 448 - 54 24 2 18 30 - 373
b 323 - 31 7 2 4 24 - 285
c 72,1 - 57,4 29,2| 100,0 22,2 80,0 - 76,4




TABL. 8. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ PROWADZACE DZIALALNOSC W WIECEJ NIZ JEDNYM MIEJSCU

WEDLUG SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD)

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY RUNNING ACTIVITIES IN MORE THAN ONE PLACE BY SECTIONS

AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD)

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE

Liczba jednostek lokalnych

Number of local units

SPECIFICATION
a - 31 XI12008 r. Ogotem o
b - 31 XIl 2009 r. Grand wigeel
C - przyrost total 2 3 4 5 6 mor;(lazte;ran
increase
d - 31 X1 2008 r. = 100
OGOLEM oo a 15100 13356 1156 297 128 57 106
TOTAL b 16026 14064 1271 350 143 70 128
c 926 708 115 53 15 13 22
d 106,1 105,3 109,9 117,8 111,7 122,8 120,8
Rolnictwo, towiectwo i leSnictwo  a 1845 1805 38 2 - - =
Agriculture, hunting and b 1923 1874 43 4 1 1 -
forestry c 78 69 5 2 1 1 -
d 104,2 103,8 113,2 200,0 X X -
Rolnictwo, towiectwo, wtaczajgc a 1457 1418 37 2 - - -
dziatalno$é ustugowa b 1563 1517 41 3 1 1 -
Agriculture, hunting and related ¢ 106 99 4 1 1 1 -
service activities d 107,3 107,0 110,8 150,0 X X -
LeSnictwo, wigczajac dziatalnosé¢ a 388 387 1 - - - -
ustugowg b 360 357 2 1 - - -
Forestry, logging and related C -28 -30 1 1 - - -
service activities d 92,8 92,2 200,0 X - - -
[V 0= 101 470 T a 70 63 6 - 1 - -
Fishing b 70 64 5 - 1 - -
C - 1 -1 - - - -
d 100,0 101,6 83,3 - 100,0 - -
GOINICIWO eeeeeeeceeceeee e a 30 27 2 - - - 1
Mining and quarrying b 34 31 1 1 - - 1
o 4 4 -1 1 - - -
d 113,3 114,8 50,0 X - - 100,0
Gornictwo wegla kamiennego a 2 1 1 - - - -
i brunatnego; wydobywanie b 1 1 - - - - -
torfu o -1 - -1 - - - -
Mining of coal and lignite; extraction d 50,0 100,0 X - - - -
of peat
Gornictwo ropy naftowej i gazu a - - - - - - -
ziemnego; wigczajgc dziatalnos¢ b 1 1 - - - - -
ustugowa c 1 1 - - - - -
Extraction of crude petroleum d X X - - - - -
and natural gas; service activities
incidental to oil and gas extraction,
excluding surveying
Pozostate gOrnictwo .......ccceeceeeensens a 28 26 1 - - - 1
Other mining and quarrying b 32 29 1 1 - - 1
c 4 3 - 1 - - -
d 114,3 111,5 100,0 X - - 100,0




TABL. 8. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ PROWADZACE DZIALALNOSC‘W WIECEJ NIZ JEDNYM MIEJSCU
WEDLUG SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY RUNNING ACTIVITIES IN MORE THAN ONE PLACE BY SECTIONS
AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE

Liczba jednostek lokalnych

Number of local units

SPECIFICATION
a - 31 XI12008 r. Ogotem o
b - 31 XIl 2009 r. Grand wigeel
C - przyrost total 2 3 4 5 6 mor;(lazte;ran
increase
d - 31 XI12008 r. = 100
Przetwoérstwo przemystowe ........... a 1696 1491 127 39 15 10 14
Manufacturing b 1748 1541 126 44 15 8 14
c 52 50 -1 5 - -2 -
d 103,1 103,4 99,2 112,8 100,0 80,0 100,0
Produkcja artykutéw spozywczych a 234 159 29 19 9 6 12
i napojow b 245 170 34 17 9 3 12
Manufacture of food products c 11 11 5 -2 - -3 -
and beverages d 104,7 106,9 117,2 89,5 100,0 50,0 100,0
WIOKIENNICIWO ..coeveeeieeeeeecieeeee. a 24 21 3 - - - -
Manufacture of textiles b 34 32 2 - - - -
o 10 11 -1 - - - -
d 141,7 152,4 66,7 - - - -
Produkcja odziezy i wyrobéw a 87 69 10 6 1 1 -
futrzarskich b 83 65 8 7 - 3 -
Manufacture of wearing apparel; ¢ -4 -4 -2 1 -1 2 -
dressing and dyeing of fur d 95,4 94,2 80,0 116,7 X 300,0 -
Produkcja skér wyprawionych a 15 14 1 - - - -
i wyrobow ze skor wyprawionych b 13 12 1 - - - -
Tanning and dressing of leather; ¢ -2 -2 - - - - -
manufacture of luggage, hand- d 86,7 85,7 100,0 - - - -
bags, saddlery, harness and
footwear
Produkcja drewna i wyrobdéw a 315 295 16 1 - 1 2
zdrewna oraz zkorka (zwyla- b 314 292 15 4 1 - 2
czeniem mebli), wyrobéw ze C -1 -3 -1 3 1 -1 -
stomy i materiatow uzywanych d 99,7 99,0 93,8 400,0 X X 100,0
do wyplatania
Manufacture of wood and of
products of wood and cork, ex-
cept furniture; manufacture of
articles of straw and plaiting
materials
Produkcja masy wtdknistej, papieru a 7 7 - - - - -
oraz wyrobdéw z papieru b 10 10 - - - - -
Manufacture of pulp, paperand ¢ 3 3 - - - - -
paper products d 142,9 1429 - - - - -
Dziatalno$¢ wydawnicza; poligra- a 66 52 12 1 1 - -
fia i reprodukcja zapisanych b 66 54 11 - 1 - -
nosnikéw informacji c - 2 -1 -1 - - -
Publishing, printing and reprodu- d 100,0 103,8 91,7 X 100,0 - -
ction of recorded media




TABL. 8. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ PROWADZACE DZIALALNOSC W WIECEJ NIZ JEDNYM MIEJSCU

WEDLUG SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY RUNNING ACTIVITIES IN MORE THAN ONE PLACE BY SECTIONS

AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE
SPECIFICATION
a - 31Xl 2008 r.
b - 31 XIl 2009 r.
C - przyrost
increase
d - 31 XIl 2008 r. = 100

Ogotem
Grand
total

Liczba jednostek lokalnych ~ Number of local units

wiecej
niz 6
more than

Przetworstwo przemystowe (cd.):

Manufacturing (cont.):

Produkcja wyrobéw chemicznych
Manufacture of chemicals and

chemical products

Produkcja wyrobow gumowych

i Ztworzyw sztucznych
Manufacture of rubber and
plastic products

Produkcja wyrobow z pozostatych

surowcoéw niemetalicznych

Manufacture of other non-meta-

llic mineral products

Produkcja metali ....ccccceevvvecnnnnnenn.

Manufacture of basic metals

Produkcja metalowych wyrobow
gotowych, z wylgczeniem maszyn

i urzadzen

Manufacture of fabricated metal
products, except machinery and

equipment

Produkcja maszyn i urzadzen,
gdzie indziej niesklasyfikowana
Manufacture of machinery and

equipment n.e.c.

Produkcja maszyn biurowych
i komputerow

Manufacture of office machinery

and computers

Produkcja maszyn i aparatury

elektrycznej, gdzie indziej
niesklasyfikowana

Manufacture of electrical machinery

and apparatus n.e.c.

Produkcja sprzetu i urzadzen
radiowych, telewizyjnych i tele-

komunikacyjnych

Manufacture of radio, television
and communication equipment

and apparatus

O O T O O 0T O

O O T O

O O T O

O O T O

o 0O ToO

15
17

113,3

20
25

125,0

13
14

107,7

53
55

103,8

20
24

120,0

b

Do ol




TABL. 8. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ PROWADZACE DZIALALNOSC W WIECEJ NIZ JEDNYM MIEJSCU

WEDLUG SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY RUNNING ACTIVITIES IN MORE THAN ONE PLACE BY SECTIONS

AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE
SPECIFICATION
a - 31Xl 2008 r.
b - 31 XIl 2009 r.
C - przyrost
increase
d - 31 XIl 2008 r. = 100

Ogotem
Grand
total

Liczba jednostek lokalnych ~ Number of local units

wiecej
niz 6
more than

Przetwérstwo przemystowe (dok.):

Manufacturing (cont.):

Produkcja instrumentéw medy-
cznych, precyzyjnych i optycz-
nych, zegarow i zegarkéw

Manufacture of medical, precision
and optical instruments, watches
and clocks

Produkcja pojazdéw samochodo-
wych, przyczep i naczep

Manufacture of motor vehicles,
trailers and and semi-trailers

Produkcja pozostatego sprzetu
transportowego
Manufacture of other transport
equipment

Produkcja mebli; dziatalnosé pro-

dukcyjna, gdzie indziej nieskla-

fikowana
Manufacture of furniture; manu-
facturing n.e.c.

Przetwarzanie odpadéw ................

Recycling

O O T QO

46
47

102,2

13
14

107,7
75

74

-1
98,7

266
267

100,4

-1
83,3

39
39

100,0

13
14

107,7
69

68

-1
98,6

247
249

100,8

100,0

(@l NN}

Wytwarzanie i zaopatrywanie
w energie elektryczna, gaz,
wode

Electricity, gas and water

supply

36
38

105,6

33
35

106,1

Wytwarzanie i zaopatrywanie w ener-
gie elektryczng, gaz, pare wodng

i gorgcg wode
Electricity, gas, steam and hot
water supply

Pob6r, uzdatnianie i rozprowadza-

nie wody
Collection, purification and distri-
bution of water

26
27

103,8
10
11

110,0

23
24

104,3
10
11

110,0




TABL. 8. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ PROWADZACE DZIALALNOSC‘W WIECEJ NIZ JEDNYM MIEJSCU
WEDLUG SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY RUNNING ACTIVITIES IN MORE THAN ONE PLACE BY SECTIONS
AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE

Liczba jednostek lokalnych

Number of local units

SPECIFICATION
a - 31 XIl 2008 r. Ogotem S~
b - 31 XIl 2009 r. Grand wigeel
C - przyrost total 2 3 4 5 6 mor;(lazte;ran
increase
d - 31 X1 2008 r. = 100
BudownictWo .....cccceeieeenieeceeee, a 1203 1149 48 6 - - -
Construction b 1224 1160 58 6 - - -
c 21 11 10 - - - -
d 101,7 101,0 120,8 100,0 - - -
Handel hurtowy i detaliczny; a 4553 3795 485 142 66 26 39
naprawa pojazdéw samochodo- b 4926 4082 523 160 76 35 50
wych, motocykli oraz artykutéw ¢ 373 287 38 18 10 9 11
uzytku osobistego i domowego d 108,2 107,6 107,8 112,7 115,2 134,6 128,2
Wholesale and retail trade; repair
of motor vehicles, motorcycles
and personal and household
goods
Sprzedaz, obstuga i naprawa a 492 441 34 11 5 - 1
pojazdéw samochodowych i mo- b 539 484 33 13 6 1 2
tocykli; sprzedaz detaliczna paliw ¢ 47 43 -1 2 1 1 1
do pojazdéow samochodowych d 109,6 109,8 97,1 118,2 120,0 X 200,0
Sale, maintenance and repair of
motor vehicles and motorcycles;
retail of automotive fuel
Handel hurtowy i komisowy, zwy- a 1112 924 117 29 20 9 13
taczeniem handlu pojazdamisa- b 1186 975 129 32 23 12 15
mochodowymi, motocyklami C 74 51 12 3 3 3 2
Wholesale trade and commission d 106,7 105,5 110,3 110,3 115,0 133,3 115,4
trade, except of motor vehicles
and motorcycles
Handel detaliczny, z wytgczeniem a 2949 2430 334 102 41 17 25
sprzedazy pojazdéw samocho- b 3201 2623 361 115 47 22 33
dowych, motocykli; naprawa c 252 193 27 13 6 5 8
artykutébw uzytku osobistego d 108,5 107,9 108,1 112,7 114,6 129,4 132,0
i domowego
Retail trade, except of motor vehi-
cles and motorcycles; repair of
personal household goods
Hotele i restauracje .......cccceveveennne a 757 662 74 8 7 6 -
Hotels and restaurants b 891 749 99 25 8 8 2
o 134 87 25 17 1 2 2
d 117,7 113,1 133,8 312,5 114,3 133,3 X




TABL. 8. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ PROWADZACE DZIALALNOSC W WIECEJ NIZ JEDNYM MIEJSCU

WEDLUG SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY RUNNING ACTIVITIES IN MORE THAN ONE PLACE BY SECTIONS

AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE

Liczba jednostek lokalnych

Number of local units

SPECIFICATION
a - 31 XIl 2008 r. Ogotem S~
b - 31 XIl 2009 r. Grand wigeel
C - przyrost total 2 S 4 mor;:ez t?van
increase
d - 31 XI12008 r. = 100
Transport, gospodarka magazy- a 1155 1092 51 8 1
nowa i tgcznosé b 1135 1076 51 5 1
Transport, storage and communi- ¢ -20 -16 - -3 -
cation d 98,3 98,5 100,0 62,5 100,0
Transport lgdowy i rurociggowy a 1021 972 41 5 1
Land and pipeline transport b 982 936 42 3 1
C -39 -36 1 -2 -
d 96,2 96,3 102,4 60,0 100,0
Transport wodny ......ccccceeeeceeenennnee. a 4 4 - - -
Water transport b 4 4 - - -
C - - - - -
d 100,0 100,0 - - -
Transport [0tNICZY ..eeeeevevceeeeeeen. a 1 1 - - -
Air transport b 2 2 - - -
C 1 1 - - -
d 200,0 200,0 - - -
Dziatalno$¢ wspomagajgca tran-  a 115 102 10 2 -
sport; dziatalnoS¢ zwigzana ztu- b 130 119 7 2 -
rystykg c 15 17 -3 - -
Supporting and auxiliary transport  d 113,0 116,7 70,0 100,0 -
activities; activities of travel
agencies
Poczta i telekomunikacja .............. a 14 13 - 1 -
Post and telecommunications b 17 15 2 - -
C 3 2 2 -1 -
d 121,4 115,4 X X - -
Posrednictwo finansowe ................ a 535 474 40 11 3
Financial intermediation b 567 500 41 11 7
c 32 26 1 - 4
d 106,0 105,5 102,5 100,0 233,3
Posrednictwo finansowe, zwyta- a 64 47 10 2 2
czeniem ubezpieczen i fundu- b 93 70 11 3 5
sz6w emerytalno-rentowych C 29 23 1 1 3
Financial intermediation, except d 145,3 148,9 110,0 150,0 250,0
insurance and pension funding
Ubezpieczenia oraz fundusze a 1 1 - - -
emerytalno-rentowe, bez gwa- b 3 3 - - -
rantowanej prawnie opieki c 2 2 - - -
spotecznej d 300,0 300,0 - - -

Insurance and pension funding,
except compulsory social security




TABL. 8. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ PROWADZACE DZIALALNOSC‘W WIECEJ NIZ JEDNYM MIEJSCU
WEDLUG SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY RUNNING ACTIVITIES IN MORE THAN ONE PLACE BY SECTIONS
AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE

Liczba jednostek lokalnych

Number of local units

SPECIFICATION
a - 31 XI12008 r. Ogotem o
b - 31 XIl 2009 r. Grand wigeel
C - przyrost total 2 3 4 5 6 mor;(lazte;ran
increase
d - 31 X1 2008 r. = 100
Obstuga nieruchomosci, wynajem a 1424 1265 118 20 9 2 10
i ustugi zwigzane z prowadze- b 1536 1358 123 29 13 3 10
niem dziatalnoSci gospodarczej ¢ 112 93 5 9 4 1 -
Real estate, renting and business d 107,9 107,4 104,2 145,0 144.,4 150,0 100,0
activities
Dziatalno$¢ pomocnicza zwigzana a 470 426 30 9 4 - 1
z posrednictwem finansowym b 471 427 30 8 2 2 2
i ubezpieczeniami C 1 1 - -1 -2 2 1
Activities auxiliary to financial d 100,2 100,2 100,0 88,9 50,0 X 200,0
intermediation
Obstuga nieruchomosci ................. a 221 180 31 6 1 1 2
Real estate activities b 269 219 31 11 4 - 4
C 48 39 - 5 3 -1 2
d 121,7 121,7 100,0 183,3 400,0 X 200,0
Wynajem maszyn i urzadzen a 47 43 2 1 1 - -
bez obstugi oraz wypozyczanie b 47 40 6 - 1 - -
artykutéw uzytku osobistego c - -3 4 -1 - - -
i domowego d 100,0 93,0 300,0 X 100,0 - -
Renting of machinery and equip-
ment without operator and of
personal and household goods
Informatyka ....cccooeeeeeenirccieeninceeenae a 104 93 7 2 1 - 1
Computer and related activities b 108 99 6 1 1 - 1
c 4 6 -1 -1 - - -
d 103,8 106,5 85,7 50,0 100,0 - 100,0
Dziatalno$¢ badawczo-rozwojowa a 11 10 1 - - - -
Research and development b 13 11 1 1 - - -
c 2 1 - 1 - - -
d 118,2 110,0 100,0 X - - -
Dziatalno$¢ gospodarcza pozostata a 1041 939 77 11 6 1 7
Other business activities b 1099 989 79 16 7 3 5
C 58 50 2 5 1 2 -2
d 105,6 105,3 102,6 145,5 116,7 300,0 71,4
Administracja publiczna i obrona a 42 32 4 1 1 1 3
narodowa; obowigzkowe ubez- b 36 28 2 1 1 1 3
pieczenia spoteczne i powszechne ¢ -6 -4 -2 - - - -
ubezpieczenie zdrowotne d 85,7 87,5 50,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0
Public administration and defence;
compulsory social security




TABL. 8. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ PROWADZACE DZIALALNOSC‘W WIECEJ NIZ JEDNYM MIEJSCU
WEDLUG SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (dok.)

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY RUNNING ACTIVITIES IN MORE THAN ONE PLACE BY SECTIONS
AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE

Liczba jednostek lokalnych

Number of local units

SPECIFICATION
a - 31 XI12008 r. Ogotem o
b - 31 XIl 2009 r. Grand wiece)
C - przyrost total 2 3 4 > ° mor;:ez t?van
increase
d - 31 XI12008 r. = 100
EJUKACA .eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeecceeeee e, a 210 151 20 15 5 6 13
Education b 251 175 32 17 4 6 17
c 41 24 12 2 -1 - 4
d 119,5 115,9 160,0 113,3 80,0 100,0 130,8
Ochrona zdrowia i pomoc spoteczna a 943 810 94 27 6 2 4
Health and social work b 973 822 109 30 6 1 5
o 30 12 15 3 - -1 1
d 103,2 101,5 116,0 111,1 100,0 50,0 125,0
Dziatalno$¢ ustugowa komunalna, a 601 507 48 18 9 2 17
spoteczna i indywidualna, pozo- b 674 569 57 17 11 3 17
stata C 73 62 9 -1 2 1 -
Other community, social and per- d 112,14 112,2 118,8 94,4 122,2 150,0 100,0
sonal service activities
Odprowadzanie i oczyszczanie a a7 45 2 - - - -
Sciekow, gospodarowanie od- b 49 47 2 - - - -
padami, pozostate ustugi sani- ¢ 2 2 - - - - -
tarne i pokrewne d 104,3 104,4 100,0 - - - -
Sewage and refuse disposal,
sanitation and similar activities
Dziatalnos¢ organizacji cztonkow- a 231 165 26 16 7 2 15
skich, gdzie indziej niesklasyfi- b 257 191 27 13 9 2 15
kowana c 26 26 1 -3 2 - -
Activities of membership organi- d 111,3 115,8 103,8 81,3 128,6 100,0 100,0
zations n.e.c.
Dziatalnos¢ zwigzana z kultura, a 129 122 7 - - - -
rekreacja i sportem b 153 146 6 - - 1 -
Recreational, cultural and sporting ¢ 24 24 -1 - - 1 -
activities d 118,6 119,7 85,7 - - - -
Dziatalno$¢ ustugowa pozostata  a 194 175 13 2 2 - 2
Other service activities b 215 185 22 4 2 - 2
c 21 10 9 2 - - -
d 110,8 105,7 169,2 200,0 100,0 - 100,0
Gospodarstwa domowe zatrudnia- a - - - - - -
jace pracownikow b - - - - - - -
Activities of households as emplo- ¢ - - - - - - -
yers of domestic staff d - - - - - - -
Organizacje i zespoty eksterytorialne a - - - - - - -
Extraterritorial organizations and b - - - - - - -
bodies c - - - - - - -
d - - - - - - -




TABL. 9. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD)
ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD)

Wtym  Of which
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE spotki _companies stowarzy- @siEy
SPECIFICATION . wtym  of which — fizyczne
pr € . . . | prowadzgce
a - 31 XI12008 . Ogélem biorstwa handlowe commercial rorganizacie| y;iatalnosé
b - 31Xl 2009 . Grand total panstwowe wtvym_of which ) spotdzielnie | fundacje | spoteczne | gogpodarczg
¢ - przyrost state razem ym of whie cywilne | oo operatives | foundations | associations
natural
increase owned total razem covi 7 0.0. civil law and social | persnons
d - 31 XI1 2008 r. = 100 enterprises total _axcyne limited | Partnerships organi- | conducting
joint Stock | - ility zations economic
activity
OGOLEM oo a| 240496 8 35884 20016 731 17407 15772 1060 658 4962 178396
TOTAL b| 249262 8 36973 20929 749 18175 15948 1063 711 5177 185317
c 8766 - 1089 913 18 768 176 3 53 215 6921
d 103,6 100,0 103,0 104,6 102,5 104,4 101,1 100,3 108,1 104,3 103,9
Rolnictwo, towiectwo i leSnictwo a 5016 - 684 451 9 430 211 109 - 134 4027
Agriculture, hunting and b 5129 - 693 457 9 433 214 109 - 135 4135
forestry c 113 - 9 6 - 3 3 - - 1 108
d 102,3 - 101,3 101,3 100,0 100,7 101,4 100,0 - 100,7 102,7
Rolnictwo, towiectwo, wigczajagc  a 3462 - 535 426 8 408 87 109 - 134 2652
dziatalnos$¢ ustugowa b 3623 - 551 433 8 411 96 109 - 135 2801
Agriculture, hunting and related ¢ 161 - 16 7 - 3 9 - - 1 149
service activities d 104,7 - 103,0 101,6 100,0 100,7 110,3 100,0 - 100,7 105,6
Lesnictwo, wigczajgc dziatalnosé¢ a 1554 - 149 25 1 22 124 - - - 1375
ustugowg b 1506 - 142 24 1 22 118 - - - 1334
Forestry, logging and related c -48 - -7 -1 - - -6 - - - 41
service activities d 96,9 - 95,3 96,0 100,0 100,0 95,2 - - - 97,0
RYybACtWO ..oovvveeieeeee e, a 690 - 195 39 - 34 156 5 - - 490
Fishing b 711 - 193 42 - 37 151 4 - - 514
c 21 - -2 3 - 3 -5 -1 - - 24
d 103,0 - 99,0 107,7 - 108,8 96,8 80,0 - - 104,9
GOrNICIWO .eeeeeeeceeceeeeee e a 148 - 79 66 1 61 13 - - - 69
Mining and quarrying b 173 - 85 71 2 65 14 - - - 88
c 25 - 6 5 1 4 1 - - - 19
d 116,9 - 107,6 107,6 200,0 106,6 107,7 - - - 127,5
Gornictwo wegla kamiennego a 12 - 7 7 - 6 - - - - 5
i brunatnego; wydobywanie b 11 - 8 8 - 7 - - - - 3
torfu c -1 - 1 1 - 1 - - - - -2
Mining of coal and lignite; extra- d 91,7 - 114,3 114,3 - 116,7 - - - - 60,0
ction of peat
Gornictwo ropy naftowej i gazu a 6 - 3 3 1 2 - - - - 3
ziemnego, wtgczajgc dziatal- b 12 - 4 4 2 2 - - - - 8
nos¢ ustugowa c 6 - 1 1 1 - - - - - 5
Extraction of crude petroleum d 200,0 - 133,3 133,3 200,0 100,0 - - - - 266,7
and natural gas; service acti-
vities incidental to oil and gas
extraction,excluding surveying
Pozostate gOrnictwo .......cccceeeeenee. a 130 - 69 56 - 53 13 - - - 61
Other mining and quarrying b 150 - 73 59 - 56 14 - - - 77
c 20 - 4 3 - 3 1 - - - 16
d 115,4 - 105,8 105,4 - 105,7 107,7 - - - 126,2
Przetwérstwo przemystowe ......... a 28138 4 6251 4104 191 3589 2147 125 - 1 21715
Manufacturing b 28788 4 6311 4159 191 3647 2152 127 - 1 22307
G 650 - 60 55 - 58 5 2 - - 592
d 102,3 100,0 101,0 101,3 100,0 101,6 100,2 101,6 - 100,0 102,7
Produkcja artykutow spozywczych  a 1754 1 833 491 27 397 342 26 - - 892
i napojow b 1834 1 844 497 26 407 347 28 - - 960
Manufacture of food products c 80 - 11 6 -1 10 5 2 - - 68
and beverages d 104,6 100,0 101,3 101,2 96,3 102,5 101,5 107,7 - - 107,6
Produkcja wyrobow tytoniowych  a 1 - 1 1 - 1 - - - - -
Manufacture of tobacco products b 1 - 1 1 - 1 - - - - -
C - - - - - - - - - - -
d 100,0 - 100,0 100,0 - 100,0 - - - - -
WIHOKIeNNICtWO ...ccceveeeeeecieeceee a 388 - 70 44 - 41 26 5 - - 312
Manufacture of textiles b 416 - 77 50 - 46 27 5 - - 333
o 28 - 7 6 - 5 1 - - - 21
d 107,2 - 110,0 113,6 - 112,2 103,8 100,0 - - 106,7
Produkcja odziezy i wyrobéw a 1306 - 268 163 5 153 105 12 - - 1019
futrzarskich b 1279 - 268 165 5 156 103 12 - - 992
Manufacture of wearing apparel; ¢ 27 - - 2 - 3 -2 - - - 27
dressing and dyeing of fur d 97,9 - 100,0 101,2 100,0 102,0 98,1 100,0 - - 97,4
Produkcja skér wyprawionych a 244 - 89 60 2 48 29 5 - - 146
i wyrobow ze skor wyprawionych b 239 - 88 60 2 48 28 5 - - 142
Tanning and dressing of leather; ¢ -5 - -1 - - - -1 - - - -4
manufacture of luggage, d 98,0 - 98,9 100,0 100,0 100,0 96,6 100,0 - - 97,3
handbags, saddlery, harness
and footwear




TABL. 9. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

Wtym Of which

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE spotki_ companies stowarzy- osoby
SPECIFICATION przedsie- wtym  of which - fizyczne
a - 31 Xl 2008 r biorstwa : ' i | Prowadzace
- Ogotem J handlowe commercial R ~|lorganizacie |z iatalnosé
b - 31 XIl 2009 r. Grand total panstwowe wt “which ) spotdzielnie | fundacje spoteczne gospodarcza
- razem ym or whic Ine . . o
C - przyrost state @l co-operatives | foundations | associations| — natural
increase owned total razem covi 7 0.0. civil law and social | persnons
d - 31 XI1 2008 r. = 100 enterprises total _axcyne limited | P@rtnerships organi- | conducting
jointstock | . bility zations economic
activity

Przetworstwo przemystowe (cd.):

Manufacturing (cont.):

Produkcja drewna i wyrobow a 2174 - 518 330 11 301 188 8 - - 1641
z drewna oraz z korka (z wy- b 2187 - 524 334 13 303 190 7 - - 1649
taczeniem mebli), wyrobéw ze ¢ 13 - 6 4 2 2 2 -1 - - 8
stomy i materiatébw uzywanych d 100,6 - 101,2 101,2 118,2 100,7 101,1 87,5 - - 100,5
do wyplatania

Manufacture of wood and of
products of wood and cork,
except furniture; manufacture
of articles of straw and plaiting
materials

Produkcja masy wtoknistej, pa- a 164 - 76 53 3 44 23 2 - - 86
pieru oraz wyrobow z papieru b 189 - 78 55 3 44 23 2 - - 109

Manufacture of pulp, paper and ¢ 25 - 2 2 - - - - - - 23

paper products d 115,2 - 102,6 103,8 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 - - 126,7

Dziatalno$¢ wydawnicza; poligra- a 1673 - 605 404 20 351 201 5 - 1 1057
fia i reprodukcja zapisanych b 1751 - 603 400 18 351 203 5 - 1 1137
nosnikéw informacji c 78 - -2 -4 -2 - 2 - - - 80

Publishing, printing and reprodu- d 104,7 - 99,7 99,0 90,0 100,0 101,0 100,0 - 100,0 107,6
ction of recorded media

Wytwarzanie koksu, produktow  a 14 - 11 10 4 6 1 - - - 3
rafinacji ropy naftowej i paliw b 16 - 13 12 4 8 1 - - - 3
jadrowych C 2 - 2 2 - 2 - - - - -

Manufacture of coke, refined d 114,3 - 118,2 120,0 100,0 133,3 100,0 - - - 100,0
petroleum products and nuc-
lear fuel

Produkcja wyrobéw chemicznych  a 284 - 186 140 8 125 46 2 - - 95

Manufacture of chemicals and b 302 - 189 145 9 128 44 2 - - 111
chemical products C 18 - 3 5 1 3 -2 - - - 16

d 106,3 - 101,6 103,6 112,5 102,4 95,7 100,0 - - 116,8

Produkcja wyrobéw gumowych a 877 - 365 232 11 188 133 5 - - 504
i ztworzyw sztucznych b 886 - 363 228 10 185 135 5 - - 516

Manufacture of rubber and C 9 -2 -4 -1 -3 2 - - - 12

plastic products d 101,0 - 99,5 98,3 90,9 98,4 101,5 100,0 - - 102,4

Produkcja wyrobow z pozostatych a 1007 1 321 211 14 189 110 3 - - 681
surowcoéw niemetalicznych b 1052 1 316 210 13 190 106 2 - - 733

Manufacture of other non-me- C 45 - -5 -1 -1 1 -4 -1 - - 52

-tallic mineral products d 104,5 100,0 98,4 99,5 92,9 100,5 96,4 66,7 - - 107,6
Produkcja metali ....ccoccveeeeveeeinnns a 66 - 30 20 - 19 10 1 - - 35
Manufacture of basic metals b 80 - 32 22 - 21 10 2 - - 46

C 14 - 2 2 - 2 - 1 - - 11
d 121,2 - 106,7 110,0 - 110,5 100,0 200,0 - - 131,4

Produkcja metalowych wyrobéw a 6233 - 787 529 22 468 258 12 - - 5431
gotowych, z wylgczeniem b 6431 - 805 539 22 477 266 12 - - 5611
maszyn i urzadzen c 198 - 18 10 - 9 8 - - - 180

Manufacture of fabricated metal d 103,2 - 102,3 101,9 100,0 101,9 103,1 100,0 - - 103,3
products, except machinery
and equipment

Produkcja maszyn i urzadzen, a 1646 - 429 309 19 271 120 7 - - 1208
gdzie indziej nieskalsyfikowana b 1719 - 437 317 20 277 120 7 - - 1273

Manufacture of machinery c 73 - 8 8 1 6 - - - - 65

and equipment n.e.c. d 104,4 - 101,9 102,6 105,3 102,2 100,0 100,0 - - 105,4

Produkcja maszyn biurowych a 126 - 54 45 1 42 9 - - - 72
i komputeréw b 133 - 49 41 1 38 8 - - - 84

Manufacture of office machinery ¢ 7 - -5 -4 - -4 -1 - - - 12

and computers d 105,6 - 90,7 91,1 100,0 90,5 88,9 - - - 116,7

Produkcja maszyn i aparatury a 612 1 182 120 4 106 62 4 - - 424
elektrycznej, gdzie indziej b 676 1 181 120 5 106 61 4 - - 489
niesklasyfikowana C 64 - -1 - 1 - -1 - - - 65

Manufacture of electrical machi- d 110,5 100,0 99,5 100,0 125,0 100,0 98,4 100,0 - - 115,3

nery and apparatus n.e.c.

Produkcja sprzetu i urzadzen a 467 - 134 106 5 98 28 2 - - 331
radiowych, telewizyjnych itele- b 452 - 131 105 5 97 26 2 - - 319
komunikacyjnych c -15 - -3 -1 - -1 -2 - - - -12

Manufacture of radio, television d 96,8 - 97,8 99,1 100,0 99,0 92,9 100,0 - - 96,4
and communication equipment
and apparatus




TABL. 9. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

Wtym Of which
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Spotki_companies stowarzy- | 9SODY
SPECIFICATION przedsie- wtym  of which  szenia prg\?:ggaece
a - 31Xl 2008 r. Ogétem biorstwa handlowe commercial o _|torganizacie| qziatalnosé
b - 31 XIl 2009 r. Grand total panstwowe wlym of which ) spotdzielnie | fundacje spoteczne gospodarcza
C - przyrost state razem cywilne | cooperatives| foundations | associations|  patural
increase owned total razem _ 70.0. civil law and social | persnons
d - 31 X1 2008 1. = 100 enterprises total | 2Xovine | 4 |partnerships organi- | conducting
Joint stock liability zations economic
activity

Przetworstwo przemystowe (dok.):

Manufacturing (cont.):

Produkcja instrumentéow medycz- a 876 - 161 84 3 77 77 - - - 713
nych, precyzyjnych i optycznych, b 901 - 167 89 3 81 78 - - - 732
zegarow i zegarkow c 25 - 6 5 - 4 1 - - - 19

Manufacture of medical, preci- d 102,9 - 103,7 106,0 100,0 105,2 101,3 - - - 102,7
sion and optical instruments,
watches and clocks

Produkcja pojazdéw samochodo- a 127 - 66 48 3 43 18 2 - - 59
wych, przyczep i naczep b 132 - 65 48 3 43 17 2 - - 65

Manufacture of motor vehicles, ¢ 5 - -1 - - - -1 - - - 6
trailers and semi-trailers d 103,9 - 98,5 100,0 100,0 100,0 94,4 100,0 - - 110,2

Produkcja pozostatego sprzetu a 4384 1 487 405 20 362 82 9 - - 3885
transportowego b 4377 1 498 416 21 373 82 9 - - 3867

Manufacture of other transport ¢ -7 - 11 11 1 11 - - - - -18

equipment d 99,8 100,0 102,3 102,7 105,0 103,0 100,0 100,0 - - 99,5

Produkcja mebli; dziatalnos¢ pro- a 3600 - 527 259 9 220 268 15 - - 3057
dukcyjna, gdzie indziej nieskla- b 3615 - 530 265 8 228 265 16 - - 3068
syfikowana c 15 - 3 6 -1 8 -3 1 - - 11

Manufacture of furniture; manu- d 100,4 - 100,6 102,3 88,9 103,6 98,9 106,7 - - 100,4

facturing n.e.c.
Przetwarzanie odpadéw ............. a 115 - 51 40 - 39 11 - - - 64
Recycling b 120 - 52 40 - 39 12 - - - 68
C 5 - 1 - - - 1 - - - 4
d 104,3 - 102,0 100,0 - 100,0 109,1 - - - 106,3

Wytwarzanie i zaopatrywanie a 441 - 317 252 10 235 33 1 - - 94
w energie elektryczna, gaz, b 541 - 397 331 11 309 33 1 - - 113
wode c 100 - 80 79 1 74 - - - - 19

Electricity, gas and water supply d 122,7 - 125,2 131,3 110,0 131,5 100,0 100,0 - - 120,2

Wytwarzanie i zaopatrywanie a 332 - 243 215 9 199 28 1 - - 85
w energie elektryczna, gaz, b 421 - 317 290 10 269 27 1 - - 99
pare wodng i goracg wode c 89 - 74 75 1 70 -1 - - - 14

Electricity, gas, steam and hot d 126,8 - 130,5 134,9 111,1 135,2 96,4 100,0 - - 116,5

water supply

Poboér, uzdatnianie i rozprowa- a 109 - 74 37 1 36 5 - - - 9
dzanie wody b 120 - 80 41 1 40 6 - - - 14

Collection, purification and distri- ¢ 11 - 6 4 - 4 1 - - - 5

bution of water d 110,14 - 108,1 110,8 100,0 1111 120,0 - - - 155,6
Budownictwo .....ccecceceeiiccieeenen, a 29480 1 3800 2457 117 2178 1317 91 - - 25571
Construction b 30216 1 3888 2540 119 2252 1321 89 - - 26220

o 736 - 88 83 2 74 4 -2 - - 649
d 102,5 100,0 102,3 103,4 104,7 103,4 100,3 97,8 - - 102,5

Handel hurtowy i detaliczny; na- a 60943 2 12345 6119 133 5216 6226 137 - 2 48429
prawa pojazdéow samochodo- b 61939 2 12527 6267 134 5338 6260 130 - 3 49245
wych, motocykli oraz artyku- ¢ 996 - 182 148 1 122 34 -7 - 1 816
tow uzytku osobistego i domo- d 101,6 100,0 101,5 102,4 100,8 102,3 100,5 94,9 - 150,0 104,7
wego

Wholesale and retail trade; repair
of motor vehicles, motorcycles
and personal and household
goods

Sprzedaz, obstuga i naprawa po- a 7153 - 1290 536 9 451 754 4 - - 5856
jazdéw samochodowych i mo- b 7662 - 1331 560 10 472 771 4 - - 6324
tocykli; sprzedaz detaliczna C 509 - 41 24 1 21 17 - - - 468
paliw do pojazdéw samocho- d 107,14 - 103,2 104,5 111,1 104,7 102,3 100,0 - - 108,0
dowych

Sale, maintenance and repair of

motor vehicles and motorcycles;

retail of automotive fuel




TABL. 9. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

Wtym  Of which
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE spotki _companies stowarzy- ey
SPECIFICATION przedsie- wtym of which  szenia prg\fvy;é;‘aece
a - 31Xl 2008 r. Ogélem biorstwa handlowe commercial o _ |loreanizacie| qziatalnosé
b - 31 XIl 2009 r. Grand total panstwowe azem T ; spoidznal.nle fundac_:Je spok?cz.ne gospodarcza
C - przyrost state CYWIine | co-operatives| foundations | associations| — natural
increase owned total razem _ 7 0.0. civil law and social | persnons
d - 31 X1 2008 1. = 100 enterprises total | 2xovine | .. 4 |partnerships organi- | conducting
Joint stock liability zations economic
activity

Handel hurtowy i detaliczny; napra-
wa pojazdéw samochodowych,
motocykli oraz artykutéw uzytku
osobistego i domowego (dok.):

Wholesale and retail trade; repair
of motor vehicles, motorcycles

and personal and household
goods (cont.):

Handel hurtowy i komisowy, a 15793 1 6267 4222 93 3741 2045 66 - 2 9435
z wytgczeniem handlu pojaz- b 16158 1 6335 4292 93 3798 2043 67 - 3 9728
dami samochodowymi, moto- ¢ 365 - 68 70 - 57 -2 1 - 1 293
cyklami d 102,3 100,0 101,1 104,7 100,0 101,5 99,9 101,5 - 150,0 103,1

Wholesale trade and commission
trade, except of motor vehicles
and motorcycles

Handel detaliczny, z wytgczeniem a 37997 1 4788 1361 31 1024 3427 67 - - 33138
sprzedazy pojazdéw samocho- b 38119 1 4861 1415 31 1068 3446 59 - - 33193
dowych, motocykli; naprawa C 122 - 73 54 - 44 19 -8 - - 55
artykutow uzytku osobistego  d 100,3 100,0 101,5 104,0 100,0 104,3 100,6 88,1 - - 100,2
i domowego

Retail trade, except of motor
vehicles and motorcycles; repair
of personal household goods

Hotele i restauracje .......cccceceevennneee a 11503 - 1704 495 8 435 1209 3 1 - 9758

Hotels and restaurants b 13095 - 1802 537 8 465 1265 5 1 - 11252

1592 - 98 42 - 30 56 2 - - 1494
113,8 - 105,8 108,5 100,0 106,9 104,6 166,7 100,0 - 115,3

Transport, gospodarka magazy- a 16957 1 1988 1167 42 1032 821 10 - - 14930
nowa i tacznosé b 17606 1 2001 1192 42 1042 809 9 - - 15566

Transport, storage and commu- ¢ 649 - 13 25 - 10 -12 -1 - - 636

nication d 103,8 100,0 100,7 102,1 100,0 101,0 98,5 90,0 - - 104,3
Transport lgdowy i rurociggowy a 14178 - 940 421 6 359 519 6 - - 13225
Land and pipeline trans port b 14630 - 947 444 7 369 503 5 - - 13672

c 452 - 7 23 1 10 -16 -1 - - 447
d 103,2 - 100,7 105,5 116,7 102,8 96,9 83,3 - - 103,4
Transport wodny .....cccceeveeeeeenennen. a 111 1 57 39 5 33 18 - - - 49
Water transport b 134 1 59 41 6 34 18 - - - 70
c 23 - 2 2 1 1 - - - - 21
d 120,7 100,0 103,5 105,1 120,0 103,0 100,0 - - - 142,9
Transport [0tNICZY ....cccveeeeiieecnenes a 4 - 3 2 - 2 1 - - - 1
Air transport b 7 - 3 2 - 2 1 - - - 4
c 3 - - - - - - - - - 3
d 175,0 - 100,0 100,0 - 100,0 100,0 - - - 400,0

Dziatalnos¢ wspomagajgca a 2124 - 829 601 18 555 228 4 - - 1274
transport; dziatalno$¢ zwigzana b 2228 - 822 595 17 549 227 4 - - 1383
z turystykag C 104 - -7 -6 -1 -6 -1 - - - 109

Supporting and auxiliary trans-  d 104,9 - 99,2 99,0 94,4 98,9 99,6 100,0 - - 108,6
port activities; activities of
travel agencies

Poczta i telekomunikacja ............ a 540 - 159 104 13 83 55 - - - 381

Post and telecommunications b 607 - 170 110 12 88 60 - - - 437

c 67 - 11 6 -1 5 5 - - - 56
d 112,4 - 106,9 105,8 92,3 106,0 109,1 - - - 114,7




TABL. 9. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)
ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

Wtym  Of which
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE spotki _companies stowarzy- | 9SOy
SPECIFICATION przedsie- wtym  of which  szenia flzxgégg gerO-
a - 31 X1 2008 r. Ogélem biorstwa handlowe commercial o | rorganizacdie | qsigtalnosé
b - 31 Xl 2009 r. Grand total panstwowe cazem wtym of which | spo’rdmelrne fundacfje spok?czpe gospodarcza
C - przyrost state CYWIIN€ | co operatives| foundations | associations| — patural
increase owned total razem _ 7 0.0. civil law and social | persnons
d - 31XI12008r. = 100 enterprises total _akoyine limited | P@rtnerships organi- | conducting
Joint stock liability zations economic
activity
Posrednictwo finansowe .............. a 9027 - 613 410 50 313 203 50 - 50 8303
Financial intermediation b 8818 - 638 439 51 343 199 50 - 50 8070
c -209 - 25 29 1 30 -4 - - - -233
d 97,7 - 104,1 107,1 102,0 109,6 98,0 100,0 - 100,0 97,2
Posrednictwo finansowe, z wy- a 942 - 236 194 31 146 42 49 - 50 599
taczeniem ubezpieczen i fun- b 1031 - 250 209 33 157 41 49 - 50 674
duszéw emerytalno-rentowych ¢ 89 - 14 15 2 11 -1 - - - 75
Financial intermediation, except d 109,4 - 105,9 107,7 106,5 107,5 97,6 100,0 - 100,0 112,5
insurance and pension funding
Ubezpieczenia oraz fundusze a 28 - 16 11 5 5 5 - - - 10
emerytalno-rentowe, bez b 39 - 16 11 5 5 5 - - - 22
gwarantowanej prawnie opieki ¢ 11 - - - - - - - - 12
spotecznej d 139,3 - 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 - - - 220,0
Insurance and pension funding,
except compulsory social se-
curity
Dziatalno$¢ pomocnicza zwigzana a 8057 - 361 205 14 162 156 1 - - 7694
z posrednictwem finansowym b 7748 - 372 219 13 181 153 1 - - 7374
i ubezpieczeniami c -309 - 11 14 -1 19 -3 - - - -320
Activities auxiliary to financial d 96,2 - 103,0 106,8 92,9 111,7 98,1 100,0 - - 95,8
intermediation
Obstuga nieruchomosci, wynajem a 45075 - 5852 3616 137 3167 2236 505 - 5 25591
i ustugi zwigzane z prowadze- b 46991 - 6270 3984 147 3467 2286 509 - 4 26605
niem dziatalnoSci gospodarczej ¢ 1916 - 418 368 10 300 50 4 - -1 1014
Real estate, renting and busi- d 104,3 - 107,1 110,2 107,3 109,5 102,2 100,8 - 80,0 104,0
ness activities
Obstuga nieruchomosci ............... a 16390 - 1314 980 49 830 334 458 - 2 1791
Real estate activities b 17559 - 1433 1084 50 908 349 462 - 1 2347
C 1169 - 119 104 1 78 15 4 - -1 556
d 107,1 - 109,1 110,6 102,0 109,4 104,5 100,9 - 50,0 131,0
Wynajem maszyn i urzadzen bez a 697 - 161 80 4 76 81 1 - - 532
obstugi oraz wypozyczanie ar- b 740 - 172 86 4 81 86 1 - - 564
tykutéw uzytku osobistego C 43 - 11 6 - 5 5 - - - 32
i domowego d 106,2 - 106,8 107,5 100,0 106,6 106,2 100,0 - - 106,0
Renting of machinery and equi-
pment without operator and
of personal and household
goods
Informatyka ....cccceeeceerecceeeee, a 3675 - 707 421 17 380 286 6 - - 2954
Computer and related activities b 4115 - 810 519 19 468 291 6 - - 3290
c 440 - 103 98 2 88 5 - - - 336
d 112,0 - 114,6 123,3 111,8 123,2 101,7 100,0 - - 111,4
Dziatalno$¢ badawczo-rozwojowa a 142 - 56 51 4 46 5 - - 2 78
Research and development b 156 - 56 51 4 46 5 - - 2 93
activities C 14 - - - - - - - - - 15
d 109,9 - 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 - - 100,0 119,2
Dziatalno$¢ gospodarcza pozos- a 24171 - 3614 2084 63 1835 1530 40 - 1 20236
tata b 24421 - 3799 2244 70 1964 1555 40 - 1 20311
Other business activities C 250 - 185 160 7 129 25 - - - 75
d 101,0 - 105,1 107,7 1111 107,0 101,6 100,0 - 100,0 100,4




TABL. 9. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (dok..)
ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

Wtym Of which
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE spétki _companies stowarzy- | OSOPY
SPECIFICATION przedsie- wtym of which | prg\?acéggce
a - 31XI12008r. Ogélem biorstwa handlowe commercial o _|toreanizacdie| yziatainosé
b - 31 XIl 2009 r. Grand total | PANStwowe cazem Ve mlorwhieh | spoid2|el_n|e fundage spoigcz_ne gospodarcza
C - przyrost state Cywiine | co-operatives | foundations |associations| — natural
increase owned total razem _ 7 0.0. civil law and social | persnons
d - 31XI1 2008 r. = 100 enterprises total | aKkene | . 4 |partnerships organi- | conducting
Joint stock liability zations economic
activity
Administracja publiczna i obrona a 1221 - 6 4 1 3 1 - - 612 2
narodowa; obowigzkowe ubez- b 1233 - 5 4 - 4 - - - 615 14
pieczenia spoteczne i powszech- ¢ 12 - -1 -1 1 -1 - - 3 12
ne ubezpieczenie zdrowotne  d 101,0 - 83,3 100,0 X 133,3 X - - 100,5 700,0
Public administration and defe-
nce; compulsory social security
Edukacja ....ccccceveueenneen. a 5681 - 333 126 3 110 207 - - 5 2956
Education b 6033 - 358 132 3 115 226 4 1 5 3288
352 - 25 6 - 5 19 4 1 - 332
106,2 - 107,5 104,8 100,0 104,5 109,2 X X 100,0 111,2
Ochrona zdrowia i pomoc spo- a 10307 - 703 300 9 240 403 10 4 4 9177
teczna b 11155 - 743 322 9 260 421 10 4 3 9985
Health and social work c 848 - 40 22 - 20 18 - - -1 808
d 108,2 - 105,7 107,3 100,0 108,3 104,5 100,0 100,0 75,0 108,8
Dziatalno$¢ ustugowa komunalna, a 15857 - 1014 410 20 364 589 14 653 4149 7283
spoteczna i indywidualna, po- b 16821 - 1062 452 23 398 597 16 705 4361 7915
zostata c 964 - 48 42 3 34 8 2 52 212 632
Other community, social and d 106,1 - 104,7 110,2 115,0 109,3 101,4 114,3 108,0 105,1 108,7
personal service activities
Odprowadzanie i oczyszczanie a 424 - 148 96 2 85 39 - - - 262
Sciekdw, gospodarowanie b 455 - 154 106 2 94 37 - - - 287
odpadami, pozostate ustugi c 31 - 6 10 - 9 -2 - - - 25
sanitarne i pokrewne d 107,3 - 104,1 110,4 100,0 110,6 94,9 - - - 109,5
Sewage and refuse disposal,
sanitation and similar activities
DziatalnoS¢ organizacji cztonkow- a 5764 - 4 1 - 1 1 2 637 2711 1
skich, gdzie indziej niesklasy- b 6008 - 5 2 - 2 1 2 689 2889 1
fikowana C 244 - 1 1 - 1 - - 52 178 -
Activities of membership organi- d 104,2 - 125,0 200,0 - 200,0 100,0 100,0 108,2 106,6 100,0
zations n.e.c.
Dziatalnos¢ zwigzana z kulturg, a 4621 - 491 232 17 207 259 10 16 1436 2353
rekreacjg i sportem b 4869 - 512 252 20 224 260 12 16 1470 2539
Recreational, cultural and c 248 - 21 20 3 17 1 2 - 34 186
sporting activities d 105,4 - 104,3 108,6 117,6 108,2 100,4 120,0 100,0 102,4 107,9
Dziatalnos¢ ustugowa pozostata a 5048 - 371 81 1 71 290 2 - 2 4667
Other service activities b 5489 - 391 92 1 78 299 2 - 2 5088
o 441 - 20 11 - 7 9 - - - 421
d 108,7 - 105,4 113,6 100,0 109,9 103,1 100,0 - 100,0 109,0
Gospodarstwa domowe zatrud- a 1 - - - - - - - - - 1
niajgce pracownikow b - - - - - - - - - - -
Activities of households as em- ¢ -1 - - - - - - - - - -1
ployers of domestic staff d X - - - - - - - - - X
Organizacje i zespoty eksteryto- a 11,0 - - - - - - - - - -
rialne b 13,0 - - - - - - - - - -
Extraterritorial organizations © 2,0 - - - - - - - - - -
and bodies d 118,2 - - - - - - - - - -




TABL. 10. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG PODREGIONOW | SEKCJI POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SUBREGIONS AND SECTIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD)

As of 31 Xl
Wtym  Of which
spotki  companies stowarzy- 0soby
- szenia fizyczne
przedsie- wtym of which iorsani. | Prowadzace
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogotem | biorstwa handlowe commercial za%:je dziatalnosé
SPECIEICATION Grand total | Panstwowe w tym of which _ spotdzielnie | fundacje spoleczne gospodarczg
state TS cywilne | co-operatives| fundations associa- natural
owned total razem akevine Z 0.0. civil Iavx./ tions and persons
enterprises total - tth . | fimited partnerships social or- | conducting
Joint Stock | ity ganizations | €conomic
activity
WOJEWODZTWO VOIVODSHIP
OGOLEM oo, 2008 | 240496 8 35884 20016 731 17407 15772 1060 658 4962 | 178396
GRAND TOTAL 2009 | 249262 8 36973 20929 749 18175 15948 1063 711 5177| 185317
PODREGION GDANSKI SUBREGION
RAZEM ..o 2008 49218 - 5725 2754 58 2347 2946 175 74 875 39930
TOTAL 2009 52624 - 5919 2892 59 2465 3003 176 86 028 43124
Rolnictwo, towiectwo i lesnictwo ........... 1368 - 158 111 4 103 41 30 - 18 1154
Agriculture, hunting and forestry
Y] oY= 11 47 o T 319 - 72 10 - 6 62 3 - - 244
Fishing
Przemyst ... 7089 - 1304 798 22 696 503 12 - - 5757
Industry
BOINICIWO e 47 - 20 13 - 11 7 - - - 27
mining and quarrying
przetworstwo przemystowe ............... 6964 - 1237 744 20 648 493 11 - - 5705
manufacturing
wytwarzanie i zaopatrywanie w energie
elektryczna, gaz, wode .....ccccvceeruennee 78 - 47 41 2 37 3 1 - - 25
electricity, gas and water supply
BUAOWNICIWO ..eeeeeeeeeeceeee e 8572 - 752 431 11 376 312 14 - - 7805
Construction
Handel hurtowy i detaliczny; naprawa
pojazdéw samochodowych, motocykli
oraz artykutow uzytku osobistego
| AOMOWEEO0 ..ceeeeeeeereee et 12277 - 1908 840 15 684 1068 30 - 1 10334
Wholesale and retail trade; repair of
motor vehicles, motorcycles and
personal and household goods
Hotele i restauracje .......ccccvvveevricvennnnne 5732 - 409 103 1 91 306 1 1 - 5313
Hotels and restaurants
Transport, gospodarka magazynowa
R 1= 074 g o 1T o J 3349 - 287 136 - 109 151 1 - - 3057
Transport, storage and communication
PosSrednictwo finansowe ........ccccccevveeenne 1411 - 59 31 1 25 28 12 - 27 1312
Financial intermediation
Obstuga nieruchomosci, wynajem i ustugi
zwigzane z prowadzeniem dziatalnosci
f=L01-YoTo )0 [= o4~ S 6014 - 650 333 4 291 317 73 - 1 4312
Real estate, renting and business
activities
Administracja publiczna i obrona na-
rodowa; obowigzkowe ubezpieczenia
spoteczne i powszechne ubezpiecze-
Nie ZArowotNe .....ccccceeeeveececvereeee e 295 - - - - - - - - 158 3
Public administration and defence;
compulsory social security
EJUKACA .eveeeeeeeeeceeeeereee e 1219 - 42 6 - 6 36 - 1 1 595
Education




TABL. 10. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG PODREGIONOW | SEKCJI POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SUBREGIONS AND SECTIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

As of 31 XII
Wtym Of which
spotki  companies stowarzy- 0soby
- szenia fizyczne
przedsie- wtym of which iorsani. | Prowadzace
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogolem | biorstwa handlowe commercial za%:je dziatalnosé
SPECIEICATION Grand total | Panstwowe w tym of which _ spotdzielnie | fundacje spoleczne gospodarczg
state TS cywilne | co-operatives| fundations associa- natural
owned total razem akevine Z 0.0. civil Iavx./ tions and persons
enterprises total - tth . | fimited partnerships social or- | conducting
JOIESTo8 liability ganizations | €¢0nomic
activity
PODREGION GDANSKI (dok.) SUBREGION (cont.)
Ochrona zdrowia i pomoc spoteczna .... 1693 - 133 46 - 38 87 - - - 1462
Health and social work
Dziatalnos$¢ ustugowa komunalna, spo-
teczna i indywidualna, pozostata ....... 3286 - 145 47 1 40 92 - 84 722 1776
Other community, social and personal
service activities
PODREGION StUPSKI SUBREGION
RAZEM ..o 2008 49052 1 5566 2162 52 1808 3353 205 56 1226 37735
TOTAL 2009 49298 1 5638 2243 52 1892 3343 208 58 1279 37818
Rolnictwo, towiectwo i lesnictwo ........... 2042 - 281 154 2 146 117 24 - 51 1650
Agriculture, hunting and forestry
Y] oY= 11 47 o T 260 - 90 14 - 13 76 - - - 170
Fishing
Przemyst ... 5176 1 1212 680 31 574 505 28 - - 3913
Industry
F=(0) g0 1o1 4o TSR 33 - 12 9 - 9 3 - - - 21
mining and quarrying
przetworstwo przemystowe .........c....... 4959 1 1068 586 29 482 482 28 - - 3854
manufacturing
wytwarzanie i zaopatrywanie w energie
elektryczna, gaz, wode .......cccecevuenen. 184 - 132 85 2 83 20 - - - 38
electricity, gas and water supply
BUdOWNICIWO ...eeeeiieeeceiee e, 5703 - 476 208 3 185 256 10 - - 5212
Construction
Handel hurtowy i detaliczny; naprawa
pojazdéw samochodowych, motocykli
oraz artykutéw uzytku osobistego
| AOMOWEEO0 ...uueeeeeeeeeeeeee e e e e e 13346 - 1910 638 6 498 1272 35 - 2 11393
Wholesale and retail trade; repair of
motor vehicles, motorcycles and
personal and household goods
Hotele i restauracje .....ccccceevvvveeeerereeennns 3251 - 362 61 1 56 301 1 - - 2884
Hotels and restaurants
Transport, gospodarka magazynowa
R 1= 074 g 01T o 3142 - 288 116 3 95 172 2 - - 2849
Transport, storage and communication
Posrednictwo finansowe .......ccccceveeeeenne 1485 - 51 24 1 19 27 7 - 1 1426
Financial intermediation
Obstuga nieruchomosci, wynajem i ustugi
zwigzane z prowadzeniem dziatalnosci
foloTSY o olo F=] o4~ HN 7794 - 604 269 4 235 335 94 - 1 4266
Real estate, renting and business
activities
Administracja publiczna i obrona na-
rodowa; obowigzkowe ubezpieczenia
spoteczne i powszechne ubezpiecze-
nie Zdrowotne .....cccccceeeveececccereeee e 422 - - - - - - - - 247 2
Public administration and defence;
compulsory social security
EJUKACA .ueeeeeeeeeeceeeeceeee e 1293 - 61 11 - 10 50 1 - 2 647
Education
Ochrona zdrowia i pomoc spoteczna ....... 2053 - 142 33 - 29 109 2 2 1 1808
Health and social work
Dziatalnos$¢ ustugowa komunalna, spo-
teczna i indywidualna, pozostata ....... 3331 - 161 35 1 32 123 4 56 974 1598
Other community, social and personal
service activities




TABL. 10. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG PODREGIONOW | SEKCJI POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SUBREGIONS AND SECTIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

As of 31 Xl
Wtym Of which
spotki  companies stowarzy- 0soby
- szenia fizyczne
przedsie- wtym of which iorsani. | Prowadzace
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogotem | biorstwa handlowe commercial za%:je dziatalnosé
SPECIEICATION Grand total | Panstwowe w tym of which _ spotdzielnie | fundacje spoleczne gospodarczg
state TS cywilne | co-operatives| fundations associa- natural
ownhed total razem akevine Z 0.0. civil Iaw s 2] persons
enterprises total | 2 tth . | iimitea | partnerships cor> 807 | conducting
JomE St liability ganizations economic
activity
PODREGION STAROGARDZKI SUBREGION
RAZEM ... 2008 41517 2 3914 1795 53 1516 2102 241 69 935 32225
TOTAL 2009 42585 2 3989 1850 52 1559 2122 242 72 990 33068
Rolnictwo, towiectwo i lesnictwo ........... 1257 - 173 124 - 121 43 54 - 29 989
Agriculture, hunting and forestry
Y] 0= 101 47 o T 23 - 5 3 - 3 2 - - - 18
Fishing
Przemyst ... 5030 1 950 582 29 502 366 31 - - 4036
Industry
BOMNICEWO .eeeeeeeeeceeeceeeeeee e 29 - 10 9 - 9 1 - - - 19
mining and quarrying
przetworstwo przemystowe ................. 4918 1 892 533 29 453 359 31 - - 3992
manufacturing
wytwarzanie i zaopatrywanie w energie
elektryczna, gaz, wode .......ccceeevuenen. 83 - 48 40 - 40 6 - - - 25
electricity, gas and water supply
BUAOWNICIWO ..eeeeeceeeeeceeee e 6103 - 404 215 7 190 183 9 - - 5688
Construction
Handel hurtowy i detaliczny; naprawa
pojazdéw samochodowych, motocykli
oraz artykutéw uzytku osobistego
| AOMOWEEO0 ...uuveeeeeeeereeeeee e e e e 11729 1 1398 523 4 405 875 33 - - 10296
Wholesale and retail trade; repair of
motor vehicles, motorcycles and
personal and household goods
Hotele i restauracje .....ccccoeeeeeeeeeniiieennne 1043 - 174 40 1 33 134 1 - - 855
Hotels and restaurants
Transport, gospodarka magazynowa
R 1= 074 g 0 1T o J 2800 - 198 75 3 53 123 - - - 2596
Transport, storage and communication
PosSrednictwo finansowe ........ccccceeeuneene 1429 - 50 24 2 18 26 13 - 7 1359
Financial intermediation
Obstuga nieruchomosci, wynajem i ustugi
zwigzane z prowadzeniem dziatalnosci
fo{o1<Y 0 oTo F= T goy.4=) HN 6564 - 384 181 2 167 203 99 - - 3626
Real estate, renting and business
activities
Administracja publiczna i obrona na-
rodowa; obowigzkowe ubezpieczenia
spoteczne i powszechne ubezpiecze-
Nnie ZdrowotnNe .....cccceevecceeeevccceee e, 360 - - - - - - - - 200 3
Public administration and defence;
compulsory social security
EAUKACA weveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeecereee e 1097 - 32 5 - 4 27 2 - 1 424
Education
Ochrona zdrowia i pomoc spoteczna ....... 2100 - 128 43 2 30 85 - 1 1 1843
Health and social work
Dziatalnos¢ ustugowa komunalna, spo-
teczna i indywidualna, pozostata ....... 3050 - 93 35 2 33 55 - 71 752 1335
Other community, social and personal
service activities




TABL. 10. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG PODREGIONOW | SEKCJI POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (dok.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SUBREGIONS AND SECTIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

As of 31 XII
Wtym  Of which
spotki  companies stowarzy- 0soby
- szenia fizyczne
przedsie- wtym of which iorsani. | Prowadzace
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogotem | biorstwa handlowe commercial za%:je dziatalnosé
SPECIEICATION Grand total | Panstwowe w tym of which _ spotdzielnie | fundacje spoleczne gospodarczg
state TS cywilne | co-operatives| fundations associa- natural
owned total razem akevine Z 0.0. civil Iavx./ tions and persons
enterprises total - tth . | fimited partnerships social or- | conducting
Joint Stock | ity ganizations | €conomic
activity
PODREGION TROJMIEJSKI SUBREGION
RAZEM ... 2008 | 100709 5 20679 13305 568 11736 7371 439 459 1926 68506
TOTAL 2009 | 104755 5 21427 13944 586 12259 7480 437 495 1980 71307
Rolnictwo, towiectwo i lesnictwo ........... 462 - 81 68 3 63 13 1 - 37 342
Agriculture, hunting and forestry
Y] oY= 11 470 T 109 - 26 15 - 15 11 1 - - 82
Fishing
Przemyst ... 12207 2 3327 2501 122 2249 825 57 - 1 8802
Industry
F=(0) g0 1To1 4o TSR 64 - 43 40 2 36 3 - - - 21
mining and quarrying
przetworstwo przemystowe ................. 11947 2 3114 2296 113 2064 818 57 - 1 8756
manufacturing
wytwarzanie i zaopatrywanie w energie
elektryczna, gaz, wode .....cccceceeeuenee. 196 - 170 165 7 149 4 - - - 25
electricity, gas and water supply
BudownictWo ....ccceiieeeeeeceeeeeee e 9838 1 2256 1686 98 1501 570 56 - - 7515
Construction
Handel hurtowy i detaliczny; naprawa
pojazdéw samochodowych, motocykli
oraz artykutdbw uzytku osobistego
| AOMOWEEO0 ..coeeeeeeereeee et 24587 1 7311 4266 109 3751 3045 32 - - 17222
Wholesale and retail trade; repair of
motor vehicles, motorcycles and
personal and household goods
Hotele i restauracje .......ccccceceeevccceeennnne 3069 - 857 333 5 285 524 2 - - 2200
Hotels and restaurants
Transport, gospodarka magazynowa
R 1= 074 g 01T o 8315 1 1228 865 36 785 363 6 - - 7064
Transport, storage and communication
Posrednictwo finansowe .........ccceeeuneee. 4493 - 478 360 47 281 118 18 - 15 3973
Financial intermediation
Obstuga nieruchomosci, wynajem i ustugi
zwigzane z prowadzeniem dziatalnosci
folo1SY o oT0 F=] (o4~ HN 26619 - 4632 3201 137 2774 1431 243 - 2 14401
Real estate, renting and business
activities
Administracja publiczna i obrona na-
rodowa; obowigzkowe ubezpieczenia
spoteczne i powszechne ubezpiecze-
nie Zdrowotne .....cccccceeeveeccccceeeeen e 156 - 5 4 - 4 - - - 10 6
Public administration and defence;
compulsory social security
EAUKACA weveeeeeeeeeecreeeecceeeee e 2424 - 223 110 3 95 113 1 - 1 1622
Education
Ochrona zdrowia i pomoc spoteczna ....... 5309 - 340 200 7 163 140 8 1 1 4872
Health and social work
Dziatalnos$¢ ustugowa komunalna, spo-
teczna i indywidualna, pozostata ....... 7154 - 663 335 19 293 327 12 494 1913 3206
Other community, social and personal
service activities
Organizacje i zespoty eksterytorialne 13 - - - - - - - - - -
Extraterritorial organizations and
bodies




TABL. 11. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG SEKTOROW WEASNOSCI | FORM PRAWNYCH ORAZ PODREGIONOW, POWIATOW | GMIN W 2009 R.

Stan w dniu 31 XII

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY OWNERSHIP SECTORS AND LEGAL STATUS AND SUBREGIONS, POWIATS AND GMINAS IN 2009

As of 31 XII
Sektor Sector Z liczby ogotem wedtug form prawnych  Of total number by legal status
spotki handlowe
commercial companies stowarzy- osoby
: fizyczne
przedsie- w tym [ ozetid | prowadzace
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogétem . biorstwa zudziatem o5 oowiine| L . ';’{)%?Qf;%e dziatalnosé
SPECIFICATION Grand total | Publiczny | prywatny | parstwowe Z';agfét:‘ig;_ civil [aw | SPoidzielnie | fundacje | PRUE- | gospodarcza
public private osvtvfwt:d razem Rego partnerships co-operatives | foundations and n:rtgorﬁé
enterprises total of which social cgnducting
with foreign organiza- | gconomic
capital tions activity
participation
WOJEWODZTWO .................. 249262 7829 241433 8 20929 4065 15948 1063 711 5177 185317
VOIVODSHIP
PODREGION GDANSKI ....... 52624 1259 51365 - 2892 538 3003 176 86 928 43124
SUBREGION
POWIATY: POWIATS:
GdansKi .eccceeeeeecerreeneeneene 10249 233 10016 - 812 156 642 43 16 173 8058
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Pruszcz Gdanski .............. 3618 105 3513 - 374 70 267 13 6 48 2699
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Cedry Wielkie ....ccceeeeenee. 444 17 427 - 25 7 20 5 1 11 354
Kolbudy .....ccceeeeriiceeeninnenn, 1509 20 1489 - 113 17 68 8 3 34 1231
Pruszcz Gdanski .............. 2482 42 2440 - 215 49 189 6 5 25 1935
Przywidz ....ccccvveeeeeeene 442 12 430 - 11 1 16 2 - 11 383
PszCzOtKi ocveeeeeeiieceeceene 820 10 810 - 46 8 48 3 - 11 684
Suchy D@b ...occoevecevrcennne 278 11 267 - 8 1 11 1 - 11 226
Trabki Wielkie ......ccceuu..... 656 16 640 - 20 3 23 5 1 22 546
KartuskKi ....cccoeeeeevveiceeeneeneen. 9969 294 9675 - 580 100 500 29 16 216 8163
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Kartuzy ....cccceeveeveeneeneen. 3071 101 2970 - 191 31 184 13 3 64 2433
ZUKOWO et 2875 39 2836 - 235 40 198 8 6 50 2307
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Chmielno ...ccovecceeevveieene 534 18 516 - 21 2 8 - 1 13 469
Przodkowo .........cccevennneen. 568 27 541 - 29 5 19 1 1 12 469
Sierakowice ......cccceeveunen. 1305 38 1267 - 39 7 39 2 1 19 1147
SOMONINO .eveieveererieene 609 26 583 - 29 10 22 2 1 17 499
StEZYCa .evvveeereeeee e, 692 29 663 - 29 5 23 1 3 29 571
Suleczyno ....ccceecveeeennenn. 315 16 299 - 7 - 7 2 - 12 268
NOWOAWOISKi ...ceeveeeeeerennnnen. 3744 110 3634 - 121 18 163 18 9 84 3133
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Krynica Morska ............... 480 8 472 - 11 4 26 3 4 7 412
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Nowy Dwér Gdanski ........ 1537 63 1474 - 54 6 79 9 3 43 1226
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Ostaszewo ......ccccevveeeeenne 232 10 222 - 7 - 6 1 - 6 193
Stegna .veccceeveceee e, 1059 20 1039 - 35 5 36 3 2 21 925
SZtULOWO e 436 9 427 - 14 3 16 2 - 7 377
PUCKI evveeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 10456 212 10244 - 393 75 614 33 17 154 8841
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Hel e, 554 16 538 - 11 1 31 1 2 8 468
Jastarnia ....cccceveeveenienen, 1034 12 1022 - 14 2 70 4 1 9 906
PUCK o, 1356 75 1281 - 66 11 111 6 7 37 995
Wiadystawowo .........c.c..... 3788 34 3754 - 88 18 230 7 3 32 3368
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
KoSakowo .....ccceeeceeerrnnenn. 1263 12 1251 - 74 15 74 1 3 11 1082
Krokowa ......cccceeeveeeeenneen. 857 26 831 - 73 14 37 7 1 30 667
PUCK o 1604 37 1567 - 67 14 61 7 - 27 1355




TABL. 11. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG SEKTOROW WEASNOSCI | FORM PRAWNYCH ORAZ PODREGIONOW, POWIATOW | GMIN W 2009 R. (cd.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY OWNERSHIP SECTORS AND LEGAL STATUS AND SUBREGIONS, POWIATS AND GMINAS IN 2009 (cont.)

As of 31 XII
Sektor  Sector Z liczby ogotem wedtug form prawnych  Of total number by legal status
spotki handlowe
commercial companies stowarzy- osoby
: fizyczne
przedsie- wtym o szenia o owadzace
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogétem . biorstwa zudziatem o5 oowiine| L . '2 V%?ng?%e dziatalnosé
SPECIFICATION Grand total | Publiczny prywatny | panstwowe kapitatu o spotdzielnie | fundacje potecz gospodarcza
public private state razem zagranicz- CI L co-operatives | fundations | @SSOCAUONS | =" hat ra)
SR - neg<? partnerships anq persons
enterprises of which social conducting
with foreign org_anlza— economic
capital tions activity
participation
PODREGION GDANSKI (dok.):
SUBREGION (cont.):
POWIATY (dok.):
POWIATS (cont.):
Wejherowski .......ccccceveeueeeen. 18206 410 17796 - 986 189 1084 53 28 301 14929
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Reda ...ccooovrcvienieeeeeen, 2208 30 2178 - 119 22 115 6 1 29 1879
Rumia .cccvveeeeiieeeeeen, 5006 65 4941 - 285 48 321 13 8 59 4161
Wejherowo .......ccccevecueeenne. 5049 200 4849 - 283 40 385 22 12 94 3886
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
ChoCZEWO ...ooveeeviereeenn, 398 14 384 - 16 4 14 1 - 9 322
GNIEWINO ...evrvreeeeeneieeene 440 18 422 - 33 8 16 2 - 18 328
Linia .ooeceeeer e 309 22 287 - 7 1 9 - - 11 256
LUZINO oceeeveeeee e, 1004 14 990 - 37 8 40 3 - 13 891
Leczyce .o, 764 15 749 - 29 14 31 2 1 20 649
Szemud ..o, 1269 21 1248 - 80 26 68 3 3 23 1049
Wejherowo ........cccceeuueeene. 1759 11 1748 - 97 18 85 1 3 25 1508
PODREGION SLUPSKI ........ 49298 2016 47282 1 2243 546 3343 208 58 1279 37818
SUBREGION
POWIATY:
POWIATS:
BYtowsKi ...ccoeeceeeeiiiiiieiieen, 6015 223 5792 - 229 79 280 31 12 240 4624
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
BYtOW ooeeeeeeeceeeeee e 2245 73 2172 - 88 23 126 11 9 68 1656
Miastko ...coeeveeericieeeneeeen, 1711 49 1662 - 68 26 86 9 1 47 1341
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Borzytuchom .......ccceeuueee. 176 10 166 - 5 2 7 1 - 9 140
Czarna Dabréwka ........... 349 13 336 - 10 3 14 4 - 21 278
Kotczyglowy ......cccceevenneen. 267 12 255 - 8 3 8 4 1 16 212
Lipnica .cccvvevceenneeceeen e, 313 18 295 - 11 3 10 - 1 19 246
Parchowo .......cccccecevenneen. 237 12 225 - 7 4 8 - - 20 184
Studzienice ...cceccveeerennenn. 234 15 219 - 9 2 9 - - 11 185
Trzebielino ....ccccecvevenneen. 236 9 227 - 12 6 7 - - 11 193
Tuchomie ......cccccccveevnneen. 247 12 235 - 11 7 5 2 - 18 189
ChojnicKi ..ccceveeveeciieeicciienias 7843 230 7613 - 290 60 324 35 15 211 6421
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Chojnice ..ccvvveveieereeenee 3850 97 3753 - 174 32 207 11 11 76 3066
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
BruSYy «ooceeeee e, 1107 25 1082 - 14 6 22 3 1 39 971
(0747 ¢-1 1 QU 1743 76 1667 - 51 9 46 13 - 37 1487
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Chojnice ..cceevveeeeeereeeenn, 1031 24 1007 - 49 13 42 8 3 51 814
Konarzyny .....cccceeceeeeeene. 112 8 104 - 2 - 7 - - 8 83
CzZtuchowsKi .....ccceevvveceennnnen. 5125 259 4866 1 170 40 296 30 5 143 3910
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
CZtUChOW ..cevvveeeeeee, 2365 90 2275 - 85 12 149 13 1 53 1845
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Czarne ..cocvvcveveereeenenn 627 73 554 1 12 2 35 7 - 19 418
Debrzno ......ccccveecevveeenenn 674 38 636 - 9 5 30 3 2 15 518
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
CZlUChOW ..., 577 18 559 - 32 9 27 1 1 18 469
Koczata .....ccceeeveeceeneenen, 227 11 216 - 4 2 22 2 1 8 163
Przechlewo .......cccevenneen. 396 14 382 - 17 6 16 2 - 23 296
Rzeczenica ......ccccceeeeen.e. 259 15 244 - 11 4 17 2 - 7 201




TABL. 11. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG SEKTOROW WEASNOSCI | FORM PRAWNYCH ORAZ PODREGIONOW, POWIATOW | GMIN W 2009 R. (cd.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY OWNERSHIP SECTORS AND LEGAL STATUS AND SUBREGIONS, POWIATS AND GMINAS IN 2009 (cont.)

As of 31 Xl
Sektor Sector Z liczby ogotem wedtug form prawnych  Of total number by legal status
spotki handlowe
commercial companies stowarzy- osoby
: fizyczne
przedsie- wtym o szenia o owadzace
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogotem : biorstwa cAfleric il spotki cywilne| . _ ! orgz—:mzaqe dziatalnos¢
SPECIFICATION Grand total | Publiczny prywatny | pafstwowe kapitatu o sptdzieinie | fundacje | SPO'€CZNe o o darcza
public private state razem zagranicz- CI L co-operatives | fundations | @SSOCAUONS | =" hat ra)
SR - neg<? partnerships anq persons
enterprises of which social conducting
with foreign organiza- | gconomic
capital tions activity
participation
PODREGION StUPSKI (dok.):
SUBREGION (cont.):
POWIATY (dok.):
POWIATS (cont.):
=] o Jo) ] (S 8117 357 7760 - 294 83 564 32 4 145 6402
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
[I=] oY) ¢ 2 QU 4557 280 4277 - 191 46 357 16 3 70 3402
teba s 1417 11 1406 - 33 4 123 6 - 20 1198
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
CewiCe .ovvvieveceeeereceeeen, 462 15 447 - 11 4 23 4 - 16 374
Nowa Wies Leborska 1025 37 988 - 41 23 48 5 1 22 843
WICKO wovvvviieccieeeieeeiccccees 656 14 642 - 18 6 13 1 - 17 585
SHUPSKI vveereeieerccieevecceeen, 8516 281 8235 - 412 134 651 36 5 260 6515
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
UstKa ..eeeeeeeiiecceeeeeencce 2490 84 2406 - 104 32 217 12 1 48 1911
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
KePICE vreririeereceee e 764 39 725 - 24 8 37 1 1 18 595
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Damnica .....cccvvvveeeniiiinnne 298 24 274 - 8 4 15 2 - 14 230
Debnica Kaszubska ......... 660 18 642 - 33 11 54 3 2 33 478
GIOWCZYCE v, 536 25 511 - 25 12 24 5 - 24 418
Kobylnica ....cccceveeveereenneen. 1137 15 1122 - 67 15 115 3 - 30 862
Potegowo ....cccceveeceeeecnnen. 368 15 353 - 25 12 24 3 - 16 278
(0] 01T -G 1212 30 1182 - 74 23 70 5 1 38 940
SmMotdzino ....eeveceeeeeenneen. 240 12 228 - 9 4 16 1 - 16 173
UstKa .eeeeeeeieecceeeeeeeeee, 811 19 792 - 43 13 79 1 - 23 630
MIASTO NA PRAWACH
POWIATU:
CITY WITH POWIAT STATUS:
SHUPSK eevveerieieeneceeeeneeeeen 13682 666 13016 - 848 150 1228 44 17 280 9946
PODREGION STAROGARDZKI 42585 1953 40632 2 1850 353 2122 242 72 990 33068
SUBREGION
POWIATY:
POWIATS:
KoScierski ...coecveeeceeeeeeennne. 5113 232 4881 - 181 24 171 30 9 148 4150
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
KoScierzyna ......cceceeeeeuee. 2262 99 2163 - 103 11 103 13 7 43 1800
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Dziemiany ....cccceeveeereeneen. 263 13 250 - 8 3 10 3 - 11 213
Karsin ...ccccvicccveeneenninenn, 335 18 317 - 8 4 7 2 1 16 271
KoScierzyna ......cceceeeenee. 982 32 950 - 31 1 19 1 1 26 850
LiNieWO .eveeevvieeeeeeeeene, 278 14 264 - 7 1 7 2 - 13 224
LIpUSZ eeeeeeeeecceeeeeee e, 226 14 212 - 9 - 3 2 - 9 187
Nowa Karczma ........ccueee 365 19 346 - 8 2 10 4 - 15 287
Stara Kiszewa ................. 402 23 379 - 7 2 12 3 - 15 318
KWidzyAsKi ..ceceeeveeereeerieercinns 7624 360 7264 1 318 68 424 39 12 189 5696
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
KWidzyn oooocceeeecceeeeceeen, 4635 242 4393 1 226 51 303 21 10 102 3285
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Prabuty ...ccccoeeeeiviieeeennne, 1015 61 954 - 25 3 41 9 1 18 769
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Gardeja ...cooceevecceeeeneineen, 470 18 452 - 9 4 13 1 - 16 403
KwWidzyn .oeeeveicccineeeeennin, 843 12 831 - 43 8 46 2 - 22 696
RYJEWO eeveeeeeeiceeeeeeee, 414 16 398 - 11 2 11 3 1 19 339
Sadlinki ....ccoeeeeeeeriieeccnnns 247 11 236 - 4 - 10 3 - 12 204




TABL. 11. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG SEKTOROW WELASNOSCI | FORM PRAWNYCH ORAZ PODREGIONOW, POWIATOW | GMIN W 2009 R. (dok.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY OWNERSHIP SECTORS AND LEGAL STATUS AND SUBREGIONS, POWIATS AND GMINAS IN 2009 (cont.)

As of 31 Xl
Sektor Sector Z liczby ogotem wedtug form prawnych  Of total number by legal status
spotki handlowe
commercial companies stowarzy- osoby
: fizyczne
przedsie- wtym o szenia o owadzace
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogotem : biorstwa cAfleric il spotki cywilne| . _ ! orgz—:mzaqe dziatalnos¢
SPECIFICATION Grand total | Publiczny prywatny | pafstwowe kapitatu o sptdzieinie | fundacje | SPO'€CZNe o o darcza
public private state razem zagranicz- CI L co-operatives | fundations | @SSOCAUONS | =" hat ra)
SR - neg<? partnerships anq persons
enterprises of which social conducting
with foreign org_anlza— economic
capital tions activity
participation
PODREGION STAROGARDZKI
(dok.):
SUBREGION (cont.):
POWIATY (dok.):
POWIATS (cont.):
MalborsKi ......cccceeveeceeeiinnnen. 5974 400 5574 1 246 54 399 29 11 131 4339
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
1V F=11 o o] ¢ <R 4320 296 4024 - 186 39 320 14 8 88 3134
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Nowy Staw .....ccccccveeeennnn. 572 59 513 - 21 6 18 7 2 15 365
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
LIChNOWY oo, 248 18 230 1 12 6 10 2 1 8 188
1V/F=1] oTo] ¢ < QR 343 6 337 - 10 1 32 - - 8 276
Mitoradz ......cccceveeeveeenennen. 201 9 192 - 7 - 4 2 - 6 155
Stare Pole ......cccccueeenneee. 290 12 278 - 10 2 15 4 - 6 221
StarogardzKi .......ccccceveeunnenn. 10775 391 10384 - 414 75 467 45 18 223 8875
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Czarna Woda ....ccceeeeuuuees 227 19 208 - 7 1 12 2 - 11 158
SKOICZ v 354 30 324 - 12 - 13 3 - 10 275
Starogard Gdanski .......... 5550 139 5411 - 225 48 264 16 10 79 4674
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
SKarszewy .....ccccceeeeeeenenn. 926 57 869 - 46 4 42 7 3 22 726
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
[270] 0101 o 177 10 167 - 1 - 6 - - 4 149
Kaliska ...cceevveiccieneeennninnn, 386 12 374 - 10 4 10 2 - 8 330
Lubichowo .....ccccceveeennnne 377 12 365 - 5 3 13 2 2 10 318
(O1511=To74 o I N 146 13 133 - 3 1 8 - - 14 102
{01511 L G 199 11 188 - 5 1 4 1 - 10 157
SKOICZ e 198 8 190 - 5 - 8 1 - 10 155
Smetowo Graniczne ........ 270 17 253 - 8 2 6 3 1 13 203
Starogard Gdanski .......... 1115 33 1082 - 60 8 43 6 1 17 921
ZDIEWO ..ceveeveiieieieenn 850 30 820 - 27 3 38 2 1 15 707
SZLUMSKI wovvveeieeiieeieeeeieeen 3208 170 3038 - 158 25 143 33 4 104 2338
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Dzierzgon .....ccceceveveeeennnn. 819 52 767 - 48 8 33 4 - 21 574
74 10] 4 W 1666 79 1587 - 81 13 83 22 2 59 1213
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Mikofajki Pomorskie ....... 200 17 183 - 8 3 4 3 - 6 152
Stary Dzierzgon ............... 220 9 211 - 6 - 12 1 1 9 174
Stary Targ ..cccceeveeceeeneennnen. 303 13 290 - 15 1 11 3 1 9 225
TCZEWSKI wevvveeveeieeeieeieieenn 9891 400 9491 - 533 107 518 66 18 195 7670
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
TCZEW ovveeiiiceeeeeee e 5768 238 5530 - 346 72 349 30 12 87 4424
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
GNIEW eeeveecereeee s 1217 50 1167 - 52 8 48 8 37 948
Pelplin ...eeeeeeeieeeeeeeeee, 1247 63 1184 - 58 12 56 15 31 949
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
MorzeszCzyn ......cccceveeneen. 201 10 191 - 16 3 2 1 1 7 151
SUDKOWY v, 381 13 368 - 10 1 14 2 2 11 312
TCZEW uuvvvveeveeeeeeeeeen 1077 26 1051 - 51 11 49 10 - 22 886
PODREGION TROJMIEJSKI 104755 2601 102154 5 13944 2628 7480 437 495 1980 71307
SUBREGION
MIASTA NA PRAWACH
POWIATU:
CITIES WITH POWIAT STATUS:
Gdansk ....cccceeeeeeccieeeieeennee. 62281 1832 60449 4 8145 1423 4415 303 300 1199 42007
(€10 )Y 01 L= T 34455 503 33952 1 4424 951 2474 98 136 567 24747
S Te] o0 AP 8019 266 7753 - 1375 254 591 36 59 214 4553




TABL. 12. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDLUG FORM PRAWNYCH, SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD)
COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY LEGAL STATUS, SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD)

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE
SPECIFICATION

Spotki kapitatowe

Capital companies

Spotki osobowe

Personal companies

a - 31XI12008r. Ogotem z ograniczong komandytowo-
b - 31 XI12009 . Grand total razem akcyjne odpowie- razem partnerskie jawne komandytowe | -akcyjne
C = przyrost total joint stock | dzialnoscig total professional | unlimited limited joint stock
increase _ limited liability limited
d - 31Xl 2008 r. = 100
OGOLEM oo a 20016 18138 731 17407 1878 83 1578 181 36
TOTAL b 20929 18924 749 18175 2005 93 1625 242 45
c 913 786 18 768 127 10 47 61 9
d 104,6 104,3 102,5 104,4 106,8 112,0 103,0 133,7 125,0
sektor publiCzNy ......ccccevveccienieceee s a 328 327 53 274 1 - 1 - -
public sector b 324 323 53 270 1 - 1 - -
o -4 -4 - -4 - - - - -
d 98,8 98,8 100,0 98,5 100,0 - 100,0 - -
sektor prywatny ......cccccceccceen e, a 19688 17811 678 17133 1877 83 1577 181 36
private sector b 20605 18601 696 17905 2004 93 1624 242 45
917 790 18 772 127 10 47 61 9
104,7 104,4 102,7 104,5 106,8 112,0 103,0 133,7 125,0
Rolnictwo, towiectwo i leSnictwo .......ccceeeeen... a 451 439 9 430 12 - 9 3 -
Agriculture, hunting and forestry b 457 442 9 433 15 - 11 4 -
c 6 3 - 3 3 - 2 1 -
d 101,3 100,7 100,0 100,7 125,0 - 122,2 133,3 -
Rolnictwo, towiectwo, wtgczajgc dziatalnos¢ a 426 416 8 408 10 - 7 3 -
ustugowa b 433 419 8 411 14 - 10 4 -
Agriculture, hunting and related service c 7 3 - 3 4 - 3 1 -
activities d 101,6 100,7 100,0 100,7 140,0 - 1429 133,3 -
LeSnictwo, wigczajac dziatalnosé ustugowa a 25 23 1 22 2 - 2 - -
Forestry, logging and related service activities b 24 23 1 22 1 - 1 - -
o -1 - - - -1 - -1 - -
d 96,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 50,0 - 50,0 - -
Y] 0= 11 1o T a 39 34 - 34 5 - 4 - 1
Fishing b 42 37 - 37 5 - 4 - 1
c 3 3 - 3 - - - - -
d 107,7 108,8 - 108,8 100,0 - 100,0 - 100,0
GOINICIWO oo a 66 62 1 61 4 - 1 3 -
Mining and quarrying b 71 67 2 65 4 - 1 3 -
5 5 1 4 - - - - -
107,6 108,1 200,0 106,6 100,0 - 100,0 100,0 -
Gornictwo wegla kamiennego i brunatnego; a 7 6 - 6 1 - 1 - -
wydobywanie torfu b 8 7 - 7 1 - 1 - -
Mining of coal and lignite; extraction of peat ¢ 1 1 - 1 - - - - -
d 114,3 116,7 - 116,7 100,0 - 100,0 - -
Gornictwo ropy naftowej i gazu ziemnego, a 3 3 1 2 - - - - -
witgczajac dziatalnosé ustugowa b 4 4 2 2 - - - - -
Extraction of crude petroleum and natural C 1 1 1 - - - - - -
gas; service activities incidental to oil d 133,3 133,3 200,0 100,0 - - - - -
and gas extraction, excluding surveying
Pozostate OrniCtWo .......cccceeeeeeeeceeeeceeeceeeeeeen, a 56 53 - 53 3 - - 3 -
Other mining and quarrying b 59 56 - 56 3 - - 3 -
o 3 3 - 3 - - - - -
d 105,4 105,7 - 105,7 100,0 - - 100,0 -
PrzetwOrstwo przemystowe ........cccceeeeeeceeennenns a 4104 3780 191 3589 324 - 297 26 1
Manufacturing b 4159 3838 191 3647 321 - 285 35 1
c 55 58 - 58 -3 - -12 9 -
d 101,3 101,5 100,0 101,6 99,1 - 96,0 134,6 100,0
Produkcja artykutéw spozywczych i napojow a 491 424 27 397 67 - 65 2 -
Manufacture of food products and beverages b 497 433 26 407 64 - 60 4 -
c 6 9 -1 10 -3 - -5 2 -
d 101,2 102,1 96,3 102,5 95,5 - 92,3 200,0 -




TABL. 12. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDLUG FORM PRAWNYCH, SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)
COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY LEGAL STATUS, SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE
SPECIFICATION

Spotki kapitatowe

Capital companies

Spotki osobowe

Personal companies

2 - 21 i:: gggg : Ogoétem z ograniczona komandytowo-
& = s : Grand total razem . a}kcyjne o.dpow’ie'— razem partner_skie ja.ere kom_an.dytowe .—gkcyjne
ot total joint stock _dZ_IaanSC[E_t total professional unlimited limited jOII.’lt §tock
d - 31 XI1 2008 . = 100 limited liability Bt
Przetworstwo przemystowe (cd.):
Manufacturing (cont.):
Produkcja wyrobdw tytoniowych ................... a 1 1 - 1 - - - - -
Manufacture of tobacco products b 1 1 - 1 - - - - -
d 100,0 100,0 - 100,0 - - - - -
WIOKIENNICIWO oo a 44 41 - 41 3 - 3 - -
Manufacture of textiles b 50 46 - 46 4 - 4 - -
C 6 5 - 5 1 - 1 - -
d 113,6 112,2 - 112,2 133,3 - 133,3 - -
Produkcja odziezy i wyrobéw futrzarskich a 163 158 5 153 5 - 5 - -
Manufacture of wearing apparel; dressing b 165 161 5 156 4 - 4 - -
and dyeing of fur o 2 3 - 3 -1 - -1 - -
d 101,2 101,9 100,0 102,0 80,0 - 80,0 - -
Produkcja skér wyprawionych i wyrobéw ze  a 60 50 2 48 10 - 10 - -
skor wyprawionych b 60 50 2 48 10 - 10 - -
Tanning and dressing of leather; manufa- C - - - - - - - - -
cture of luggage, handbags, saddlery, d 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 - 100,0 - -
harness and footwear
Produkcja drewna i wyrobow z drewna oraz a 330 312 11 301 18 - 15 3 -
korka (z wytgczeniem mebli); wyrobéw ze b 334 316 13 303 18 - 14 4 -
stomy i materiatow uzywanych do wyplatania ¢ 4 4 2 2 - - -1 1 -
Manufacture of wood and of products of d 101,2 101,3 118,2 100,7 100,0 - 93,3 133,3 -
wood and cork, except furniture; manufa-
cture of articles of straw and plaiting ma-
terials
Produkcja masy wtGknistej, papieru oraz a 53 47 3 44 6 - 6 - -
wyroboéw z papieru b 55 47 3 44 8 - 7 1 -
Manufacture of pulp, paper and paper c 2 - - - 2 - 1 1 -
products d 103,8 100,0 100,0 100,0 133,3 - 116,7 X -
Dziatalno$¢ wydawnicza; poligrafia i repro- a 404 371 20 351 33 - 24 9 -
dukcja zapisanych nosnikéw informacji b 400 369 18 351 31 - 22 9 -
Publishing, printing and reproduction of c -4 -2 -2 - -2 - -2 - -
recorded media d 99,0 99,5 90,0 100,0 93,9 - 91,7 100,0 -
Wytwarzanie koksu, produktéw rafinacji a 10 10 4 6 - - - - -
ropy naftowej i paliw jgdrowych b 12 12 4 8 - - - - -
Manufacture of coke, refined petroleum c 2 2 - 2 - - - - -
products and nuclear fuel d 120,0 120,0 100,0 133,3 - - - - -
Produkcja wyrobow chemicznych ................. a 140 133 8 125 7 - 5 2 -
Manufacture of chemicals and chemical b 145 137 9 128 8 - 6 2 -
products c 5 4 1 3 1 - 1 - -
d 103,6 103,0 112,5 102,4 114,3 - 120,0 100,0 -
Produkcja wyrobéw gumowych iz tworzyw  a 232 199 11 188 33 - 32 1 -
sztucznych b 228 195 10 185 33 - 32 1 -
Manufacture of rubber and plastic c -4 -4 -1 -3 - - - - -
products d 98,3 98,0 90,9 98,4 100,0 - 100,0 100,0 -
Produkcja wyrobow z pozostatych surowcéw a 211 203 14 189 8 - 8 - -
niemetalicznych b 210 203 13 190 7 - 7 - -
Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral ¢ -1 - -1 1 -1 - -1 - -
products d 99,5 100,0 92,9 100,5 87,5 - 87,5 - -
Produkcja metali .....ccoceeeviviiiicieeee e, a 20 19 - 19 1 - 1 - -
Manufacture of basic metals b 22 21 - 21 1 - 1 - -
c 2 2 - 2 - - - - -
d 110,0 110,5 - 110,5 100,0 - 100,0 - -




TABL. 12. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDLUG FORM PRAWNYCH, SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)
COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY LEGAL STATUS, SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE
SPECIFICATION

Spotki kapitatowe

Capital companies

Spotki osobowe

Personal companies

a - 31 X1 2008 r. Ogotem z ograniczong komandytowo-
=il ?[009 r- Grand total razem akcyjne odpowie- razem partnerskie jawne komandytowe | -akcyjne
¢ - przyros total joint stock | dzialnoScig total professional | unlimited limited joint stock
increase limited liability limited
d - 31 XI1 2008 r. = 100 imite
Przetworstwo przemystowe (dok.):
Manufacturing (cont.):
Produkcja metalowych wyrobow gotowych, a 529 490 22 468 39 - 38 1 -
Z wylgczeniem maszyn i urzadzen b 539 499 22 477 40 - 37 3 -
Manufacture of fabricated metal products, ¢ 10 9 - 9 1 - -1 2 -
except machinery and equipment d 101,9 101,8 100,0 101,9 102,6 - 97,4 300,0 -
Produkcja maszyn i urzadzen, gdzie indziej a 309 290 19 271 19 - 15 3 1
niesklasyfikowana b 317 297 20 277 20 - 15 4 1
Manufacture of machinery and equipment ¢ 8 7 1 6 1 - - 1 -
n.e.c. d 102,6 102,4 105,3 102,2 105,3 - 100,0 133,3 100,0
Produkcja maszyn biurowych i komputeréw a 45 43 1 42 2 - 2 - -
Manufacture of office machinery and b 41 39 1 38 2 - 2 - -
computers C -4 -4 - -4 - - - - i,
d 91,1 90,7 100,0 90,5 100,0 - 100,0 - -
Produkcja maszyn i aparatury elektrycznej, a 120 110 4 106 10 - 9 1 -
gdzie indziej niesklasyfikowana b 120 111 5 106 9 - 7 2 -
Manufacture of electrical machinery and c - 1 1 - -1 - -2 1 -
apparatus n.e.c. d 100,0 100,9 125,0 100,0 90,0 - 77,8 200,0 -
Produkcja sprzetu i urzgdzen radiowych, a 106 103 5 98 3 - 2 1 -
telewizyjnych i telekomunikacyjnych b 105 102 5 97 3 - 2 1 -
Manufacture of radio, television and com- c -1 -1 - -1 - - - - -
munication equipment and apparatus d 99,1 99,0 100,0 99,0 100,0 - 100,0 100,0 -
Produkcja instrumentéw medycznych, pre- a 84 80 3 77 4 - 4 - -
cyzyjnych i optycznych, zegarow i zegarkéw b 89 84 3 81 5 - 5 - -
Manufacture of medical, precision and c 5 4 - 4 1 - 1 - -
optical instruments, watches and clocks  d 106,0 105,0 100,0 105,2 125,0 - 125,0 - -
Produkcja pojazdéw samochodowych, a 48 46 3 43 2 - 2 - -
przyczep i naczep b 48 46 3 43 2 - 2 - -
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers c - - - - - - - - -
and semi-trailers d 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 - 100,0 - -
Produkcja pozostatego sprzetu transportowego  a 405 382 20 362 23 - 21 2 -
Manufacture of other transport equipment b 416 394 21 373 22 - 20 2 -
c 11 12 1 11 -1 - -1 - -
d 102,7 103,1 105,0 103,0 95,7 - 95,2 100,0 -
Produkcja mebli; dziatalnos¢ produkeyjna, a 259 229 9 220 30 - 29 1 -
gdzie indziej niesklasyfikowana b 265 236 8 228 29 - 27 2 -
Manufacture of furniture; manufacturing c 6 7 -1 8 -1 - -2 1 -
n.e.c. d 102,3 103,1 88,9 103,6 96,7 - 93,1 200,0 -
Przetwarzanie odpadow .......cccceeveeereveeeenenns a 40 39 - 39 1 - 1 - -
Recycling b 40 39 - 39 1 - 1 - -
C - - - - - - - - -
d 100,0 100,0 - 100,0 100,0 - 100,0 - -
Wytwarzanie i zaopatrywanie w energie a 252 245 10 235 7 - 3 4 -
elektryczng, gaz i wode b 331 320 11 309 11 - 4 7 -
Electricity, gas and water supply C 79 75 1 74 4 - 1 3 -
d 131,3 130,6 110,0 131,5 157,1 - 133,3 175,0 -
Wytwarzanie i zaopatrywanie w energie ele- a 215 208 9 199 7 - 3 4 -
ktryczna, gaz, pare wodng i gorgcg wode b 290 279 10 269 11 - 4 7 -
Electricity, gas, steam and hot water supply ¢ 75 71 1 70 4 - 1 3 -
d 134,9 134,1 1111 135,2 157,1 - 133,3 175,0 -
Pobér, uzdatnianie i rozprowadzanie wody a 37 37 1 36 - - - - -
Collection, purification and distribution b 41 41 1 40 - - - - -
of water c 4 4 - 4 - - - - -
d 110,8 110,8 100,0 1111 - - - - -
BUAOWNICIWO ..eeeeeeeieeceeeccee e a 2457 2295 117 2178 162 - 135 24 3
Construction b 2540 2371 119 2252 169 - 136 28 5
c 83 76 2 74 7 - 1 4 2
d 103,4 103,3 101,7 103,4 104,3 - 100,7 116,7 166,7




TABL. 12. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDLUG FORM PRAWNYCH, SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)
COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY LEGAL STATUS, SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE
SPECIFICATION

Spotki kapitatowe

Capital companies

Spotki osobowe

Personal companies

a - 31 X1 2008 r. Ogotem z ograniczong komandytowo-
b - 31 XI12009 . Grand total razem akcyjne odpowie- razem partnerskie jawne komandytowe | -akcyjne
¢ —_przyrost total joint stock | dzialnoScia total professional | unlimited limited joint stock
increase ~ limited liability limited
d - 31Xl 2008 r. = 100
Handel hurtowy i detaliczny; naprawa pojaz- a 6119 5349 133 5216 770 - 731 36 3
déw samochodowych, motocykliorazar b 6267 5472 134 5338 795 - 744 47 4
tykutéw uzytku osobistego i domowego c 148 123 1 122 25 - 13 11 1
Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor d 102,4 102,3 100,8 102,3 103,2 - 101,8 130,6 133,3
vehicles, motorcycles and personal and
household goods
Sprzedaz, obstuga i naprawa pojazdéw sa- a 536 460 9 451 76 - 75 1 -
mochodowych i motocykli; sprzedaz deta- b 560 482 10 472 78 - 75 3 -
liczna paliw do pojazdéw samochodowych c 24 22 1 21 2 - - 2 -
Sale, maintenance and repair of motor d 104,5 104,8 111,1 104,7 102,6 - 100,0 300,0 -
vehicles and motorcycles; retail of auto-
motive fuel
Handel hurtowy i komisowy, z wytgczeniem a 4222 3834 93 3741 388 - 361 24 3
handlu pojazdami samochodowymi, mo- b 4292 3891 93 3798 401 - 364 33 4
tocyklami c 70 57 - 57 13 - 3 9 1
Wholesale trade and commission trade, d 104,7 101,5 100,0 101,5 103,4 - 100,8 137,5 133,3
except of motor vehicles and motorcycles
Handel detaliczny, z wytgczeniem sprzedazy a 1361 1055 31 1024 306 - 295 11 -
pojazdéw samochodowych, motocykli; b 1415 1099 31 1068 316 - 305 11 -
naprawa artykutéw uzytku osobistego C 54 44 - 44 10 - 10 - -
i domowego d 104,0 104,2 100,0 104,3 103,3 - 103,4 100,0 -
Retail trade, except of motor vehicles and
motorcycles; repair of personal household
goods
Hotele i restauracje .....ccccceeecvveereeeeereecinnnnenn. a 495 443 8 435 52 - 48 4 -
Hotels and restaurants b 537 473 8 465 64 - 56 7 1
c 42 30 - 30 12 - 8 3 il
d 108,5 106,8 100,0 106,9 123,1 - 116,7 175,0 X
Transport, gospodarka magazynowa a 1167 1074 42 1032 93 - 88 4 1
i tgcznosé b 1192 1084 42 1042 108 - 100 7 gl
Transport, storage and communication c 25 10 - 10 15 - 12 3 -
d 102,1 100,9 100,0 101,0 116,1 - 113,6 175,0 100,0
Transport |gdowy i ruroCig8owWy .......ccceeeerreunes a 421 365 6 359 56 - 53 3 -
Land and pipeline transport b 444 376 7 369 68 - 64 4 -
c 23 11 1 10 12 - 11 1 -
d 105,5 103,0 116,7 102,8 121,4 - 120,8 133,3 -
Transport WOANY ...ceevccceeeviccreesssceeesseineeessenes a 39 38 5 33 1 - 1 - -
Water transport b 41 40 6 34 1 - 1 - -
c 2 2 1 1 - - - - -
d 105,1 105,3 120,0 103,0 100,0 - 100,0 - -
Transport 0tNICZY ....ecccceeeeecceee e e a 2 2 - 2 - - - - -
Air transport b 2 2 - 2 - - - - -
d 100,0 100,0 - 100,0 - - - - -
Dziatalno$¢ wspomagajaca transport; dzia- a 601 573 18 555 28 - 27 1 -
talno$¢é zwigzana z turystyka b 595 566 17 549 29 - 27 2 -
Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; ¢ -6 -7 -1 -6 1 - - 1 -
activities of travel agencies d 99,0 98,8 94,4 98,9 103,6 - 100,0 200,0 -
Poczta i telekomunikacja .....cccccceeeevecccnennenn. a 104 96 13 83 8 - 7 - 1
Post and telecommunications b 110 100 12 88 10 - 8 1 1
c 6 4 -1 5 2 - 1 1 -
d 105,8 104,2 92,3 106,0 125,0 - 114,3 X 100,0




TABL. 12. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDLUG FORM PRAWNYCH, SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)
COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY LEGAL STATUS, SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE
SPECIFICATION
a - 31Xl 2008 r.

Spotki kapitatowe

Capital companies

Spotki osobowe

Personal companies

Ogotem Z ograniczong komandytowo-
b - 31 XI12009 . Grand total razem akcyjne odpowie- razem partnerskie jawne komandytowe | -akcyjne
¢ _irry)cl;zr)ég)ss’; total joint stock _dz_ialnqécia.g total professional | unlimited limited joifwt _stock
d - 31XI1 2008 r. = 100 limited liability limited
PoSrednictwo finansSowe .......c.cceceeveererenenne 410 363 50 313 47 3 33 8 g
Financial intermediation 439 394 51 343 45 3 30 9 3
29 31 1 30 -2 - -3 1 -
107,1 108,5 102,0 109,6 95,7 100,0 90,9 112,5 100,0
Posrednictwo finansowe, z wytaczeniem 194 177 31 146 17 - 9 6 2
ubezpieczen i funduszéw emerytalno- 209 190 33 157 19 - 10 7 2
-rentowych 15 13 2 11 2 - 1 1 -
Financial intermediation, except insurance 107,7 107,3 106,5 107,5 111,8 - 111,1 116,7 100,0
and pension funding
Ubezpieczenia oraz fundusze emerytalno- 11 10 5 5 1 - 1 - -
-rentowe, bez gwarantowanej prawnie 11 10 5 5 1 - 1 - -
opieki spotecznej - - - - - - - - -
Insurance and pension funding, except 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 - 100,0 - -
compulsory social security
Dziatalno$¢ pomocnicza zwigzana z poSred- 205 176 14 162 29 3 23 2 1
nictwem finansowym i ubezpieczeniami 219 194 13 181 25 3 19 2 1
Activities auxiliary to financial intermediation 14 18 -1 19 -4 - -4 - -
106,8 110,2 92,9 1117 86,2 100,0 82,6 100,0 100,0
Obstuga nieruchomosci, wynajem i ustugi 3616 3304 137 3167 312 50 182 57 23
zwigzane z prowadzeniem dziatalnoSci 3984 3614 147 3467 370 58 206 78 28
gospodarczej 368 310 10 300 58 8 24 21 5
Real estate, renting and business activities 110,2 109,4 107,3 109,5 118,6 116,0 113,2 136,8 121,7
Obstuga nieruchomMosCi .....cceevevereceseercrceanenne 980 879 49 830 101 - 61 19 21
Real estate activities 1084 958 50 908 126 - 73 28 25
104 79 1 78 25 - 12 9 4
110,6 109,0 102,0 109,4 124,8 - 119,7 147,4 119,0
Wynajem maszyn i urzadzen bez obstugi 80 80 4 76 - - - - -
oraz wypozyczanie artykutow uzytku 86 85 4 81 1 - - 1 -
osobistego i domowego 6 5 - 5 1 - - 1 -
Renting of machinery and equipment without 107,5 106,3 100,0 106,6 X - - X -
operator and of personal and household
goods
INfOrmMatyka ...cccevveceeer e 421 397 17 380 24 - 21 3 -
Computer and related activities 519 487 19 468 32 - 24 7 1
98 90 2 88 8 - 3 4 1
123,3 122,7 111,8 123,2 133,3 - 114,3 233,3 X
Dziatalno$¢ badawczo-rozwojowa ................. 51 50 4 46 1 - 1 - -
Research and development activities 51 50 4 46 1 - 1 - -
100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 - 100,0 - -




TABL. 12. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDLUG FORM PRAWNYCH, SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (dok.)
COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY LEGAL STATUS, SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE
SPECIFICATION
a - 31Xl 2008 r.

Spotki kapitatowe

Capital companies

Spotki osobowe

Personal companies

Ogotem Z ograniczong komandytowo-
= Sl AL 200 Grand total razem akcyjne odpowie- razem partnerskie jawne komandytowe | -akcyjne
¢ —_przyrost total joint stock | dzialnoScia total professional | unlimited limited joint stock
increase ~ limited liability limited
d - 31Xl 2008 r. = 100
Obstuga nieruchomosci, wynajem i ustugi zwia-
zane z prowadzeniem dziatalnoSci gospodarczej
(dok.):
Real estate, renting and business activities (cont.):
Dziatalno$¢ gospodarcza pozostata .............. a 2084 1898 63 1835 186 50 99 35
Other business activities b 2244 2034 70 1964 210 58 108 42
c 160 136 7 129 24 8 9 7 -
d 107,7 107,2 1111 107,0 112,9 116,0 109,1 120,0 100,0
Administracja publiczna i obrona narodowa; a 4 4 1 3 - - - - -
obowigzkowe ubezpieczenia spoteczne b - 4 - - - - -
i powszechne ubezpieczenie zdrowotne c - - -1 1 - - - - -
Public administration and defence; compul- d 100,0 100,0 X 133,3 - - - - -
sory social security
o [V (o] - I a 126 113 3 110 13 - 12 -
Education b 132 118 3 115 14 - 13 -
c 6 5 - 5 1 - 1 - -
d 104,8 104,4 100,0 104,5 107,7 - 108,3 100,0 -
Ochrona zdrowia i pomoc spoteczna ............ a 300 249 9 240 51 30 17 3
Health and social work b 322 269 9 260 53 32 17 3
c 22 20 - 20 2 2 - - -
d 107,3 108,0 100,0 108,3 103,9 106,7 100,0 100,0 100,0
Dziatalno$¢ ustugowa komunalna, spoteczna a 410 384 20 364 26 - 18 8 -
i indywidualna, pozostata b 452 421 23 398 31 - 18 13 -
Other community, social and personal c 42 37 3 34 5 - - 5 -
service activities d 110,2 109,6 115,0 109,3 119,2 - 100,0 162,5 -
Odprowadzanie i oczyszczanie Sciekdw, gos- a 96 87 85 9 - 8 1 -
podarowanie odpadami, pozostate ustugi b 106 96 94 10 - 8 2 -
sanitarne i pokrewne C 10 9 - 9 1 - - 1 -
Sewage and refuse disposal, sanitation and d 110,4 110,3 100,0 110,6 111,1 - 100,0 200,0 -
similar activities
DziatalnoS¢ organizacji cztonkowskich, gdzie  a 1 1 - 1 - - - - -
indziej niesklasyfikowana b 2 2 - 2 - - - - -
Activities of membership organizations n.e.c. ¢ 1 1 - 1 - - - - -
d 200,0 200,0 - 200,0 - - - - -
Dziatalnos¢ zwigzana z kulturg, rekreacjg a 232 224 17 207 8 - 4 4 -
i sportem b 252 244 20 224 8 - 3 5 -
Recreational, cultural and sporting activities c 20 20 3 17 - - -1 1 -
d 108,6 108,9 117,6 108,2 100,0 - 75,0 125,0 -
Dziatalnos¢ ustugowa pozostata .......cceee.... a 81 72 71 9 - 6 3 -
Other service activities b 92 79 78 13 - 7 6 -
c 11 7 - 7 4 - 1 3 -
d 113,6 109,7 100,0 109,9 144,4 - 116,7 200,0 -




TABL. 13. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDLUG FORM PRAWNYCH ORAZ PODREGIONOW, POWIATOW | GMIN W 2009 R.

Stan w dniu 31 XII

COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY LEGAL STATUS AND SUBREGIONS, POWIATS AND GMINAS IN 2009

As of 31 Xl
Spotki kapitatowe  Capital companies Spotki osobowe  Personal companies
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogotem . zograniczong . _ komandytowo-
SPECIFICATION Grand total razem akcyjne odpowie- razem partnerskie jawne komandytowe -akcyjne
total joint stock | dzialnoscig total professional |  unlimited limited joint stock
limited liability limited
WOJEWODZTWO ... 20929 18924 749 18175 2005 93 1625 242 45
VOIVODSHIP
PODREGION GDANSKI ...oecvvcereererecaenes 2892 2524 59 2465 368 3 334 29 2
SUBREGION
POWIATY:
POWIATS:
GAANSKI ceveeeeeereiireie e e 812 710 25 685 102 - 90 12 -
Gminy miejskie:
Urban areas:
Pruszcz Gdanski ....ccccceeeeeeverncrncenneeenen. 374 322 14 308 52 - 47 5 -
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural areas:
Cedry WielKi€ ...eevveceeeeeeceee e, 25 21 - 21 4 - 3 1 -
(0] 011 e Y 113 103 3 100 10 - 10 - -
Pruszcz GdansKi .....cccceeeeeverncrnenneeenen. 215 182 4 178 33 - 27 6 -
Przywidz ....occcceeeieieeee e 11 10 - 10 1 - 1 - -
PSZCZOKi euveeeeeeecee e 46 44 3 41 2 - 2 - -
10 Te] 01V D= ] o TS 8 8 - 8 - - - - -
Trabki WIelKi€ ..uveveeeeieeccreeeeee e 20 20 19 - - - - -
KartuSKi .eeeeeeeeieieiree e 580 499 491 81 - 76 5 -
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural areas:
6 T (U4 191 167 1 166 24 - 23 1 -
ZUKOWO <.eeeeeecseseeesesesss s tsesessesnenees 235 204 5 199 31 - 29 2 -
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural areas:
ChMiEINO oo 21 19 - 19 2 - 2 - -
PrzodkOWO ......eueeereeeiieeereee e 29 25 - 25 4 - 3 1 -
SIErakOWICE ..ovveeeer e 39 30 - 30 9 - 8 1 -
SOMONINO eeeiieieiieere e 29 27 1 26 2 - 2 - -
(4 o3-S 29 21 - 21 8 - 8 - -
101 (=074 o Lo J S 7 6 1 5 1 - 1 - -
NOWOAWOISKI ecevereeeeeeerriee e cseeseeee e 121 109 - 109 12 1 11 - -
Gminy miejskie:
Urban areas:
Krynica MOrska ....cccoeeeceeeeeeeiiiecccneeeeen. 11 10 - 10 1 - 1 - -
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural areas:
Nowy Dwor Gdanski .......cccceeeeeeeeeeeenenne 54 48 - 48 6 1 5 - -
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural areas:
OSTASZEWO ..oevveeeeeeeeeeee e e 7 6 - 6 1 - 1 - -
1= = g F- T 35 34 - 34 1 - 1 - -
SZIUTOWO e 14 11 - 11 3 - 3 - -
PUCKI eeeeeeee et 393 342 11 331 51 1 43 5 2
Gminy miejskie:
Urban areas:
HEl ot 11 11 - 11 - - - - -
Jastarnia ... 14 12 12 2 - 1 - 1
PUCK ettt e e 66 57 3 54 9 - 7 2 -
WIHadyStaWoWO ....cccccevevrnierininceeenreieeennae 88 73 1 72 15 - 15 - -
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural areas:
KOSAKOWO ..oeverereeenieeceee e 74 65 1 64 9 1 6 1 1
KIrOKOWA .eeeeiceee et 73 67 6 61 6 - 6 - -
PUCK ettt e e 67 57 - 57 10 - 8 2 -




TABL. 13. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDLUG FORM PRAWNYCH ORAZ PODREGIONOW, POWIATOW | GMIN W 2009 R. (cd.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY LEGAL STATUS AND SUBREGIONS, POWIATS AND GMINAS IN 2009 (cont.)

As of 31 XII
Spotki kapitatowe  Capital companies Spotki osobowe  Personal companies
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogotem zograniczong komandytowo-
SPECIFICATION Grand total razem akeyjne odpowie- razem partnerskie jawne komandytowe -akcyjne
total joint stock | dzialnoscia total professional | unlimited limited joint stock
limited liability limited
PODREGION GDANSKI (dok.):
SUBREGION (cont.):
POWIATY (dok.):
POWIATS (cont.):
WEJNEIrOWSKI .....eveeeeiieeieeceeeeeeee e e 986 864 15 849 122 1 114 7 -
Gminy miejskie:
Urban areas:
REAA et 119 101 - 101 18 - 17 1 -
U] 0 = 285 246 4 242 39 - 36 3 -
WEJNEIOWO ....cvvveiiieeiii et e 283 246 7 239 37 1 34 2 -
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural areas:
ChOCZEWO .t eeeeee e 16 14 1 13 2 - 2 - -
GNIEWINO ..eeveerceeee e 33 31 1 30 2 - 1 1 -
T ] = 7 7 - 7 - - - - -
[0 41 Lo T 37 32 - 32 5 - 5 - -
LECZYCE oot 29 26 - 26 3 - 3 - -
S 7.4=1 01 11 o [ 80 71 2 69 9 - 9 - -
WEJNEIrOWO ..coveeeieeiieee e 97 90 - 90 7 - 7 - -
PODREGION SLUPSKI .....cooeeciiereceieeennee. 2243 1944 52 1892 299 5 272 19 3
SUBREGION
POWIATY:
POWIATS:
BYLOWSKI evveiieeeieecceeeieee e e cccceeeeeee e e e e 229 201 12 189 28 - 27 1 -
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural areas:
BYLOW ..eeeeeeecieee e 88 81 7 74 7 - 7 - -
Y =T 4o T 68 57 4 53 11 - 10 1 -
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural areas:
BOrzytuChom ......cevveeiiiicreeee s 5 4 - 4 1 - 1 - -
Czarna Dabrowka .....eceeeeeeveveeerrcivenennns 10 9 - 9 1 - 1 - -
(0] (0747721011 VR 8 8 - 8 - - - - -
[T o] T Te3= RN 11 7 - 7 4 - 4 - -
ParChOWO ......eueue e 7 6 - 6 1 - 1 - -
StUAZIENICE e 9 7 1 6 2 - 2 - -
4= oY1= 11 o o 12 11 - 11 1 - 1 - -
TUChOMIE e 11 11 - 11 - - - - -
{04 10 ] oo 2 N 290 250 9 241 40 1 34 2 3
Gminy miejskie:
Urban areas:
107 (o] ] Lo > 174 147 7 140 27 - 23 2 2
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural areas:
BIUSY ceeeeeeeieiee e cecereee e e e e e e e e e e e e nnnes 14 13 - 13 1 - 1 - -
107.4-1 £ 51 45 1 44 6 1 4 - 1
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural areas:
{0 L0 o] o - 49 45 1 44 4 - 4 - -
KONAIZYNY ooeeeieceeeeeee e e 2 - - - 2 - 2 - -
CZHUCHOWSKI «.eeeeeeveeeeeeecceeeeee e 170 144 3 141 26 - 26 - -
Gminy miejskie:
Urban areas:
(074 {VTe] oo 1Y 85 70 1 69 15 - 15 - -
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural areas:
10721 ¢ 1T 12 12 - 12 - - - - -
[DI=T 0] 4 o Lo JR 9 7 1 6 2 - 2 - -
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural areas:
(074 {0 Te] o [0 1Y AR 32 26 - 26 6 - 6 - -
(001072 - N 4 4 - 4 - - - - -
Przechlewo ......cooeeeericecceeee e, 17 15 1 14 2 - 2 - -
RZECZENICA ..uveeeveieeeceeee e 11 10 - 10 1 - 1 - -




TABL. 13. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDLUG FORM PRAWNYCH ORAZ PODREGIONOW, POWIATOW | GMIN W 2009 R. (cd.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY LEGAL STATUS AND SUBREGIONS, POWIATS AND GMINAS IN 2009 (cont.)

As of 31 Xl
Spotki kapitatowe  Capital companies Spotki osobowe  Personal companies
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogotem . zograniczong . _ komandytowo-
SPECIFICATION Grand total razem akcyjne odpowie- razem partnerskie jawne komandytowe -akcyjne
total joint stock | dzialnoscig total professional |  unlimited limited joint stock
limited liability limited
PODREGION SLUPSKI (dok.):
SUBREGION (cont.):
POWIATY (dok.):
POWIATS (cont.):
0= 010 6] <{ 294 253 6 247 41 2 36 3 -
Gminy miejskie:
Urban areas:
(1] 010 PR RRRNE 191 165 3 162 26 2 23 1 -
Leba e, 33 27 1 26 6 - 5 1 -
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural areas:
L07C N o= 11 11 - 11 - - - - -
Nowa WieS Leborska .....cceeeveevrerecinenneen. 41 34 - 34 7 - 6 1 -
WICKO ettt e 18 16 2 14 2 - 2 - -
STUPSKI ervieeeceeieeeceie et 412 359 8 351 53 - 49 4 -
Gminy miejskie:
Urban areas:
0] - T 104 97 6 91 7 - 6 1 -
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural areas:
KEPICE eeerereeei e 24 21 - 21 3 - 3 - -
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural areas:
(D720 0] 0 1o TR 8 6 - 6 2 - 2 - -
Debnica Kaszubska .........eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeennnnns 33 29 1 28 4 - 4 - -
GIOWCZYCE eeeeeeeeeeeeeeceee e 25 24 - 24 1 - 1 - -
100] o) [ g1 o%- TN 67 56 - 56 11 - 11 - -
POTEEBOWO ... 25 19 - 19 6 - 5 1 -
(0] o1 SR 74 63 1 62 11 - 10 1 -
157 1.010] (0 4] T T 9 8 - 8 1 - - 1 -
U] 1 T 43 36 - 36 7 - 7 - -
MIASTO NA PRAWACH POWIATU:
CITY WITH POWIAT STATUS:
(0] o1 G 848 737 14 723 111 2 100 9 -
PODREGION STAROGARDZHKI ........cccc....... 1850 1611 52 1559 239 8 214 16 1
SUBREGION
POWIATY:
POWIATS:
KOSCIEISKI ceveeeeeeeceeecee et 181 162 5 157 19 1 17 1 -
Gminy miejskie:
Urban areas:
N To =Y 74, o T- [ 103 91 3 88 12 1 11 - -
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural areas:
(D741 40 1F=1 0|V 8 8 - 8 - - - - -
KAISIN e 8 8 - 8 - - - - -
KOSCIEIZYNA oeceeeeeeee et 31 27 1 26 4 - 4 - -
T =Y o T 7 7 1 6 - - - - -
LIPUSZ eeeereeeei et 9 8 - 8 1 - 1 - -
Nowa KarczZma .....ccccceeeeccveeeeeeneeececcnenes 8 7 - 7 1 - - 1 -
Stara KiSZEWA ....eeeeeeveecccceeeeee e 7 6 - 6 1 - 1 - -
KWIdZYASKI ...veeeeeeeeeeceeecee e 318 271 3 268 47 - 45 2 -
Gminy miejskie:
Urban areas:
KWIAZYN e 226 191 2 189 35 - 33 2 -
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural areas:
6= Y o 11| 25 20 - 20 5 - 5 - -
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural areas:
Gardeja .ooccceeeeeeceee e 9 8 - 8 1 - 1 - -
KWIAZYN et 43 37 1 36 6 - 6 - -
RYJEWO et 11 11 11 - - -
SadlinKi ceeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 4 4 - 4 - - - - -




TABL. 13. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDLUG FORM PRAWNYCH ORAZ PODREGIONOW, POWIATOW | GMIN W 2009 R. (dok.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY LEGAL STATUS AND SUBREGIONS, POWIATS AND GMINAS IN 2009 (cont.)

As of 31 Xl
Spotki kapitatowe  Capital companies Spotki osobowe  Personal companies
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogotem . zograniczong . _ komandytowo-
SPECIFICATION Grand total razem akeyjne odpowie- razem partnerskie jawne komandytowe -akcyjne
total joint stock | dzialnoscig total professional |  unlimited limited joint stock
limited liability limited
PODREGION STAROGARDZKI (dok.):
SUBREGION (cont.):
POWIATY (dok.):
POWIATS (cont.):
MalbBOISKi weveeeeeeeeeeeee et 246 210 10 200 36 - 34 2 -
Gminy miejskie:
Urban areas:
V=Y oY ] o £ 186 156 9 147 30 - 28 2 -
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural areas:
NOWY StAW ..eeerieeceeeceee et eee e 21 18 1 17 3 - 3 - -
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural areas:
LIChNOWY et 12 12 - 12 - - - - -
V=11 oo o < 10 9 - 9 1 - 1 - -
MIOIAAZ oo 7 6 - 6 1 - 1 - -
Stare POl ......occvvveveceecevceeeee e 10 9 - 9 1 - 1 - -
StarogardzKi .....cececeeveceereceeecee e 414 350 14 336 64 2 55 7 -
Gminy miejskie:
Urban areas:
Czarna Woda .....cceeeeeveeeeeceeeeecceeee e, 7 6 2 4 1 - 1 - -
SKOICZ ettt 12 11 1 10 1 - 1 - -
Starogard Gdanski ......ccceeevevrecerierninnns 225 192 9 183 33 - 29 4 -
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural areas:
SKAISZEWY ..ueeeiieceeerieeeeseeeee s sseee s 46 36 - 36 10 1 8 1 -
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural areas:
[370] 0101 /o TN 1 1 - 1 - - - - -
KalISKA .eveeeeeeeeeeecreee et 10 8 - 8 2 1 1 - -
LUDICNOWO ..ot 5 5 1 4 - - - - -
(01511074 o - RS 3 2 - 2 1 - 1 - -
L0 1S 1= L 5 5 - 5 - - -
SKOICZ ettt 5 5 - 5 - - - - -
Smetowo GraniCzne .....cccccceceeeeceeeeennnee. 8 8 - 8 - - - - -
Starogard Gdanski .....cccccceevceeveceeerceeennne 60 47 1 46 13 - 12 1 -
A o] L= o S 27 24 - 24 3 - 2 1 -
SZEUMSKI weveeercee et e e 158 140 3 137 18 1 16 1 -
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural areas:
(D4 1=T 74 =(0T o NN 48 44 1 43 4 1 3 - -
7410 ] ¢ S 81 70 2 68 11 - 10 1 -
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural areas:
Mikofajki Pomorskie ......cccceeeeeeeeeeeennenne 8 8 - 8 - - - - -
Stary DZIerzgoN .....cceceeeeeeecrnenereeeeeee 6 6 - 6 - - - - -
StAry TArg ..oeeceeeeeeceee et ecee e 15 12 - 12 3 - 3 - -
TCZEWSKI weeeeeeeieeeeeee et 533 478 17 461 55 4 47 3 1
Gminy miejskie:
Urban areas:
TCZEW ettt e e 346 311 15 296 35 4 27 3 1
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural areas:
GNIEBW eeieeeeieecreee e e 52 44 1 43 8 - 8 - -
][0 11 T 58 54 1 53 4 - 4 - -
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural areas:
MOFZESZCZYN c.eeeeeeeeeeeeecee et e e e 16 16 - 16 - - - - -
SUDBKOWY .ottt 10 6 - 6 4 - 4 - -
TCZEW ettt e 51 47 - 47 4 - 4 - -
PODREGION TROJMIEJSKI ...oeeeeecrrerenn 13944 12845 586 12259 1099 77 805 178 39
SUBREGION
MIASTA NA PRAWACH POWIATU:
CITIES WITH POWIAT STATUS:
(€70 F=] 0 1] 2 8145 7484 343 7141 661 48 484 107 22
€70 Y71 - I 4424 4090 178 3912 334 21 255 43 15
1S T0] o0 S 1375 1271 65 1206 104 8 66 28 2




TABL. 14. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDtUG RODZAJU KAPITALU | FORM PRAWNYCH
COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY TYPE OF CAPITAL AND LEGAL STATUS

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE

Kapitat Capital

Skarbu Panstwa

panstwowych oséb
prawnych

samorzadu terytorialnego

prywatny krajowy

zagraniczny

SPECIFICATION State Treasury local self-government domestic private foreign entities
z : gi ;((:: gggg : Ogélem state legal persons
C - przyrost Grandtotal * w tym jedno- ovJYeté/ :10_ ov}/etc)i/ rrwno- ov}/e%/rrw];- ov}/e%/rrw];-
increase razem osobowe razem rodnym razem rodnym razem rodnym razem rodnym
d - 31XI12008r. = 100 total of which sole total rodzaju total rodzaju total rodzaju total rodzaju
shareholder of which of which of which of which
homogenous homogenous homogenous homogenous
OGOLEM ..o a 20016 100 32 349 52 199 125 17711 14935 3928 2064
TOTAL b 20929 95 29 340 49 201 131 18557 15667 4065 2137
913 -5 -3 9 -3 2 6 846 732 137 73
d 104,6 95,0 90,6 97,4 94,2 101,0 104,8 104,8 104,9 103,5 103,5
Spotki kapitatowe .............. a 18138 100 32 347 51 199 125 15845 13166 3888 2053
Capital companies b 18924 95 29 338 48 201 131 16567 13813 4017 2123
c 786 -5 -3 9 -3 2 6 722 647 129 70
104,3 95,0 90,6 97,4 94,1 101,0 104,8 104,6 104,9 103,3 103,4
Spotki akeyjne ....ccocceveenene a 731 51 19 57 2 20 671 476 112 33
Joint stock companies b 749 50 19 59 4 20 685 488 118 37
c 18 -1 - 2 2 - - 14 12 6 4
d 102,5 98,0 100,0 103,5 200,0 100,0 100,0 102,21 102,5 105,4 112,1
Spotki z ograniczong a 17407 49 13 290 49 179 124 15174 12690 3776 2020
odpowiedzialnosciag b 18175 45 10 279 44 181 130 15882 13325 3899 2086
Limited liability companies ¢ 768 -4 -3 -11 -5 2 6 708 635 123 66
d 104,4 91,8 76,9 96,2 89,8 101,21 104,8 104,7 105,0 103,3 103,3
Spotki osobowe ................. a 1878 - - - - 1866 1769 40 11
Personal companies b 2005 - - - - 1990 1854 48 14
c 127 - - - - - - 124 85 8 3
d 106,8 - - 100,0 100,0 - - 106,6 104,8 120,0 127,3
Spétki partnerskie ............. a 83 - - - - - - 83 83 - -
Professional companies b 93 - - - - - - 93 93 - -
10 - - - - - - 10 10 - -
d 112,0 - - - - - - 112,0 112,0 - -
Spotki jawne ....ovcceeeeeneen. a 1578 - - - - 1575 1558 14
Unlimited companies b 1625 - - - - 1622 1597 17
c 47 - - - - - - 47 39 3 -
d 103,0 - - 100,0 100,0 - - 103,0 102,5 121,4 100,0
Spétki komandytowe ......... a 181 - - - - - - 173 95 25 8
Limited companies b 242 - - - - - - 231 123 30 11
c 61 - - - - - - 58 28 5 3
d 133,7 - - - - - - 133,5 129,5 120,0 137,5
Spétki komandytowo- a 36 - - - - - - 35 33
-akcyjne b 45 - - - - - - 44 41
Joint stock limited c 9 - - - - - - 9 8 - -
companies d 125,0 - - - - - - 125,7 124,2 100,0 100,0

1 Sumy danych wedtug rodzajoéw kapitatu nie réwnajg sie ich ogblnej liczbie, poniewaz spotki o mieszanym kapitale wystepujg w dwoch lub wiecej rubrykach tablicy, zaleznie od rodzajow

kapitatu zaangazowanego w spétce.

1 Grand total by types of capital is not the sum of totals, as one company can occur in more than one column, depending on whether the capital is owned by two or more entities.




TABL. 15. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDLUG RODZAJU KAPITALU ORAZ SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD)
COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY TYPE OF CAPITAL AND SECTION S AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD)

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE

Kapitat Capital

Skarbu Panstwa

panstwowych osob

samorzadu

prywatny krajowy

zagraniczny

SPECIFICATION State Treasury prawnych terytorialnego domestic private foreign
a - 31 XIl 2008 r. Ogdlem? state legal persons self-government
b - 31 XI1 2009 . il w tym jedno- w tym w tym w tym w tym
C - przyrost A 0 jedno- 0 jedno- 0 jedno- 0 jedno-
increase razem of which razem rod nym razem rod nym razem rod nym razem rod nym
d - 31 XI1 2008 r. = 100 total sole total rodzgju total rodza_Ju total rodza_Ju total rodza_Ju
N of which of which of which of which
homogenous homogenous homogenous homogenous
OGOLEM oo, a 20016 100 32 349 52 199 125 17711 14935 3928 2064
TOTAL b 20929 95 29 340 49 201 131 18557 15667 4065 2137
c 913 -5 -3 -9 -3 2 6 846 732 137 73
d 104,6 95,0 90,6 97,4 94,2 101,0 104,8 104,8 104,9 103,5 103,5
Rolnictwo, towiectwo i leSnictwo a 451 2 1 5 3 2 2 385 293 139 59
Agriculture, hunting and forestry b 457 2 1 5 3 2 2 392 304 137 58
c 6 - - - - - - 7 11 -2 -1
d 101,3 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 104,8 103,8 98,6 98,3
Rolnictwo i towiectwo, tgcznie a 426 2 1 4 3 2 2 363 281 127 56
z dziatalnosciag ustugowa b 433 2 1 4 3 2 2 371 292 126 55
Agriculture, hunting and re- c 7 - - - - - 8 11 -1 -1
lated service activities d 101,6 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 102,2 103,9 99,2 98,2
LeSnictwo, tgcznie z dziatalnoScia  a 25 - - 1 - - - 22 12 12 3
ustugowa b 24 - - 1 - - - 21 12 11 3
Forestry, logging and related c -1 - - - - - - -1 - -1 -
service activities d 96,0 - - 100,0 - - - 95,5 100,0 91,7 100,0
(24 o7=Tox 1Yo T a 39 - - 1 1 - - 33 24 14 5
Fishing b 42 - - 1 1 - - 36 26 14 5
c 3 - - - - - - 3 2 - -
d 107,7 - - 100,0 100,0 - - 109,1 108,3 100,0 100,0
GOINICIWO eeeveeeceeeee e, a 66 2 - 1 - 1 - 62 49 10 4
Mining and quarrying b 71 1 = 2 = 1 = 69 54 10 2
c 5 -1 - 1 - - - 7 5 - -2
d 107,6 50,0 - 200,0 - 100,0 - 111,3 110,2 100,0 50,0
Gornictwo wegla kamiennego a 7 - - - - - - 6 6 1 1
i brunatnego; wydobywanie b 8 - - - - - - 7 7 1 1
torfu c 1 - - - - - - 1 1 - -
Mining of coal and lignite; extraction d 114,3 - - - - - - 116,7 116,7 100,0 100,0
of peat
Gornictwo ropy naftowej i gazu a 3 1 - 1 - - - 3 1 1 -
ziemnego, wigczajgc dziatal- b 4 - - 2 - - - 4 1 2 -
nos¢ ustugowa c 1 -1 - 1 - - - 1 - 1 -
Extraction of crude petroleum d 133,3 X - 200,0 - - - 133,3 100,0 200,0 -
and natural gas; service activi-
ties incidental to oil and gas
extraction, excluding surveying
Pozostate gOrnictwo .......cccceeeeeenee. a 56 1 - - - 1 - 53 42 8 3
Other mining and quarrying b 59 1 - - - 1 - 58 46 7 1
c 3 - - - - - - 5 4 -1 -2
d 105,4 100,0 - - - 100,0 - 109,4 109,5 87,5 33,3
Przetworstwo przemystowe .......... a 4104 41 7 114 15 21 4 3611 2927 911 458
Manufacturing b 4159 39 6 110 14 20 4 3666 2979 917 460
c 55 -2 -1 -4 -1 -1 - 55 52 6 2
d 101,3 95,1 85,7 96,5 93,3 95,2 100,0 101,5 101,8 100,7 100,4
Produkcja artykutéw spozywczych  a 491 9 1 16 2 2 - 446 362 96 39
i napojow b 497 7 1 16 2 2 - 450 369 98 41
Manufacture of food products c 6 -2 - - - - - 4 7 2 2
and beverages d 101,2 77,8 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 - 100,9 101,9 102,1 105,1




TABL. 15. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDLUG RODZAJU KAPITALU ORAZ SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)
COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY TYPE OF CAPITAL AND SECTION S AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE

Kapitat

Capital

Skarbu Panstwa

panstwowych osob
prawnych

samorzadu
terytorialnego

prywatny krajowy

zagraniczny

s fi’(ﬁ(gglgéthN ’ State Treasury S (R TS S ST domestic private foreign
b - 31 X1 2009 1. e T wiym W tym wtym wtym
C - przyrost rand total o};objowe o jedno- 0 jedno- o jedno- o jedno-
increase razem of which razem rod nym razem rod nym razem rod nym razem rod nym
d - 31 XI1 2008 r. = 100 total sole total rodzgju total rodza_Ju total rodza_Ju total rodza_Ju
N of which of which of which of which
homogenous homogenous homogenous homogenous
Przetworstwo przemystowe (cd.):
Manufacturing (cont.):
Produkcja wyrobow tytoniowych a 1 - - - - - - - - 1 1
Manufacture of tobacco products b 1 - - - - - - - - 1 1
d 100,0 - - - - - - - - 100,0 100,0
WIOKIENNICtWO ...covcevvceerceerceeceeeen, a 44 - - - - - - 34 27 17 10
Manufacture of textiles b 50 - - - - - - 40 32 18 10
6 - - - - - - 6 5 1 -
113,6 - - - - - - 117,6 118,5 105,9 100,0
Produkcja odziezy i wyrobow a 163 1 - 4 - 1 - 140 109 45 23
futrzarskich b 165 1 - 4 - 1 - 142 111 45 23
Manufacture of wearing apparel; ¢ 2 - - - - - - 2 2 - -
dressing and dyeing of fur d 101,2 100,0 - 100,0 - 100,0 - 101,4 101,8 100,0 100,0
Produkcja skér wyprawionych a 60 - - - - - - 54 45 11 6
i wyrobéw ze skoér wyprawionych b 60 - - - - - - 54 45 11 6
Tanning and dressing of leather; ¢ - - - - - - - - - - -
manufacture of luggage, hand- d 100,0 - - - - - - 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0
bags, saddlery, harness and
footwear
Produkcja drewna i wyrobéw z dre- a 330 3 1 8 1 1 - 284 216 100 43
wna oraz z korka (z wytacze- b 334 3 1 8 1 1 - 286 219 101 45
niem mebli), wyrobéw ze stomy ¢ 4 - - - - - - 2 3 1 2
i materiatéw uzywanych do d 101,2 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 - 100,7 101,4 101,0 104,7
wyplatania
Manufacture of wood and of
products of wood and cork,
except furniture; manufacture
of articles of straw and
plaiting materials
Produkcja masy wiGknistej, pa- a 53 1 1 1 - - - 45 40 10
pieru oraz wyrobOw z papieru b 55 1 1 1 - - - 47 40 10
Manufacture of pulp, paper and ¢ 2 - - - - - - 2 - - -
paper products d 103,8 100,0 100,0 100,0 - - - 104,4 100,0 100,0 100,0
DziatalnoS¢ wydawnicza; poligra- a 404 - - 5 - 2 1 379 324 54 24
fia i reprodukcja zapisanych b 400 - - 5 - 2 1 377 323 51 22
nosnikéw informac;ji o -4 - - - - - - -2 -1 -3 -2
Publishing, printing and reprodu- d 99,0 - - 100,0 - 100,0 100,0 99,5 99,7 94,4 91,7
ction of recorded media
Wytwarzanie koksu, produktow  a 10 1 - 1 - - - 9 7 2 1
rafinacji ropy naftowej i paliw b 12 1 - 1 - - - 11 9 2 1
jadrowych C 2 - - - - - - 2 2 - -
Manufacture of coke, refined d 120,0 100,0 - 100,0 - - - 122,2 128,6 100,0 100,0
petroleum products and
nuclear fuel




TABL. 15. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDLUG RODZAJU KAPITALU ORAZ SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)
COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY TYPE OF CAPITAL AND SECTION S AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE

Kapitat

Capital

Skarbu Panstwa

panstwowych osob
prawnych

samorzadu
terytorialnego

prywatny krajowy

zagraniczny

s f;ﬁ(gglgg:lON - State Treasury state legal persons self-government domestic private foreign
b - 31 XII 2009 r. w tym iedno- w tym w tym w tym w tym
C - przyrost Gl o};objowe o0 jedno- o jedno- 0 jedno- 0 jedno-
increase razem of which razem rod nym razem rod nym razem rod nym razem rod nym
d - 31 XI1 2008 r. = 100 total sole total rodzgju total rodza_Ju total rodza_Ju total rodza_Ju
N of which of which of which of which
homogenous homogenous homogenous homogenous

Przetworstwo przemystowe (cd.):

Manufacturing (cont.):

Produkcja wyrobéw chemicznych a 140 1 - - - - - 123 94 38 17

Manufacture of chemicals and b 145 1 - - - - - 128 98 38 17
chemical products c 5 - - - - - - 5 4 - -

d 103,6 100,0 - - - - - 104,1 104,3 100,0 100,0

Produkcja wyrobéw gumowych a 232 - - 2 - 1 - 204 166 59 28
i Z tworzyw sztucznych b 228 - - 2 - 1 - 200 164 58 28

Manufacture of rubber and c -4 - - - - - - -4 -2 -1 -

plastic products d 98,3 - - 100,0 - 100,0 - 98,0 98,8 98,3 100,0

Produkcja wyrobOw z pozostatych a 211 1 1 12 2 2 - 189 154 37 19
surowcéw niemetalicznych b 210 - - 11 1 1 - 190 157 35 19

Manufacture of other non- c -1 -1 -1 -1 -1 -1 - 1 3 -2 -

-metallic mineral products d 99,5 X X 91,7 50,0 50,0 - 100,5 101,9 94,6 100,0
Produkcja metali .....cccoeeceeerreenennne a 20 - - 1 - - - 18 15 4 2
Manufacture of basic metals b 22 - - 1 - - - 20 16 4 2

c 2 - - - - - - 2 1 - -
d 110,0 - - 100,0 - - - 111,1 106,7 100,0 100,0

Produkcja metalowych wyrobow a 529 - - 13 4 2 1 447 362 140 76
gotowych, z wylaczeniem ma- b 539 - - 11 3 2 1 459 376 140 75
szyn i urzadzen c 10 - - -2 -1 - - 12 14 - -1

Manufacture of fabricated d 101,9 - - 84,6 75,0 100,0 100,0 102,7 103,9 100,0 98,7
metal products, except ma-
chinery and equipment

Produkcja maszyn i urzadzen, gdzie a 309 4 1 10 - 7 2 263 212 70 42
indziej nieskalsyfikowana b 317 5 1 10 - 7 2 272 220 72 41

Manufacture of machinery and ¢ 8 1 - - - - - 9 8 2 -1
equipment n.e.c. d 102,6 125,0 100,0 100,0 - 100,0 100,0 103,4 103,8 102,9 97,6

Produkcja maszyn biurowych a 45 - - - - - - 40 37 8 5
i komputeréw b 41 - - - - - - 36 32 8 5

Manufacture of office machi- c -4 - - - - - - -4 -5 - -
nery and computers d 91,1 - - - - - - 90,0 86,5 100,0 100,0

Produkcja maszyn i aparatury a 120 3 - 5 - - - 115 90 22 4
elektrycznej, gdzie indziej b 120 3 - 6 1 - - 114 89 22 4
niesklasyfikowana c - - 1 1 - - -1 -1 -

Manufacture of electrical machi- d 100,0 100,0 - 120,0 X - - 99,1 98,9 100,0 100,0
nery and apparatus n.e.c.

Produkcja sprzetu i urzadzen a 106 4 - 4 1 - - 93 79 16 12
radiowych, telewizyjnych i tele- b 105 4 - 4 1 - - 91 77 18 13
komunikacyjnych C -1 - - - - - - -2 -2 2 1

Manufacture of radio, television d 99,1 100,0 - 100,0 100,0 - - 97,8 97,5 112,5 108,3

and communication equipment

and apparatus

Produkcja instrumentéw medycz- a 84 - - 3 1 - - 71 58 21 12
nych, precyzyjnych i optycznych, b 89 - - 3 1 - - 76 59 21 12
zegarow i zegarkow c 5 - - - - - 5 1 - -

Manufacture of medical, preci- d 106,0 - - 100,0 100,0 - - 107,0 101,7 100,0 100,0

sion and optical instruments,

watches and clocks

Produkcja pojazdéw samocho- a 48 1 - 2 1 - - 35 31 15 12
dowych, przyczep i naczep b 48 1 - 1 1 - - 34 30 16 13

Manufacture of motor vehicles, ¢ - - - -1 - - - -1 -1 1 1
trailers and semi-trailers d 100,0 100,0 - 50,0 100,0 - - 97,1 96,8 106,7 108,3




TABL. 15. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDLUG RODZAJU KAPITALU ORAZ SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)
COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY TYPE OF CAPITAL AND SECTION S AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE

Kapitat

Capital

Skarbu Panstwa

panstwowych osob
prawnych

samorzadu
terytorialnego

prywatny krajowy

zagraniczny

s f;ﬁ(gglgg:lON - State Treasury state legal persons self-government domestic private foreign
b - 31 XII 2009 r. Gl w tym jedno- w tym i w tym _ w tym ] w tym _
C - przyrost A o jedno o0 jedno o jedno o0 jedno
increase razem ; razem rodnym razem rodnym razem rodnym razem rodnym
d - 31 XI1 2008 r. = 100 total e total rodzaju total rodzaju total rodzaju total rodzaju
sole h ; ; .
N of which of which of which of which
homogenous homogenous homogenous homogenous
Przetworstwo przemystowe (cd.):
Manufacturing (cont.):
Produkcja pozostatego sprzetu a 405 12 2 21 3 3 - 359 275 79 40
transportowego b 416 12 2 20 3 3 - 369 283 81 41
Manufacture of other transport ¢ 11 - - -1 - - - 10 8 2 1
equipment d 102,7 100,0 100,0 95,2 100,0 100,0 - 102,8 102,9 102,5 102,5
Produkcja mebli; dziatalno$é pro- a 259 - - 5 - - - 225 197 57 33
dukcyjna, gdzie indziej nieskla- b 265 - - 5 - - - 231 201 59 33
syfikowana c 6 - - - - - - 6 4 2 -
Manufacture of furniture; d 102,3 - - 100,0 - - - 102,7 102,0 103,5 100,0
manufacturing n.e.c.
Przetwarzanie odpadow ............... a 40 - - 1 - - - 38 27 9 2
Recycling b 40 - - 1 - - - 39 29 8 1
c - - - - - - - 1 2 -1 -1
d 100,0 - - 100,0 - - - 102,6 107,4 88,9 50,0
Wytwarzanie i zaopatrywanie a 252 4 1 7 5 47 38 159 124 66 43
w energie elektryczna, gaz, b 331 4 1 7 5 49 41 224 153 111 56
wode c 79 - - - - 2 3 65 29 45 13
Electricity, gas and water supply d 131,3 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 104,3 107,9 140,9 123,4 168,2 130,2
Wytwarzanie i zaopatrywanie a 215 3 - 7 5 17 10 152 118 65 43
w energie elektryczna, gaz, b 290 3 - 6 5 17 11 215 146 110 56
pare wodng i gorgcg wode c 75 - - -1 - - 1 63 28 45 13
Electricity, gas, steam and hot d 134,9 100,0 - 85,7 100,0 100,0 110,0 141,4 123,7 169,2 130,2
water supply
Pobér, uzdatnianie i rozprowa- a 37 1 1 - - 30 28 7 6 1 -
dzanie wody b 41 1 1 1 - 32 30 9 7 1 -
Collection, purification and distri- ¢ 4 - - 1 - 2 2 2 1 - -
butionof water d 110,8 100,0 100,0 X - 106,7 107,1 128,6 116,7 100,0 -
Budownictwo ....ccceeeeeeccierccieeeen, a 2457 8 4 89 3 27 17 2300 1963 300 130
Construction b 2540 9 5 87 2 25 16 2377 2043 306 137
c 83 1 1 -2 -1 -2 -1 77 80 6 7
d 103,4 112,5 125,0 97,8 66,7 92,6 94,1 103,3 104,1 102,0 105,4
Handel hurtowy i detaliczny; na- a 6119 5 2 38 6 5 1 5313 4581 1371 796
prawa pojazdéw samochodo- b 6267 5 2 38 6 5 1 5447 4700 1398 810
wych, motocykli oraz artykutéw ¢ 148 - - - - - - 134 119 27 14
uzytku osobistego i domowego d 102,4 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 102,5 102,6 102,0 101,8
Wholesale and retail trade; repair
of motor vehicles, motorcycles
and personal and household
goods
Sprzedaz, obstuga i naprawa po- a 536 - - 1 1 - - 487 426 100 48
jazdéw samochodowych i mo- b 560 - - 1 1 - - 509 449 102 50
tocykli; sprzedaz detaliczna c 24 - - - - - - 22 23 2 2
paliw do pojazdéw samocho- d 104,5 - - 100,0 100,0 - - 104,5 105,4 102,0 104,2
dowych
Sale, maintenance and repair of
motor vehicles and motorcycles;
retail of automotive fuel
Handel hurtowy i komisowy, zwy- a 4222 4 1 24 5 5 1 3661 3116 998 553
jatkiem handlu pojazdamisa- b 4292 4 1 24 5 5 1 3721 3160 1022 563
mochodowymi, motocyklami C 70 - - - - - - 60 44 24 10
Wholesale trade and commission d 104,7 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 101,6 101,4 102,4 104,8
trade, except of motor vehicles
and motorcycles




TABL. 15. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDLUG RODZAJU KAPITALU ORAZ SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)
COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY TYPE OF CAPITAL AND SECTION S AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE

Kapitat

Capital

Skarbu Panstwa

panstwowych os6b
prawnych

samorzgdu
terytorialnego

prywatny krajowy

zagraniczny

s f;ﬁ(gl(—')lgg:lON - State Treasury state legal persons self-government domestic private foreign
b - 31 X1 2009 . Ogdtem tvm iedno- W tym W tym w tym w tym
C - przyrost Grand total * W o};?ggwgo o jedno- o jedno- 0 jedno- o jedno-
increase razem . razem rodnym razem rodnym razem rodnym razem rodnym
d - 31 XI1 2008 r. = 100 total el total rodzaju total rodzaju total rodzaju total rodzaju
sole ; ; ; .
N of which of which of which of which
homogenous homogenous homogenous homogenous

Handel hurtowy i detaliczny; na-
prawa pojazdéw samochodowych,
motocykli oraz artykutdw uzytku
osobistego i domowego (dok.):

Wholesale and retail trade; repair
of motor vehicles, motorcycles and
personal and household goods
(cont.):

Handel detaliczny, z wyjatkiem a 1361 1 1 13 - - - 1165 1039 273 195
sprzedazy pojazdéw samocho- b 1415 1 1 13 - - - 1217 1091 274 197
dowych, motocykli; naprawa c 54 - - - - - - 52 52 1 2
artykutéw uzytku osobistego d 104,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 - - - 104,5 105,0 100,4 101,0
i domowego

Retail trade, except of motor
vehicles and motorcycles; repair
of personal household goods

Hotele i restauracje .......cccceveeeennn, a 495 - - 4 1 1 1 414 335 145 79

Hotels and restaurants b 537 - - 3 - 1 1 457 377 143 79

c 42 - - -1 -1 - - 43 42 -2 -
d 108,5 - - 75,0 X 100,0 100,0 110,4 112,5 98,6 100,0

Transport, gospodarka magazy- a 1167 18 6 31 10 13 11 1020 845 235 117
nowa i tacznosé b 1192 18 6 30 10 14 12 1049 870 232 112

Transport, storage and commu- ¢ 25 - - -1 - 1 1 29 25 -3 -5
nication d 102,1 100,0 100,0 96,8 100,0 107,7 109,1 102,8 103,0 98,7 95,7

Transport lgdowy i rurociggowy  a 421 5 3 9 2 9 8 364 308 83 43

Land and pipeline transport b 444 6 3 8 2 10 9 388 329 85 41

c 23 1 - -1 - 1 1 24 21 2 -2
d 105,5 120,0 100,0 88,9 100,0 111,1 112,5 106,6 106,8 102,4 95,3
Transport Wodny .....ceeeeceeeereeceeeennns a 39 2 - 3 2 - - 29 20 15 8
Water transport b 41 2 - 3 2 - - 31 21 15 8
c 2 - - - - - - 2 1 - -
d 105,1 100,0 - 100,0 100,0 - - 106,9 105,0 100,0 100,0
Transport [0tNICZY ....evvveccveericceeennnns a 2 - - - - - - 2 2 - -
Air transport b 2 - - - - - - 2 2 - -
d 100,0 - - - - - - 100,0 100,0 - -

Dziatalno$¢ wspomagajgca tran- a 601 11 3 19 6 4 3 527 426 127 60
sport; dziatalnos¢ zwigzana b 595 10 3 19 6 4 3 523 425 123 58
z turystykag C -6 -1 - - - - - -4 -1 -4 -2

Supporting and auxiliary transport  d 99,0 90,9 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 99,2 99,8 96,9 96,7
activities; activities of travel
agencies

Poczta i telekomunikacja ............. a 104 - - - - - - 98 89 10 6

Post and telecommunications b 110 - - - - - - 105 93 9 5

c 6 - - - - - - 7 4 -1 -1
d 105,8 - - - - - - 107,1 104,5 90,0 83,3
PosSrednictwo finansowe ............... a 410 - - 2 1 7 2 386 348 41 21
Financial intermediation b 439 - - 1 1 7 2 412 369 47 24
c 29 - - -1 - - - 26 21 6 3
d 107,14 - - 50,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 106,7 106,0 114,6 114,3

PosSrednictwo finansowe z wyta- a 194 - - 1 1 7 2 180 155 19 11
czeniem ubezpieczen i fundu- b 209 - - 1 1 7 2 193 165 24 13
szO6w emerytalno-rentowych c 15 - - - - - - 13 10 5 2

Financial intermediation, except d 107,7 - - 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 107,2 106,5 126,3 118,2
insurance and pension funding




TABL. 15. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDLUG RODZAJU KAPITALU ORAZ SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (cd.)
COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY TYPE OF CAPITAL AND SECTION S AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE

Kapitat

Capital

Skarbu Panstwa

panstwowych osob
prawnych

samorzgdu
terytorialnego

prywatny krajowy

zagraniczny

. 3fl;’(l|:‘|ClegggTrION ’ State Treasury el T e domestic private foreign
b - 31 X1 2009 . Ggiﬂfg;all , W tym jedno- w tym wtym wtym w tym
C - przyrost - 0 jedno- 0 jedno- 0 jedno- o0 jedno-
increase razem of which razem rod nym razem rod nym razem rod nym razem rod nym
d - 31 XI1 2008 r. = 100 total sole total rodzgju total rodza_Ju total rodzgju total rodza.Ju
Ter el of which of which of which of which
homogenous homogenous homogenous homogenous
Posrednictwo finansowe (dok.):
Financial intermediation (cont.):
Ubezpieczenia oraz fundusze a 11 - - - - - - 8 6 3
emerytalno-rentowe, bez gwa- b 11 - - - - - - 8
rantowanej prawnie opieki c - - - - - - - - - - -
spotecznej d 100,0 - - - - - - 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0
Insurance and pension funding,
except compulsory social
security
Dziatalno$¢ pomocnicza zwigza- a 205 - - 1 - - - 198 188 16 7
na z poSrednictwem finanso- b 219 - - - - - - 211 199 17 8
wym i ubezpieczeniami c 14 - - -1 - - - 13 11 1 1
Activities auxiliary to financial d 106,8 - - X - - - 106,6 105,9 106,3 114,3
intermediation
Obstuga nieruchomosci, wynajem a 3616 15 8 43 3 38 24 3267 2789 588 308
i ustugi zwigzane z prowadze- b 3984 14 6 42 4 40 26 3600 3081 630 345
niem dziatalnoSci gospodarczej ¢ 368 -1 -2 -1 1 2 2 333 292 42 37
Real estate, renting and business d 110,2 93,3 75,0 97,7 133,3 105,3 108,3 110,2 110,5 107,1 112,0
activities
Obstuga nieruchomosci ................ a 980 6 - 26 20 860 694 194 96
Real estate activities b 1084 6 7 1 28 22 952 769 210 107
104 - - -2 1 2 2 92 75 16 11
d 110,6 100,0 100,0 77,8 X 107,7 110,0 110,7 110,8 108,2 1115
Wynajem maszyn i urzadzen bez a 80 - - - - 63 49 26 16
obstugi oraz wypozyczanie b 86 - - - - 68 53 28 17
artykutéw uzytku osobistwgo ¢ 6 - - - - - - 5 4 2 1
i domowego d 107,5 - - 100,0 100,0 - - 107,9 108,2 107,7 106,3
Renting of machinery and equip-
ment without operator and of
personal and household
goods
Informatyka ...ccccoeeeceeevecieenecieeen, a 421 - - 3 2 1 379 318 76 40
Computer and related activities b 519 - - 3 475 402 77 42
98 - - - - - - 96 84 1 2
d 123,3 - - 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 125,3 126,4 101,3 105,0
Dziatalnos¢ badawczo-rozwojowa a 51 3 3 6 - - 41 27 9 6
Research and development b 51 3 3 6 - - 41 27 9 6
activities c - - - - - - - - - - -
d 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 - 100,0 - 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0
Dziatalno$¢ gospodarcza pozostata a 2084 6 24 9 3 1924 1701 283 150
Other business activities b 2244 5 2 25 9 3 2064 1830 306 173
c 160 -1 -2 1 - - - 140 129 23 23
d 107,7 83,3 50,0 104,2 100,0 100,0 100,0 107,3 107,6 108,1 115,3




TABL. 15. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDLUG RODZAJU KAPITALU ORAZ SEKCJI | DZIALOW POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD) (dok.)
COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY TYPE OF CAPITAL AND SECTION S AND DIVISIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD) (cont.)

Kapitat Capital
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Skarbu Panstwa paﬁs;\/rvzaov\cvg;:hoséb t:&“;ﬁ;ﬁiiéo prywatn?/ kra.jowy zagran.iczny
. 3?)3502”38370,\’ ’ State Treasury e O domestic private foreign
b - 31 X1 2009 . Ogotem w tym w tym w tym w tym
¢ - przyrost Grand total * w tym jedno- o jedno- o jedno- o jedno- o jedno-
increase razem osobowe razem rodnym razem rodnym razem rodnym razem rodnym
d - 31 XI1 2008 r. = 100 total of which sole total rodzaju total rodzaju total rodzaju total rodzaju
shareholder of which of which of which of which
homogenous homogenous homogenous homogenous
Administracja publiczna i obrona a 1 - - - 1 - 3 3 - -
narodowa; obowigzkowe ubez- b - - - - - - 4 4 - -
pieczenia spoteczne i powszech- ¢ - -1 - - - -1 - 1 1 - -
ne ubezpieczenie zdrowotne d 100,0 X - - - X - 133,3 133,3 - -
Public administration and defence;
compulsory social security
EduKacja ..ccceeeeveererieeeeeeenee a 126 1 1 2 1 - - 120 101 18
Education b 132 = = 1 = = 128 108 18
c 6 -1 -1 - - - - 8 7 - -1
d 104,8 X X 100,0 100,0 - - 106,7 106,9 100,0 75,0
Ochrona zdrowia i pomoc spo- a 300 1 1 4 3 284 259 25 11
teczna b 322 1 1 5 4 305 277 26 11
Health and social work c 22 = - - - 1 1 21 18 1 -
d 107,3 100,0 100,0 100,0 100,0 125,0 133,3 107,4 106,9 104,0 100,0
Dziatalnos¢ ustugowa komunal-  a 410 2 1 11 2 32 22 354 294 65 29
na, spoteczna i indywidualna, b 452 2 11 32 22 391 322 76 35
pozostata c 42 - - - -1 - - 37 28 11 6
Other community, social and d 110,2 100,0 100,0 100,0 50,0 100,0 100,0 110,5 109,5 116,9 120,7
personal service activities
Odprowadzanie i oczyszczanie a 96 - - 26 17 72 57 11 5
Sciekdéw, gospodarowanie b 106 - 1 - 25 16 82 65 13 6
odpadami, pozostate ustugi C 10 - - - - -1 -1 10 8 2 1
sanitarne i pokrewne d 110,4 100,0 - 100,0 - 96,2 94,1 113,9 114,0 118,2 120,0
Sewage and refuse disposal,
sanitation and similar activities
Dziatalnos¢ organizacji cztonkows-  a 1 - - - - - - 1 1 - -
kich, gdzie indziej niesklasyfi- b 2 - - - - - - 2 2 - -
kowana c 1 - - - - - - 1 1 - -
Activities of membership organi- d 200,0 - - - - - - 200,0 200,0 - -
zations n.e.c.
Dziatalnos¢ zwigzana z kulturg, a 232 1 1 8 2 6 5 213 182 31 11
rekreacjq i sportem b 252 7 6 232 196 35 12
Recreational, cultural and spor- ¢ 20 - - - -1 1 1 19 14 4 1
ting activities d 108,6 100,0 100,0 100,0 50,0 116,7 120,0 108,9 107,7 112,9 109,1
Dziatalnos¢ ustugowa pozostata a 81 - - 2 - - - 68 54 23 13
Other service activities b 92 - - - - - 75 59 28 17
c 11 - - - - - - 7 5 5 4
d 113,6 - - 100,0 - - - 110,3 109,3 121,7 130,8

1 Sumy danych wedtug rodzajow kapitatu nie réwnajg sie ich ogblnej liczbie, poniewaz spotki o mieszanym kapitale wystepujg w dwéch lub wiecej rubrykach tablicy, zaleznie od rodzajow

kapitatu zaangazowanego w spétce.

1 Grand total by types of capital is not the sum of totals, as one company can occur in more than one column, depending on whether the capital is owned by two or more entities.




TABL. 16. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDLUG RODZAJU KAPITALU ORAZ PODREGIONOW, POWIATOW | GMIN W 2009

Stan w dniu 31 XII

COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY TYPE OF CAPITAL AND SUBREGIONS, POWIATS AND GMINAS IN 2009

As of 31 XII

Kapitat Capital

Skarbu Panstwa

panstwowych os6b
prawnych

samorzadu terytorialnego

prywatny krajowy

zagraniczny

State Treasury local self-government domestic private foreign entities
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogdtem = state legal persons
SPECIFICATION Grand total @ . L WG B 15 e
w tym jedno- o jedno- o jedno- o jedno- o jedno-
razem osobowe razem rodnym razem rodnym razem rodnym razem rodnym
total of which sole total rodzaju total rodzaju total rodzaju total rodzaju
shareholder of which of which of which of which
homogenous homogenous homogenous homogenous
WOJEWODZTWO .................. 20929 95 29 340 49 201 131 18557 15667 4065 2137
VOIVODSHIP
PODREGION GDANSKI 2892 4 3 28 5 41 29 2598 2212 538 252
SUBREGION
POWIATY:
POWIATS:
GAaNSKi .ecceeeeeeeereereeeeeene 812 1 1 6 1 6 4 737 621 156 68
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Pruszcz Gdanski .............. 374 1 1 5 1 3 2 339 286 70 30
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Cedry WielKie ....ccceeveeenne 25 - - - - - - 21 18 7 4
Kolbudy .....ccceeveeeeeneenn. 113 - - - - 2 1 104 93 17 8
Pruszcz Gdanski .............. 215 - - - - 1 1 190 156 49 24
Przywidz ....cooeeeveeeennnee 11 - - - - - - 11 8 1 -
PszCzOtKi ocveeeeeieceeceene 46 - - 1 - - - 45 37 8 1
Suchy Dab ....ccocveevviecnnns 8 - - - - - - 8 7 1 -
Trabki Wielkie .................. 20 - - - - - - 19 16 3 1
KartusKi ....ccoeecceeerieiceeeninneen, 580 - - 5 - 7 5 528 458 100 46
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Kartuzy ...ccccceeeevevcceeeeennen, 191 - - 1 - 3 3 175 153 31 13
ZUKOWO .o 235 - - 2 - 3 1 211 186 40 22
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Chmielno ...cccceeceecieceennens 21 - - - - - - 20 18 2 1
Przodkowo ......cccceeceeeennenn. 29 - - - - - - 27 24 5 2
SierakowicCe .......cccceveeuneen. 39 - - 1 - 1 1 34 30 7 4
SOMONINO ..evveeerceeeeeeens 29 - - 1 - - - 26 16 10 3
STEZYCA ovvviereeeeeeeeee 29 - - - - - - 28 24 5 1
SUleCZYNO ..eeeeevreeereeneenne 7 - - - - - - 7 7 - -
NOWOAWOISKI ....eevreuererrnneen. 121 - - 1 - 5 5 111 94 18 5
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Krynica Morska ............... 11 - - - - 1 1 10 6 4 -
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Nowy Dwér Gdanski ........ 54 - - - - 3 3 49 43 6 2
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Ostaszewo .....cccccceveveeennee 7 - - - - - - 7 6 - -
STEENA v 35 - - 1 - 1 1 33 28 5 1
SZtUtOWO ...eevveeeeceeeeene 14 - - - - - - 12 11 3 2
PUCKI eeeeeeeeeeeee e 393 2 2 8 2 11 7 339 283 75 42
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Hel e 11 - - 3 1 1 - 9 7 1 -
Jastarnia ....ccceeeeeeeeenen, 14 - - - - 1 - 13 10 2 1
PUCK o 66 1 1 - - 4 2 56 45 11 7
Wtadystawowo ................. 88 1 1 2 - 2 2 75 62 18 10
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
KOSaKOWO ....ccueevererenenene. 74 - - - - 1 1 63 54 15 10
Krokowa ......cccceeeeeeeeenenne. 73 - - 3 1 1 1 64 53 14 7
PUCK oottt 67 - - - 1 1 59 52 14 7
WejherowskKi ....cocceeveeeeeneen. 986 1 - 8 2 12 8 883 756 189 91
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Reda ..o 119 - - - - 2 1 105 93 22 13
Rumia ..cccoveeieieeeeee 285 1 - 3 - 3 1 261 230 48 22
WEJNerowo ......cceeveeveenne. 283 - - 1 - 2 2 260 231 40 21
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Choczewo .....ccccceeveeenee. 16 - - - - - - 14 11 4 2
GNIEWINO ....eevveereerecieeenn, 33 - - 4 2 4 3 23 16 8 4
Linia cooceeeeeeeecee e eceeeeens 7 - - - - - - 7 5 1 -
(VY41 o Vo T 37 - - - - - - 33 28 8 4
Leczyce ...cooriveveceeeeene 29 - - - - - - 23 13 14 6
Szemud ..ooccceeereeee e 80 - - - - - - 65 53 26 15
Wejherowo ........cccceeeueeneen. 97 - - - - 1 1 92 76 18 4




TABL. 16. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDLUG RODZAJU KAPITALU ORAZ PODREGIONOW, POWIATOW | GMIN W 2009 R. (cd.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY TYPE OF CAPITAL AND SUBREGIONS, POWIATS AND GMINAS IN 2009 (cont.)

As of 31 XII

Kapitat

Capital

Skarbu Panstwa

panstwowych os6b
prawnych

samorzadu terytorialnego

prywatny krajowy

zagraniczny

State Treasury local self-government domestic private foreign entities
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogétem state legal persons
SPECIFICATION Grand total @ , witym wtym wtym witym
w tym jedno- 0 jedno- 0 jedno- 0 jedno- 0 jedno-
razem osobowe razem rodnym razem rodnym razem rodnym razem rodnym
total of which sole total rodzaju total rodzaju total rodzaju total rodzaju
shareholder of which of which of which of which
homogenous homogenous homogenous homogenous
PODREGION StUPSKI 2243 18 4 40 10 56 40 1909 1545 546 275
SUBREGION
POWIATY:
POWIATS:
BYtowsKi ..coevveceeeiiieeeiien, 229 4 1 5 1 7 5 186 130 79 34
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
217100 ) 88 2 1 2 1 6 4 71 53 23 11
Miastko ...ccoeveeereiieeeneenen. 68 2 - 1 - 1 1 52 40 26 13
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Borzytuchom ................... 5 - - - - - - 5 3 2 -
Czarna Dabrowka ........... 10 - - 1 - - - 8 6 3 2
Kotczyglowy ......cccveenneee. 8 - - - - - - 6 5 3 2
[I79] 0] o7 R 11 - - - - - - 9 7 3 2
Parchowo .....c.cccccvvceernneen. 7 - - - - - - 7 2 4 -
Studzienice ...cccveveereneenne 9 - - 1 - - - 9 6 2 -
Trzebielino ....ccocveveeriennne 12 - - - - - - 10 4 6 2
Tuchomie ...cccovveeerineenne. 11 - - - - - - 9 4 7 2
ChojnicKi ..ccceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeae 290 4 - 3 1 10 9 253 206 60 27
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Chojnice ..ccoveeveeeeeereceeeenn, 174 2 - 2 1 9 8 148 123 32 17
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Brusy .occceeveeceees e 14 - - - - - - 12 6 6 2
(0741 £-1 1 QU 51 1 - - - 1 1 48 40 9 2
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Chojnice ..cveevecveerceeeen, 49 1 - 1 - - - 43 35 13 6
Konarzyny .....ccccceeeeveeennne. 2 - - - - - - 2 2 - -
CzZtuchowsKi ....cevvveeereeenennnn. 170 1 - 2 - 5 4 145 121 40 20
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
CzZluChOW .....ovcrveeeeene. 85 - - 2 - 2 1 79 69 12 5
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
(0741 ¢ 01 12 - - - - 3 3 9 7 2 -
Debrzno ....ccocoeeeeceveeennnnn. 9 - - - - - - 5 4 5 4
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
CzZtuChOW ....eeeeeeeeeee, 32 - - - - - - 28 22 9 4
Koczata ....oeevveeecenreeennnn, 4 - - - - - - 3 2 2 1
Przechlewo ......cccccveeennnn. 17 1 - - - - - 12 10 6 4
Rzeczenica .....cccccccvvveennnee 11 - - - - - - 9 7 4 2
LEDOISKI ..eevevreieeieeieeeeee 294 1 1 3 - 8 6 234 190 83 53
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
LEDOIK e 191 - - 3 - 5 4 157 131 46 30
Leba e, 33 1 1 - - - - 29 27 4 3
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
CewicCe .o, 11 - - - - - - 9 5 4 2
Nowa Wies Leborska 41 - - - - 1 1 25 17 23 15
WICKO i, 18 - - - - 2 1 14 10 6 3
SHUPSKI eeeereceeereeeeeeeeeeenn 412 2 1 6 2 12 9 336 254 134 63
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
UStKa oo 104 2 1 3 1 6 3 84 63 32 14
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
0= o] (o] 24 - - 1 - 1 1 21 14 8 2
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Damnica ....cccceeveeveeeeeneen, 8 - - 1 1 - - 6 3 4 1
Debnica Kaszubska ......... 33 - - - - 2 2 27 20 11 4
GIOWCZYCE cvveereerreeeneen 25 - - - - 1 1 17 12 12 7
Kobylnica ....cccceveeveerecnneen. 67 - - - - - - 61 51 15 6
POtEgOWO ...eeveeeeeeree 25 - - - - - - 17 12 12 8
SHUPSK eveeveeeeneeeeeee, 74 - - 1 - 2 2 58 47 23 14
SMotdzino ...eeeveeeeeeneen, 9 - - - - - - 6 4 4 3
UStKa .o, 43 - - - - - - 39 28 13 4
MIASTO NA PRAWACH
POWIATU:
CITY WITH POWIAT STATUS:
(0] o1 848 6 1 21 6 14 7 755 644 150 78




TABL. 16. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDLUG RODZAJU KAPITALU ORAZ PODREGIONOW, POWIATOW | GMIN W 2009 R. (cd.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY TYPE OF CAPITAL AND SUBREGIONS, POWIATS AND GMINAS IN 2009 (cont.)

As of 31 XII

Kapitat Capital

Skarbu Panstwa

panstwowych os6b

samorzadu terytorialnego

prywatny krajowy

zagraniczny

State Treasury SR local self-government domestic private foreign entities
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogdtem @ state fegal persons
SAEGIAICAIO] et w tym jedno- ov}/etg rr1no- ov}/e%/r%- ovJYetc}j/ rr1no- ov}/etc)i/ rrlno-
razem osobowe razem rodnym razem rodnym razem rodnym razem rodnym
total of which sole total rodzaju total rodzaju total rodzaju total rodzaju
shareholder of which of which of which of which
homogenous homogenous homogenous homogenous
PODREGION STAROGARDZKI 1850 12 5 25 2 53 36 1624 1370 353 181
SUBREGION
POWIATY:
POWIATS:
KOSCIErsKi .cvveevreeereeriieriennns 181 - - 6 - 7 5 164 138 24 12
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
KoScierzyna ....ccccceeeeeeeeenns 103 - - 4 - 6 5 93 78 11 5
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Dziemiany ....ccccceeeeeeeeenneen. 8 - - 1 - - - 7 4 3 1
Karsin ...ccceceevecceeneceennnenns 8 - - - - - - 4 4 3
KoScierzyna ....cceceeeeeeueens 31 - - - - 1 - 30 27 1 1
LINIEWO evvvivcieereceeeeeen 7 - - - - - - 7 6 1 -
LIpUSZ eeeviceeen e - - 1 - - - 8 -
Nowa Karczma ................ - - - - - - 7 6 2 1
Stara Kiszewa .....cccoeeene 7 - - - - - - 5 1
KWidzyAsKi ..ceceeereeerieerieeriinnns 318 3 - 3 - 8 6 273 233 68 39
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
KwWidzyn oooceceeeecceeecceen, 226 3 - 3 - 6 4 190 163 51 32
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Prabuty ...ccccocvvveveceeninenn. 25 - - - - 1 1 23 20 3 1
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Gardeja ...ccoceeveeceveeneiineenn, 9 - - - - - - 8 5 4 1
KWIdzyn oo, 43 - - - - 1 1 39 32 8 3
RYJEWO eeveviieee e 11 - - - - - - 9 9 2 2
SadlinKi .eeecceeeeceereieeinieenns 4 - - - - - - 4 4 - -
MalborsKi ..cccceeeceeeeieereceenenne 246 - - 3 2 9 7 206 176 54 31
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Malbork ....cccvvveeereieenrnenn. 186 - - 1 - 8 6 158 135 39 22
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
NOWy Staw ...ccceveeceeeerneen. 21 - - - - 1 1 17 14 6 3
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
LichnOwy ...ccccveevecieenenee, 12 - - - - - - 8 6 6 4
1Y F=11 o o] ¢ <G 10 - - 2 2 - - 7 7 1 1
Mitoradz ......cccceveecceenninnen 7 - - - - - - 7 6 - -
Stare Pole ....coovecveeveneenn. 10 - - - - - - 9 8 2 1
StarogardzKi .....ccceceeveecenennn. 414 3 3 4 - 12 8 362 312 75 40
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Czarna Woda ......cceeuennee 7 2 2 - - 5 4 1 -
SKOICZ eveeeeeeeeeer e 12 - - 1 - 1 1 11 10 - -
Starogard Gdanski .......... 225 1 1 2 - 8 4 193 160 48 26
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
SKarszewy .....cccceeeeeeecnenn. 46 - - - - 2 2 43 39 4 1
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
BODOWO ..ovveevieeeeeeee, 1 - - - - - - 1 1 - -
Kaliska ..ccevveveerieceeeneeeen, 10 - - - - - - 8 6 4 2




TABL. 16. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDLUG RODZAJU KAPITALU ORAZ PODREGIONOW, POWIATOW | GMIN W 2009 R. (dok.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY TYPE OF CAPITAL AND SUBREGIONS, POWIATS AND GMINAS IN 2009 (cont.)

As of 31 XII

Kapitat

Capital

Skarbu Panstwa

panstwowych os6b
prawnych

samorzadu terytorialnego

prywatny krajowy

zagraniczny

State Treasury local self-government domestic private foreign entities
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogétem @ SIS e [pelne)
SAEGIAICAIO] et w tym jedno- ov}/etg rr1no- ov}/etg rrro- ovJYetc}j/ rr1no- ov}/etc)i/ rrlno-
razem osobowe razem rodnym razem rodnym razem rodnym razem rodnym
total of which sole total rodzaju total rodzaju total rodzaju total rodzaju
shareholder of which of which of which of which
homogenous homogenous homogenous homogenous
PODREGION STAROGARDZKI
(dok.):
SUBREGION (cont.):
POWIATY (dok.):
POWIATS (cont.):
Starogardzki (dok.) (cont.):
Gminy wiejskie (dok.):
Rural gminas (cont.):
Lubichowo .....ccccccceernneen. 5 - - - - - - 4 2 3 1
0Sieczna .....ccceceeceeecneennen. 3 - - - - - - 2 2 1 1
0SieK o 5 - - - - - - 5 4 1 -
SKOICZ woveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeanen 5 - - - - - - 5 5 - -
Smetowo Graniczne ........ 8 - - - - - - 7 5 2 1
Starogard Gdanski .......... 60 - - 1 - - - 55 51 8 5
ZDIEWO oo 27 - - - - 1 1 23 23 3 3
SZLUMSKI .o 158 - - 2 - 5 2 148 124 25 8
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
DzZierzgon ......cccceeererenne 48 - - 2 - 3 1 45 35 8 2
SZEUM e 81 - - - - 2 1 75 64 13 5
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Mikotajki Pomorskie ....... 8 - - - - - - 7 5 3 1
Stary Dzierzgon ............... - - - - - - 6 6 - -
Stary Targ ...occceeeeeeeeeeeenne 15 - - - - - - 15 14 1 -
TCZEWSKI ooeeeeieieeeeeeeeene 533 6 2 7 - 12 8 471 387 107 51
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
TCZEW et 346 5 2 6 - 8 5 301 243 72 37
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
GNIEW .o 52 - - - - 2 2 48 40 8 2
Pelplin .o 58 1 - 1 - 2 1 51 44 12 6
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Morzeszezyn ......cccceveunen. 16 - - - - - - 14 13 3 2
SUDKOWY e, 10 - - - - - - 10 9 1 -
TCZEW e 51 - - - - - - 47 38 11 4
PODREGION TROJMIEJSKI 13944 61 17 247 32 51 26 12426 10540 2628 1429
SUBREGION
MIASTA NA PRAWACH
POWIATU:
CITIES WITH POWIAT STATUS:
(CTo F-Tal-] -G 8145 39 12 145 18 30 13 7303 6265 1423 791
GAYNIA oo 4424 20 4 82 14 16 10 3886 3224 951 505
SOPOL i 1375 2 1 20 - 5 3 1237 1051 254 133

a Sumy danych wedtug rodzajow kapitatu nie rownajg sie ich ogblnej liczbie, poniewaz spotki o0 mieszanym kapitale wystepujg w dwéch lub wiecej rubrykach tablicy, zaleznie od rodzajow kapitatu

zaangazowanego w spotce.

a Grand total by types of capital is not the sum of totals, as one company can occur in more than one column, depending on whether the capital is owned by two or more entities.




TABL. 17. OSOBY FIZYCZNE PROWADZACE DZIALALNOSC GOSPODARCZA WEDLUG WYBRANYCH SEKCJI ORAZ PODREGIONOW, POWIATOW | GMIN W 2009 R.

Stan w dniu 31 XII

NATURAL PERSONS CONDUCTING ECONOMIC ACTIVITY BY SELECTED SECTIONS AND SUBREGIONS, POWIATS AND GMINAS IN 2009

As of 31 XII

Wtym  Of which

handel hurtowy

i detaliczny;
haprawa obstuga
EET nieruchor%oéci,
samochodowych, transport, ” . "
z ) motocykli oraz gospodarka 2 - e [ U]
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogotem przetworstwo : artykutdw uzytku |hotele i restauracje| magazynowa posrednictwo zwigzane
SPECIFICTION Total przemystowe SOy osobistego hotels i tacznosé TEIEES AT
) truction ; financial dziatalnosci
manufacturing cons i domowego and restaurants transport, o gospodarczej
wholesale and storage and Y p—
retail trade; repair communications renting an d
L VRS, business activities
motorcycles
and personal and
household goods
WOJEWODZTWO .............. 185317 22307 26220 49245 11252 15566 8070 26605
VOIVODSHIP
PODREGION GDANSKI 43124 5705 7805 10334 5313 3057 1312 4312
SUBREGION
POWIATY: POWIATS:
Gdanski ....ccceceeeeeeeeneenne 8058 1334 1351 2054 172 823 289 1059
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Pruszcz Gdanski .......... 2699 389 424 781 68 255 117 389
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Cedry Wielkie .............. 354 57 71 82 10 45 9 33
Kolbudy ....ccevvvveecininnnn. 1231 183 182 271 16 125 40 211
Pruszcz Gdanski .......... 1935 299 298 498 40 227 69 261
Przywidz .....cccoevveeunenn. 383 78 71 88 13 32 10 35
PszczOtKi oueeeeeceeeenne 684 147 136 151 12 74 25 68
Suchy D@b ....coveccveeeenns 226 68 39 60 3 18 8 14
Trgbki Wielkie .............. 546 113 130 123 10 47 11 48
Kartuski ......cccceeeeeccnenennn. 8163 1074 2081 2009 230 554 220 743
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Kartuzy ....cccccceveeieeenn. 2433 270 576 612 62 139 87 280
ZUKOWO .ecevreererecrenne. 2307 340 439 555 45 216 69 278
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Chmielno .....cccveceernnenn. 469 60 138 107 31 23 12 25
Przodkowo ......ccccceeeen. 469 62 138 128 9 36 10 31
Sierakowice .....cccceenee. 1147 191 320 310 31 50 17 56
SOMONINO ..ovveeevreennnee 499 52 193 110 11 32 6 31
Stezyca .ovvvvveveerrieeene 571 75 187 115 30 46 15 33
Suleczyno ......ccceeeeennee 268 24 90 72 11 12 4 9
NOowWOdWOISKi .......ccoeernnee 3133 427 414 785 648 149 73 234
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Krynica Morska ........... 412 13 9 74 230 7 4 13
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Nowy Dwér Gdanski 1226 164 195 386 60 82 51 131
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Ostaszewo .....cccceeuneen. 193 67 24 30 4 10 5 21
Stegna oveveeecceeneeeee 925 132 132 222 248 37 10 51
SZLUtOWO ...eevveeereenee 377 51 54 73 106 13 3 18
PUCKI .eovieeieeiciieeceeeeeee 8841 622 948 1578 3701 467 151 527
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Hel e, 468 14 24 122 166 46 9 21
Jastarnia .....cccccveieeenn. 906 18 25 107 609 26 3 25
PUCK oo, 995 103 118 274 178 67 18 118
Wiadystawowo ............. 3368 84 151 405 2274 108 38 114
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Kosakowo .......cceeeeennn. 1082 145 152 270 102 101 41 145
Krokowa ......cccceveeeeeenn. 667 56 132 107 213 17 10 34
PUucK .oooeeveeiiieenieen, 1355 202 346 293 159 102 32 70
WejherowskKi .......cccceeuneee. 14929 2248 3011 3908 562 1064 579 1749
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Reda ....cccoovvvcveeniceeenn. 1879 320 342 469 84 142 75 242
Rumia ..ccccovvecveeniieeenn, 4161 645 581 1117 126 392 216 579
Wejherowo .......ccceeuueee. 3886 566 761 1017 180 223 164 494
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Choczewo ......cccceevnneee. 322 49 75 82 35 11 12 24
GNIEWINO ...ceveeceeeeenen. 328 29 109 69 18 28 10 20
Linia coveeeeeeereeeeeneeeeens 256 52 85 61 10 11 1 8
LUZINO evreeeveeeeereeeeene 891 126 282 247 10 48 19 55
Leczyce .vinniiiiiienians 649 107 219 152 20 24 18 29
Szemud ..ooccceeeiiieeee 1049 147 193 269 24 88 32 149
Wejherowo .................. 1508 207 364 425 55 97 32 149




TABL. 17. OSOBY FIZYCZNE PROWADZACE DZIALALNOSC GOSPODARCZA WEDLUG WYBRANYCH SEKCJI ORAZ PODREGIONOW, POWIATOW | GMIN W 2009 R. (cd.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

NATURAL PERSONS CONDUCTING ECONOMIC ACTIVITY BY SELECTED SECTIONS AND SUBREGIONS, POWIATS AND GMINAS IN 2009 (cont.)

As of 31 XII

Wtym  Of which

handel hurtowy

i detaliczny;
naprawa obstuga
EET nieruchor%oéci,
samochodowych, transport, ” . "
z ) motocykli oraz gospodarka 2 - e [ U]
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogotem przetworstwo : artykutdw uzytku |hotele i restauracje| magazynowa posrednictwo zwigzane
SPECIFICTION Total przemystowe SOy osobistego hotels i tacznosé TEIEES AT
) truction ; financial dziatalnoSci
manufacturing cons i domowego and restaurants transport, o gospodarczej
wholesale and storage and Y p—
retail trade; repair communications renting an d
L VRS, business activities
motorcycles
and personal and
household goods
PODREGION StUPSKI 37818 3854 5212 11393 2884 2849 1426 4266
SUBREGION
POWIATY: POWIATS:
BYtOWSKi ..vevveeiieiiiiiienians 4624 594 828 1284 114 333 146 407
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
217101 1656 210 265 488 34 126 64 189
Miastko ...cooeeeveeveceeeenn. 1341 163 181 438 40 101 40 119
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Borzytuchom ............... 140 25 34 23 1 12 1 13
Czarna Dgbréwka ....... 278 29 68 74 10 13 6 17
Kotczyglowy ......ccceeeen. 212 31 40 49 2 15 8 14
Lipnica .ccccevveceeenecceeennn. 246 33 62 54 8 14 3 13
Parchowo .......cccceeeeen. 184 22 61 31 2 19 4 9
Studzienice ......cceeerennes 185 21 46 39 3 10 4 12
Trzebielino .....ccceveeeennes 193 18 35 48 9 10 12 14
Tuchomie .....ccccecevveennns 189 42 36 40 5 13 4 I
ChojJniCKi veveeereseeesieeiieeanns 6421 869 1039 1955 183 398 196 734
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Chojnice ....ccceeeceeeeennen. 3066 319 439 960 71 223 119 438
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
BruSY «oveceeevrceeeeneeeeenn, 971 200 221 224 25 41 26 65
(07457 ¢-1 1 QS 1487 250 216 506 49 83 31 129
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Chojnice ..cccoeveveceernenn, 814 87 148 243 34 47 20 96
Konarzyny .......cccccuuen. 83 13 15 22 4 4 - 6
CZtuchowsKi ..cceeveceeeiieennns 3910 393 585 1284 146 270 160 405
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Cztuchdw ......cecuvenenneen. 1845 164 243 641 79 124 95 234
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Czarne ....cccevecceeeeennen. 418 46 54 152 7 33 11 34
Debrzno ......ccccceveeceeeen. 518 57 98 185 19 29 21 34
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Cztuchdw ....ccecevvceeenen. 469 52 87 129 12 35 5 47
Koczata ....oceeveevecenenn. 163 25 24 41 8 11 3 11
Przechlewo .....ccc...cc.... 296 27 55 86 8 27 19 22
Rzeczenica .................. 201 22 24 50 13 11 6 23
LEDOISKI w.uvevvieieieeiiiiieanans 6402 603 971 1900 1065 358 162 568
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
(=] o o] o [ QTR 3402 376 543 1161 204 202 112 387
teba .o 1198 31 39 241 692 52 5 48
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Cewice ..oovvrrrrrcieereen 374 41 81 106 10 18 10 29
Nowa Wie$ Leborska 843 102 202 250 42 46 23 71
WICKO .iviiiiieeiieeeeeee, 585 53 106 142 117 40 12 33
SIUPSKI ceeerieieeeeeee e, 6515 627 798 1855 856 520 223 561
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
UStKa .o, 1911 156 109 509 530 135 72 166
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Kepice ovverrereerieeeeenn, 595 64 103 172 23 38 18 41
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Damnica .....ccccceveeeeennn. 230 29 34 69 11 23 8 16
Debnica Kaszubska .... 478 47 68 134 19 38 22 34
GIOWCZYCE ...uvveveerennen. 418 53 80 127 16 31 16 32
Kobylnica .....cccceveeeeeen. 862 99 109 297 42 65 22 93
Potegowo .....cccceveeeeenn. 278 16 60 92 11 25 7 18
SHUPSK eveeieiieeieeeeeeae 940 95 145 268 31 108 43 94
SMotdzino .....ccceveeenee. 173 24 31 46 16 16 1 14
UStKa .o, 630 44 59 141 157 41 14 53
MIASTO NA PRAWACH
POWIATU:
CITY WITH POWIAT STATUS:
SHUPSK e, 9946 768 991 3115 520 970 539 1591




TABL. 17. OSOBY FIZYCZNE PROWADZACE DZIALALNOSC GOSPODARCZA WEDLUG WYBRANYCH SEKCJI ORAZ PODREGIONOW, POWIATOW | GMIN W 2009 R. (cd.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

NATURAL PERSONS CONDUCTING ECONOMIC ACTIVITY BY SELECTED SECTIONS AND SUBREGIONS, POWIATS AND GMINAS IN 2009 (cont.)

As of 31 XII

Wtym Of which

handel hurtowy

i detaliczny;
naprawa
sam%%jr?ggg\\xych, transport, xieragig%%éci,'
z ) motocykli oraz gospodarka 2 - ynajem i ustugi
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogotem przetworstwo : artykutdw uzytku |hotele i restauracje| magazynowa posrednictwo zwigzane
SPECIFICTION Total przemystowe RO IS osobistego hotels i tacznosé finansowe Z prowadzeniem
wholesale and storage and Y p—
retail trade; repair communications renting an d
of motor vehicles, business activities
motorcycles
and personal and
household goods
PODREGION STAROGAR- 33068 3992 5688 10296 855 2596 1359 3626
D74 2
SUBREGION
POWIATY: POWIATS:
KOSCIerski ..cceevrveerienriennas 4150 528 1011 1029 149 336 105 374
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Koscierzyna ......cceeee.... 1800 175 375 510 53 139 63 202
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Dziemiany ......cccceeceeeen. 213 34 60 50 5 15 2 19
Karsin ....ccooeeceeenecceeennn. 271 45 55 56 26 24 6 14
Koscierzyna ......cceeeeee. 850 126 242 163 35 87 19 61
LiNIEWO vevveceeeeveeeeen, 224 49 44 69 6 11 5 15
LIpUSZ eveeveeeeenceeeene 187 22 55 40 2 30 1 14
Nowa Karczma ............ 287 32 90 63 10 14 7 21
Stara Kiszewa ............. 318 45 90 78 12 16 2 28
KWidzynsKi coeeeereeerieeriennns 5696 634 698 1707 136 579 262 828
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
KwWidzyn ..oooeecveeveeieeenn. 3285 327 359 977 86 370 176 530
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Prabuty ...ccoeceeeviiinennn. 769 92 120 271 17 46 26 55
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Gardeja ...cocevevceeenennen, 403 63 42 126 12 33 15 39
KWIdzyn ..oovecceeeeecieeenn. 696 87 82 186 10 95 25 134
RYJEWO eeveeiiieiieeeen, 339 42 57 99 6 17 10 55
SadlinKi ...ccceveriecieeninns 204 23 38 48 5 18 10 15
MalborsKi ....ccceceereeceeenins 4339 562 591 1369 107 317 223 539
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Malbork ......cccceveecnneenn. 3134 355 403 998 86 222 186 421
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Nowy Staw .....ccccevreenne 365 64 46 124 4 26 17 41
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
LichNOWY .ccocceeeeieieen. 188 49 32 50 2 13 4 17
Malbork ......cccceveeeeenn. 276 33 39 93 6 24 4 29
Mitoradz ......ccccceveennen. 155 20 26 41 2 14 5 13
Stare Pole ....oovveveennnnns 221 41 45 63 7 18 7 18
StarogardzKi .......cccceeeuneen. 8875 935 1558 3190 212 612 325 787
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Czarna Woda ............... 158 21 41 44 5 8 5 13
SKOICZ eveeerereeeeeene 275 31 61 89 9 26 5 24
Starogard Gdanski 4674 445 653 1835 97 343 198 502
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
SKarszewy .....cccoceceeenenns 726 82 194 216 20 42 16 52




TABL. 17. OSOBY FIZYCZNE PROWADZACE DZIALALNOSC GOSPODARCZA WEDLUG WYBRANYCH SEKCJI ORAZ PODREGIONOW, POWIATOW | GMIN W 2009 R. (dok.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

NATURAL PERSONS CONDUCTING ECONOMIC ACTIVITY BY SELECTED SECTIONS AND SUBREGIONS, POWIATS AND GMINAS IN 2009 (cont.)

As of 31 Xl
Wtym Of which
handel hurtowy
i detaliczny;
naprawa
sam%%jr?ggg\\xych, transport, xieragig%%éci,'
3 5 motocykli oraz gospodarka o ynajem i ustugi
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogotem przetworstwo , artykutdw uzytku |hotele i restauracje| magazynowa posrednictwo zwigzane
SPECIFICTION Total przemystowe RO IS osobistego hotels i tacznosé finansowe Z prowadzeniem
manutacturing | TSN | idomonego | andrestaurants | transport, | judioCciton | gosposarre
wholesale and storage and Y p—
retail trade; repair communications renting an d
o S e business activities
motorcycles
and personal and
household goods
PODREGION STAROGAR-
DZKI (dok.):
SUBREGION (cont.):
POWIATY: POWIATS:
Starogardzki (dok) (cont.):
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
BODOWO ...covvereiviieen. 149 23 19 64 1 10 1 7
Kaliska ....coeeeceeeereceeennn. 330 36 70 109 11 24 7 18
Lubichowo ......cccccuueeee. 318 30 67 113 11 18 10 20
Osieczna ...ccceeceeeeeennen. 102 13 18 24 3 3 2 4
OSIEK everirceeerereeee e 157 19 29 36 7 4 10 9
SKOICZ eveeercerceeeeene 155 21 32 52 10 - 13
Smetowo Graniczne 203 34 41 65 6 12 12 4
Starogard Gdanski ...... 921 86 172 327 14 66 35 80
ZDIEWO ... 707 94 161 216 24 46 24 41
SZLUMSKI wovvceeeecceee e 2338 258 487 669 52 149 131 252
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Dzierzgon .....cceeeeeceene 574 48 184 168 12 29 23 52
SZIUM e 1213 134 163 351 31 86 84 154
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Mikofajki Pomorskie 152 25 25 47 2 8 6 21
Stary Dzierzgon ........... 174 16 56 50 2 8 6 4
Stary Targ .cccceeveeveeennnans 225 35 59 53 5 18 12 21
TCzEWSKI wovveeeeeeeeeeeee 7670 1075 1343 2332 199 603 313 846
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
TCZEW eeeeeieieeeeeeeae 4424 596 650 1314 119 327 225 586
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
GNIEW oevveeeee e 948 121 178 328 33 71 33 73
Pelplin v, 949 160 237 283 17 80 19 75
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Morzeszczyn .......ccueee.. 151 46 30 39 2 7 6 9
SUDKOWY ...eveeiiiienias 312 43 79 78 - 32 9 23
TCZEW eeveeiveieerceeeeee 886 109 169 290 28 86 21 80
PODREGION TROJMIEJSKI 71307 8756 7515 17222 2200 7064 3973 14401
SUBREGION
MIASTA NA PRAWACH
POWIATU:
CITIES WITH POWIAT
STATUS:
GdaNsK ..cccceeeeeeeeeieeeenne 42007 5321 4454 10150 1200 4185 2263 8390
(€10 )Y 0 = [ 24747 3014 2626 6084 813 2448 1471 4905
5T0] 10 A 4553 421 435 988 187 431 239 1106




TABL. 18. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG WOJEWODZTW

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY VOIVODSHIPS

Wtym _ Of which
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE SEeld GO e osoby fizyczne

SPECIFICATION . _ | prowadzace

a - 31 XI1 2008 . Ot prAek- stowarzyszenia | - dziatalnosc

b - 31 XI1 2009 . Gra;gq el | ooorstwa cywilne spotdzielnie | fundacje | 'orec'Z8%)€ | gospodarcza

C - przyrost pansawowe razem handlowe civil co-operatives | foundations spoteczie el
increase state owned total commercial rtnershi social persons
d - 31 X1 2008 1. = 100 enterprises Rl organizations | conducting
economic
activity

POISKA ... a 3757093 363 547017 268942 276112 17352 10409 84343 2845321
Poland b 3742673 289 553317 283712 267615 17193 11305 88096 2815618
c -14420 -74 6300 14770 -8497 -159 896 3753 -29703
d 99,6 79,6 101,2 105,5 96,9 99,1 108,6 104,4 99,0
DoINOSIGSKIE .eveeeveeeeeeceeee e, a 316720 16 45504 22060 23387 1389 797 6546 227079
b 316811 14 46125 23188 22882 1378 874 6862 224925
c 91 2 621 1128 505 11 77 316 2154
d 100,0 87,5 101,4 105,1 97,8 99,2 109,7 104.8 99.1
Kujawsko-pomorskie .......ccceceueen. a 192182 11 23327 10400 12708 968 380 4370 151475
b 182031 9 23610 10810 12587 962 417 4548 140560
c -10151 -2 283 410 -121 -6 37 178 -10915
d 94,7 81,8 101,2 103,9 99,0 99,4 109,7 104,1 92,8
LUDEISKIE ... a 154595 13 17532 7859 9548 1170 399 5176 120150
b 156180 9 17916 8231 9552 1164 444 5401 120987
c 1585 -4 384 372 4 -6 45 225 837
d 101,0 69,2 102,2 104,7 100,0 99,5 111,3 104,3 100,7
LUDUSKIE eeeveeeeeeeccerreeee e, a 101861 12 12752 6830 5889 484 144 2382 75601
b 101405 9 13063 7122 5909 475 155 2498 74513
c -456 -3 3575 292 20 -9 11 116 -1088
d 99,6 75,0 102,4 104,3 100,3 98,1 107,6 104,9 98,6
oT0 b4 (=T a 242264 29 31422 12844 18420 976 570 5540 191220
b 220706 18 29237 13408 15669 963 621 5738 171584
c -21558 -11 -2185 564 2751 -13 51 198 -19636
d 91,1 62,1 93,0 104,4 85,1 98,7 108,9 103,6 89,7
MatopolSKi€ ...ccceeeeeeeeieeeeeeece, a 301573 33 46763 19541 26907 1130 893 7195 228862
b 314017 31 48122 20848 26955 1124 972 7510 239191
C 12444 -2 1359 1307 48 -6 79 315 10329
d 104,1 93,9 102,9 106,7 100,2 99,5 108,8 104,4 104,5
MazowiecCKi€ .....ccoeeeeeieiiiiiiiiinnnnnns a 649354 110 130423 77655 52543 3174 3972 11689 471094
b 646696 101 135146 82674 52234 3156 4293 12208 462544
c -2658 -9 4723 5019 -309 -18 321 519 -8550
d 99,6 91,8 103,6 106,5 99,4 99,4 108,1 104,4 98,2
OpOoISKIE cevereeeereeee e, a 96246 4 11351 4917 6370 493 98 2354 72002
b 95481 4 11536 5141 6331 489 110 2486 70783
c -765 - 185 224 -39 -4 12 132 -1219
d 99,2 100,0 101,6 104,6 99,4 99,2 112,2 105,6 98,3
Podkarpackie .......ccccceevevereinnnnnnnns a 144263 5 16546 6629 9785 742 217 5143 111716
b 144999 3 16498 7004 9360 730 237 5371 112263
c 736 -2 -48 375 -425 -12 20 228 547
d 100,5 60,0 99,7 105,7 95,7 98,4 109,2 104,4 100,5
PodIaski€ ...uueeeveeeecvnnreeeeeee e a 90229 9 8758 4100 4548 479 167 2721 72581
b 89578 4 8940 4279 4549 473 181 2823 71541
c -651 -5 182 179 1 -6 14 102 -1040
d 99,3 44 4 102,1 104,4 100,0 98,7 108,4 103,7 98,6
POMOrski€ ....vveecvvveeeeeeeececnnnen, a 240496 8 35884 20016 15772 1060 658 4962 178396
b 249262 8 36973 20929 15948 1063 711 5177 185317
c 8766 - 1089 913 176 3 53 215 6921
d 103,6 100,0 103,0 104,6 101,1 100,3 108,1 104,3 103,9
SISKIE wvveeeeeeeeeeeeee e e eeeeeeeene a 428920 51 67063 29267 37658 1187 749 7793 323485
b 430578 28 65685 30772 34773 1161 808 8078 325991
c 1658 -23 -1378 1505 -2885 -26 59 285 2506
d 100,4 54,9 97,9 105,1 92,3 97,8 107,9 103,7 100,8
Swietokrzyskie .............................. a 108399 5 11548 4439 7076 505 162 2767 87202
b 105678 6 11590 4550 7003 496 175 2887 84315
c 2721 1 42 111 73 9 13 120 2887
d 97,5 120,0 100,4 102,5 99,0 98,2 108,0 104,3 96,7
Warminsko-mazurskie .......cceee... a 115821 10 12307 5514 6734 702 209 3674 86243
b 114821 5 12298 5749 6491 695 231 3864 84617
C -1000 -5 -9 235 -243 -7 22 190 -1626
d 99,1 50,0 99,9 104,3 96,4 99,0 110,5 105,2 98,1
WielkopolskKi€ ...eeeveeeccvceeeeeneee. a 361046 32 49513 24239 25111 1764 702 8154 282408
b 359350 29 49839 25778 23896 1749 757 8521 279841
c 11696 3 326 1539 11215 15 55 367 2567
d 99,5 90,6 100,7 106,3 95,2 99,1 107,8 104,5 99,1
7achodniopomMorskie —................ a 213124 15 26324 12632 13656 1129 292 3877 165807
b 215080 11 26739 13229 13476 1115 319 4124 166646
c 1956 -4 415 597 -180 -14 27 247 839
d 100,9 73,3 101,6 104,7 98,7 98,8 109,2 106,4 100,5

Zr6dto: ,Zmiany strukturalne grup podmiotéw gospodarki narodowej w 2009 r.”, GUS Warszawa 2010.
S o urce: “Structural changes of groups of entities of the national economy in 2009”, CSO Warsaw 2010.




TABL. 19. SPOLKI HANDLOWE WEDLUG RODZAJU KAPITALU | WOJEWODZTW
COMMERCIAL COMPANIES BY TYPE OF CAPITAL AND BY VOIVODSHIPS

WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE

Kapitat

Capital

Skarbu Panstwa

panstwowych os6b
prawnych

samorzadu terytorialnego

prywatny krajowy

zagraniczny

SPECIFICATION State Treasury local self-government domestic private foreign
a - 31Xl 2008 r. e state legal persons
b - 31 XIl 2009 r. g 4 w tym w tym w tym w tym wtym
¢ - przyrost Grand total jedno- o jedno- o jedno- o jedno- 0 jedno-
increase razem osobowe razem rodnym razem rodnym razem rodnym razem rodnym
d - 31 XIl 2008 r. = 100 total of which total rodzaju total rodzaju total rodzaju total rodzaju
sole of which of which of which of which
shareholder homogenous homogenous homogenous homogenous
Polska .......cccoeeviiiiiinnnnnnnen a 268942 1660 613 3795 935 2667 1735 226592 190959 63871 38489
Poland b 283712 1575 615 3677 896 2719 1800 239830 202736 65831 40026
c 14770 -85 2 -118 -39 52 65 13238 11777 1960 1537
d 105,5 94,9 100,3 96,9 95,8 101,9 103,7 105,8 106,2 103,1 104,0
DolnosIaskie ......ccoeeereunen. a 22060 133 54 234 49 280 173 18202 14749 6178 3543
b 23188 117 47 234 51 277 174 19219 15648 6346 3658
c 1128 -16 -7 - 2 -3 1 1017 899 168 115
d 105,1 88,0 87,0 100,0 104,1 98,9 100,6 105,6 106,1 102,7 103,2
Kujawsko-pomorskie ....... a 10400 82 26 158 31 158 105 9450 8186 1617 764
b 10810 75 26 147 29 157 104 9849 8524 1645 781
c 410 -7 - -11 -2 -1 -1 399 338 28 17
d 103,9 91,5 100,0 93,0 93,5 99,4 99,0 104,2 104,1 101,7 102,2
Lubelskie ...covvvveeeciieirineens a 7859 59 23 110 15 119 78 7286 6464 972 443
b 8231 55 22 106 14 120 80 7638 6791 1008 464
c 372 -4 -1 -4 -1 1 2 352 327 36 21
d 104,7 93,2 95,7 96,4 93,3 100,8 102,6 104,8 105,1 103,7 104,7
Lubuski€ .....cceeveeeeieeiiiiennns a 6830 36 10 70 25 91 59 5142 4010 2616 1585
b 7122 34 10 69 26 97 65 5407 4249 2660 1605
c 292 -2 - -1 1 6 6 265 239 44 20
d 104,3 94,4 100,0 98,6 104,0 106,6 110,2 105,2 106,0 101,7 101,3
LOAZKIE e a 12844 87 28 179 40 151 97 11156 9591 2584 1493
b 13408 87 30 165 36 154 102 11635 10044 2664 1574
c 564 - 2 -14 -4 3 5 479 453 80 81
d 104,4 100,0 107,41 92,2 90,0 102,0 105,2 104,3 104,7 103,1 105,4
Matopolskie .....ccccceeeennnnee. a 19541 144 46 277 68 187 111 17356 14970 3398 1910
b 20848 135 43 275 66 190 115 18558 16015 3569 2020
c 1307 -9 -3 -2 -2 3 4 1202 1045 171 110
d 106,7 93,8 93,5 99,3 97,1 101,6 103,6 106,9 107,0 105,0 105,8
MazowieckKie .....cceeeeeerireenns a 77655 365 114 855 196 253 166 60583 50893 23541 16427
b 82674 353 120 825 190 265 179 64907 54734 24334 17122
c 5019 -12 6 -30 -6 12 13 4324 3841 793 695
d 106,5 96,7 105,3 96,5 96,9 104,7 107,8 107,1 107,5 103,4 104,2
(O] oTo] (<Y (= a 4917 39 17 93 18 89 68 4055 3268 1333 741
b 5141 35 17 89 16 89 70 4253 3443 1366 767
c 224 -4 - -4 -2 - 2 198 175 33 26
d 104,6 89,7 100,0 95,7 88,9 100,0 102,9 104,9 105,4 102,5 103,5
Podkarpackie .......cccceeuuu... a 6629 68 25 123 39 127 81 5999 5297 865 465
b 7004 69 25 120 36 127 85 6346 5587 913 494
c 375 1 - -3 -3 - 4 347 290 48 29
d 105,7 101,5 100,0 97,6 92,3 100,0 104,9 105,8 105,5 105,5 106,2
Podlaski€ .....ccceeeeuieeeiiinees a 4100 41 16 24 5 66 54 3841 3404 469 177
b 4279 41 19 23 5 68 55 3999 3557 488 196
C 179 - 3 -1 - 2 1 158 153 19 19
d 104,4 100,0 118,8 95,8 100,0 103,0 101,9 104,1 104,5 104,1 110,7
Pomorskie .....eeveeeeirinnnns a 20016 100 32 349 52 199 125 17711 14935 3928 2064
b 20929 95 29 340 49 201 131 18557 15667 4065 2137
c 913 -5 -3 -9 -3 2 6 846 732 137 73
d 104,6 95,0 90,6 97,4 94,2 101,0 104,8 104,8 104,9 103,5 103,5
Slaskie .............................. a 29267 210 87 569 175 279 152 25910 22170 5231 2879
b 30772 200 92 552 168 289 158 27304 23452 5393 2989
c 1505 -10 5 -17 -7 10 6 1394 1282 162 110
d 105,1 95,2 105,7 97,0 96,0 103,6 103,9 105,4 105,8 103,1 103,8
Swietokrzyskie .................. a 4439 54 27 76 21 85 65 4076 3569 537 247
b 4550 50 24 70 17 83 62 4182 3671 553 261
C 111 -4 -3 -6 -4 -2 -3 106 102 16 14
d 102,5 92,6 88,9 92,1 81,0 97,6 95,4 102,6 102,9 103,0 105,7
Warminsko-mazurskie ..... a 5514 37 17 84 23 147 118 4946 4246 924 401
b 5749 39 20 78 21 149 123 5154 4445 939 421
c 235 2 3 -6 -2 2 5 208 199 15 20
d 104,3 105,4 117,6 92,9 91,3 101,4 104,2 104,2 104,7 101,6 105,0
Wielkopolskie .......ueeeeveeneee a 24239 147 69 379 111 247 171 20679 17315 5588 3162
b 25778 132 68 375 107 255 180 22102 18578 5713 3274
c 1539 -15 -1 -4 -4 8 9 1423 1263 125 112
d 106,3 89,8 98,6 98,9 96,4 103,2 105,3 106,9 107,3 102,2 103,5
Zachodniopomorskie ....... a 12632 58 22 215 67 189 112 10200 7892 4090 2188
b 13229 58 23 209 65 198 117 10720 8331 4175 2263
c 597 - 1 -6 -2 9 5 520 439 85 75
d 104,7 100,0 104,5 97,2 97,0 104,8 104,5 105,1 105,6 102,1 103,4

1 Sumy danych wedtug rodzajéw kapitatu nie réwnajg sie ich ogbinej liczbie, poniewaz spétki o0 mieszanym kapitale wystepuja w dwoch lub wiecej rubrykach tablicy, zaleznie od rodzajéw kapitatu

zaangazowanego w spétce.

Zr6dto: ,Zmiany strukturalne grup podmiotéw gospodarki narodowej w 2009 r.”, GUS Warszawa 2010.
1 Grand total by types of capital is not the sum of totals, as one company can occur in more than one column, depending on whether the capital is owned by two or more entities.
S o urce: “Structural changes of groups of entities of the national economy in 2009”, CSO Warsaw 2010.




ANEKS ANNEX

TABL. 20. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG PODREGIONOW | SEKCJI POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD 2007)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SUBREGIONS AND SECTIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD 2007)

As of 31 XII
Wtym Of which
spotki  companies stowarzy- osoby
- i fizyczne
przedsie- wtym of which isozreg';',f',"i_ prowadzace
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogdtem biorstwa handlowe commercial zacje dziatalnos¢
SPECIFICATION Grand total panstwowe w tym of which i spoétdzielnie | fundacje spoteczne gospodarczg
state razém cywilne | co-operatives| fundations | associa- natural
owned total razem . Z 0.0. civil law tions persons
enterprises total ) achane limited | Partnerships and social | conducting
Jjoint stock liability gér’%ggls- economic
activity
WOJEWODZTWO VOIVODSHIP
OGOLEM oo 2008 | 240496 8 35884 20016 731 17407 15772 1060 658 4962 | 178396
GRAND TOTAL 2009 | 249262 8 36973 20929 749 18175 15948 1063 711 5177| 185317
PODREGION GDANSKI SUBREGION
Razem ...cccvevevcceecceecceeeeeee 2008 49218 - 5725 2754 58 2347 2946 175 74 875 39930
Total 2009 52624 - 5919 2892 59 2465 3003 176 86 928 43124
Rolnictwo, leSnictwo, fowiectwo
i ryDaCtWO oo, 1546 - 219 117 4 106 98 33 - 17 1269
Agriculture, forestry, hunting and fishing
4= 001 S 6980 - 1307 798 21 695 501 12 - - 5641
Industry
gornictwo i wydobywanie ........ccc........ 46 - 19 12 - 10 7 - - - 27
mining and quarrying
przetworstwo przemystowe ............... 6704 - 1199 721 19 627 478 11 - - 5483
manufacturing
wytwarzanie i zaopatrywanie w ener-
gie elektryczng, gaz, pare wodna,
goracg wode i powietrze do uktadéw
klimatyzacyjnych ......cccccvevceeenennen. 56 - 33 31 2 27 2 1 - - 22
electricity, gas, steam and air con-
ditioning supply
dostawa wody; gospodarowanie
Sciekami i odpadami oraz dziatalnosé
zwigzana z rekultywacjg ........c.c...... 174 - 56 34 - 31 14 - - - 109
water supply; sewerage, waste
management and remediation
activities
BUJOWNICIWO ..eeeeeeeeecteeeteeceeeee e 8878 - 799 462 11 400 328 40 - - 8038
Construction
Handel hurtowy i detaliczny; naprawa
pojazdéw samochodowych, wigczajgc
MOLOCYKIE .o, 12017 - 1897 838 15 682 1059 30 - 1 10085
Wholesale and retail trade; repair of
motor vehicles and motorcycles
Transport, gospodarka magazynowa 3468 - 258 115 - 90 143 1 - - 3205
Transportation and storage
Dziatalno$¢ zwigzana z zakwaterowaniem
i ustugami gastronomicznymi ............ 5735 - 409 103 1 91 306 1 1 - 5316
Accommodation and food service
activities
Informacja i komunikacja ......ccccceeeunenne 737 - 98 59 1 51 39 - - - 639
Information and communication
Dziatalno$¢ finansowa i ubezpieczeniowa 1412 - 59 31 1 25 28 12 - 27 1313
Financial and insurance activities
Dziatalnos¢ zwigzana z obstugg rynku
NIEIUCNOMOSCI wvvveveeeceeereeeeeee e 1377 - 126 90 1 74 36 44 - 1 284
Real estate activities
Dziatalno$¢ profesjonalna, naukowa
i techniCzNa ...cceeveceeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 2921 - 337 146 2 133 191 2 - - 2560
Professional, scientific and technical
activities




TABL. 20. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG PODREGIONOW | SEKCJI POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD 2007) (cd.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SUBREGIONS AND SECTIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD 2007) (cont.)

As of 31 XII
Wtym  Of which
spotki  companies stowarzy- osoby
: i fizyczne
przedsie- Wilm el AR iscieggﬁi_ prowadzace
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogotem biorstwa handlowe commercial zacje dziatalnos¢
SPECIFICATION Grand total | Panstwowe wtym of which . spotdzielnie | fundacje | spoteczne |&ospodarcza
state razem cywilne | co-operatives| fundations | associa- | natural
owned total razem . 7 0.0. civil law tions persons
enterprises total _ gkcyjne limited | Partnerships and social | conducting
Jointstock | . bility gar%zzg economic
activity
PODREGION GDANSKI (dok.) SUBREGION (cont.)
Dziatalno$¢ w zakresie ustug administ-
rowania i dziatalnoS¢ wspierajaca 928 - 130 54 1 50 74 1 - 1 786
Administrative and support service
activities
Administracja publiczna i obrona
narodowa; obowigzkowe zabezpiecze-
Nia SPOIECZNE oo 293 - - - - - - - - 158 1
Public administration and defence;
compulsory social security
EAUKACA weveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeceeeeeeceee e 1338 - 48 6 - 6 42 - 1 16 664
Education
Opieka zdrowotna i pomoc spoteczna 1596 - 118 45 - 38 73 - - - 1384
Human health and social work activities
Dziatalno$¢ zwigzana z kulturg i rekreacjg 723 - 49 15 1 14 34 - 3 239 353
Arts, entertainment and recreation
Pozostata dziatalno$é ustugowa ........... 2675 - 65 13 - 10 51 - 81 468 1586
Other service activities
Gospodarstwa domowe zatrudniajgce
pracownikéw; gospodarstwa domowe
produkujgce wyroby i Swiadczace
ustugi na wtasne potrzeby ......cccceee... - - - - - - - - - - -
Activities of households as employers;
undifferentiated goods- and
services-producing activities of
households for own use
Organizacje i zespoty eksterytorialne - - - - - - - - - - -
Extraterritorial organizations and
bodies
PODREGION SLUPSKI SUBREGION
B VA=) 1 A 2008 49052 1 5566 2162 52 1808 3353 205 56 1226 37735
Total 2009 49298 1 5638 2243 52 1892 3343 208 58 1279 37818
Rolnictwo, leSnictwo, fowiectwo
18] o= [o1 1o T 2222 - 362 165 2 157 190 24 - 51 1749
Agriculture, forestry, hunting and fishing
Przemyst ... 5077 1 1214 679 31 572 504 28 - - 3812
Industry
gornictwo i wydobywanie ........cce........ 33 - 12 9 - 9 3 - - - 21
mining and quarrying
przetworstwo przemystowe ............... 4765 1 1040 570 29 466 469 28 - - 3691
manufacturing
wytwarzanie i zaopatrywanie w ener-
gie elektryczng, gaz, pare wodna,
gorgca wode i powietrze do uktadow
klimatyzacyjnych ......ccccccveeceeerennee. 127 - 90 73 2 71 17 - - - 33
electricity, gas, steam and air con-
ditioning supply
dostawa wody; gospodarowanie
Sciekami i odpadami oraz dziatalnosé
zwigzana z rekultywacjg ........c.c...... 152 - 72 27 - 26 15 - - - 67
water supply; sewerage, waste
management and remediation
activities




TABL. 20. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG PODREGIONOW | SEKCJI POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD 2007) (cd.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SUBREGIONS AND SECTIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD 2007) (cont.)

As of 31 XII
Wtym  Of which
spotki  companies stowarzy- osoby
- i fizyczne
przedsie- wtym of which isozreggﬁi_ prowadzace
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogotem biorstwa handlowe commercial zacje dziatalnos¢
SPECIFICATION Grand total | Panstwowe wtym of which . spotdzielnie | fundacje | spoteczne gospodarcza
state k4t cywilne | co-operatives| fundations | associa- natural
owned total razem . Z 0.0. civil law tions persons
enterprises total ; gkcyjne limiteg | pa@rtnerships and social | conducting
joint stock liability gar%zzg economic
activity
PODREGION StUPSKI (dok.) SUBREGION (cont.)
BUdOWNICIWO ...eeeeeiieeeceieeeceeee e, 5855 - 504 229 3 205 263 19 - - 5327
Construction
Handel hurtowy i detaliczny; naprawa
pojazdéw samochodowych, wigczajac
MOOCYKIE ..eveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 13026 - 1894 637 6 497 1257 35 - 2 11089
Wholesale and retail trade; repair of
motor vehicles and motorcycles
Transport, gospodarka magazynowa 3146 - 219 76 3 58 143 2 - - 2923
Transportation and storage
Dziatalno$¢ zwigzana z zakwaterowa-
niem i ustugami gastronomicznymi 3251 - 362 61 1 56 301 1 - - 2884
Accommodation and food service
activities
Informacja i komunikacja ........ccccceueunee. 713 - 119 51 - 45 68 - 1 - 590
Information and communication
Dziatalnos¢ finansowa i ubezpieczeniowa 1488 - 53 26 1 21 27 7 - 1 1427
Financial and insurance activities
Dziatalnos¢ zwigzana z obstugg rynku
NIEMUCNOMOSCI v.eveeveeeeeeeeeere et 3373 - 133 78 2 65 55 81 - - 383
Real estate activities
Dziatalnos¢ profesjonalna, naukowa
i teChNICZNA ..eveeeeeeeeeecceeeecceee e, 2973 - 294 107 2 95 187 3 - 1 2651
Professional, scientific and technical
activities
Dziatalno$¢ w zakresie ustug administ-
rowania i dziatalno$¢ wspierajgca 915 - 150 69 - 63 79 1 - - 756
Administrative and support service
activities
Administracja publiczna i obrona
narodowa; obowigzkowe zabezpiecze-
Ni8 SPOYECZNE ..eeeeeeeceeeee e 420 - - - - - - - - 247 1
Public administration and defence;
compulsory social security
L0 11 0= o] - 1408 - 63 11 - 10 52 1 - 12 723
Education
Opieka zdrowotna i pomoc spoteczna 1925 - 126 33 - 29 93 2 2 1 1700
Human health and social work activities
Dziatalno$¢ zwigzana z kulturg i rekreacjg 931 - 59 11 1 9 48 2 2 412 365
Arts, entertainment and recreation
Pozostata dziatalnos¢ ustugowa ........... 2575 - 86 10 - 10 76 2 53 552 1438
Other service activities
Gospodarstwa domowe zatrudniajgce
pracownikéw; gospodarstwa domowe
produkujgce wyroby i Swiadczace
ustugi na wtasne potrzeby ..........ccccuue - - - - - - - - - - -
Activities of households as employers;
undifferentiated goods- and
services-producing activities of
households for own use
Organizacje i zespoty eksterytorialne - - - - - - - - - - -
Extraterritorial organizations and
bodies




TABL. 20. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG PODREGIONOW | SEKCJI POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD 2007) (cd.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SUBREGIONS AND SECTIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD 2007) (cont.)

As of 31 XII
Wtym  Of which
spotki  companies stowarzy- osoby
: i fizyczne
przedsie- wtym of which isozregr;ﬁi_ prowadzace
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogotem biorstwa handlowe commercial zacje dziatalnos¢
SPECIFICATION Grand total | Panstwowe wtym of which . spotdzielnie | fundacje | spoteczne |&ospodarcza
state k4t cywilne | co-operatives| fundations | associa- natural
owned total razem . 7 0.0. civil law tions persons
enterprises total _ gkcyjne limited | Partnerships and social | conducting
Jointstock | . bility gar%zzg economic
activity
PODREGION STAROGARDZKI SUBREGION
Razem ...ccovecceeeieeceeeeeeeee 2008 41517 2 3914 1795 53 1516 2102 241 69 935 32225
Total 2009 42585 2 3989 1850 52 1559 2122 242 72 990 33068
Rolnictwo, lesnictwo, towiectwo
18] o= Tox 1Y R 1200 - 174 125 - 123 43 54 - 29 931
Agriculture, forestry, hunting and fishing
Przemyst ... 4907 1 944 582 30 502 358 31 - - 3914
Industry
gornictwo i wydobywanie ........cce........ 28 - 10 9 - 9 1 - - - 18
mining and quarrying
przetworstwo przemystowe ............... 4684 1 851 509 29 430 342 31 - - 3799
manufacturing
wytwarzanie i zaopatrywanie w ener-
gie elektryczna, gaz, pare wodna,
goraca wode i powietrze do uktadow
klimatyzacyjnych ......cccccceveeeecvervenne. 56 - 32 27 - 27 5 - - - 24
electricity, gas, steam and air con-
ditioning supply
dostawa wody; gospodarowanie
Sciekami i odpadami oraz dziatalnos¢
Zwigzana z rekultywacja .......ceeeu... 139 - 51 37 1 36 10 - - - 73
water supply; sewerage, waste
management and remediation
activities
BUudowniCtWO ....eeevceercee e 6293 - 416 223 7 196 187 35 - - 5840
Construction
Handel hurtowy i detaliczny; naprawa
pojazdéw samochodowych, wigczajac
MOLOCYKIE ..eeeeeeeeeee e 11457 1 1391 523 4 405 868 33 - - 10031
Wholesale and retail trade; repair of
motor vehicles and motorcycles
Transport, gospodarka magazynowa 3196 - 181 69 3 49 112 - - - 3010
Transportation and storage
Dziatalno$¢ zwigzana z zakwaterowa-
niem i ustugami gastronomicznymi 1044 - 174 40 1 33 134 1 - - 856
Accommodation and food service
activities
Informacja i komunikacja ......cccccceeeueenne 547 - 77 41 - 38 36 - - - 470
Information and communication
Dziatalno$¢ finansowa i ubezpieczeniowa 1432 - 51 25 2 19 26 13 - 7 1361
Financial and insurance activities
Dziatalno$¢ zwigzana z obstugg rynku
NIErUCNOMOSCI «.veeeveeeeeeeeeeeeee e 2651 - 60 42 1 39 18 69 - - 164
Real estate activities
Dziatalno$é profesjonalna, naukowa
i techniCzna ...cceveceeeecceeeceeee e, 2341 - 227 79 1 73 148 3 - - 2075
Professional, scientific and technical
activities
Dziatalno$¢ w zakresie ustug administ-
rowania i dziatalnoS¢ wspierajaca 764 - 79 37 - 33 42 1 - - 663
Administrative and support service
activities




TABL. 20. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG PODREGIONOW | SEKCJI POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD 2007) (cd.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SUBREGIONS AND SECTIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD 2007) (cont.)

As of 31 XII
Wtym  Of which
spotki  companies stowarzy- osoby
- i fizyczne
przedsie- wtym of which isozreggﬁi_ prowadzace
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogotem biorstwa handlowe commercial zacje dziatalnos¢
SPECIFICATION Grand total | Panstwowe wtym of which . spotdzielnie | fundacje | spoteczne |&ospodarcza
state k4t cywilne | co-operatives| fundations | associa- natural
owned total razem . Z 0.0. civil law tions persons
enterprises total ; gkcyjne limiteg | pa@rtnerships and social | conducting
Jointstock | . bility gar%zzg economic
activity
PODREGION STAROGARDZKI (dok.) SUBREGION (cont.)
Administracja publiczna i obrona
narodowa; obowigzkowe zabezpiecze-
Nia SPOIECZNE ...eevveeeeieeeee e 358 - - - - - - - - 200 1
Public administration and defence;
compulsory social security
o [0 26=To L= J T 1205 - 35 6 - 5 29 2 - 24 457
Education
Opieka zdrowotna i pomoc spoteczna 1966 - 103 43 2 30 60 - 1 1 1740
Human health and social work activities
DziatalnoS¢ zwigzana z kulturg i rekreacja 666 - 33 10 1 9 23 - 1 265 267
Arts, entertainment and recreation
Pozostata dziatalnos¢ ustugowa ........... 2558 - 44 5 - 5 38 - 70 464 1288
Other service activities
Gospodarstwa domowe zatrudniajgce
pracownikéw; gospodarstwa domowe
produkujgce wyroby i Swiadczace
ustugi na wtasne potrzeby .................. - - - - - - - - - - -
Activities of households as employers;
undifferentiated goods- and
services-producing activities of
households for own use
Organizacje i zespoty eksterytorialne - - - - - - - - - - -
Extraterritorial organizations and
bodies
PODREGION TROJMIEJSKI SUBREGION
RAZEM .. 2008 | 100709 5 20679 13305 568 11736 7371 439 459 1926 68506
Total 2009 | 104755 5 21427 13944 586 12259 7480 437 495 1980 71307
Rolnictwo, leSnictwo, fowiectwo
I TYDACIWO o 428 - 84 69 3 66 15 1 - 36 306
Agriculture, forestry, hunting and fishing
45101017 11647 2 3117 2344 118 2103 771 51 - - 8460
Industry
gornictwo i wydobywanie ................... 63 - 43 40 2 36 3 - - - 20
mining and quarrying
przetworstwo przemystowe ............... 11219 2 2809 2058 108 1844 751 51 - - 8342
manufacturing
wytwarzanie i zaopatrywanie w ener-
gie elektryczna, gaz, pare wodnag,
gorgca wode i powietrze do uktadow
klimatyzacyjnych ......cccceceeveveerecnnnnne 182 - 162 159 6 144 3 - - - 20
electricity, gas, steam and air con-
ditioning supply
dostawa wody; gospodarowanie
Sciekami i odpadami oraz dziatalnos¢
zwigzana z rekultywacjg ................. 183 - 103 87 2 79 14 - - - 78
water supply; sewerage, waste
management and remediation
activities
BUdOWNICIWO ..eeeeriieeeceeee e 10365 1 2491 1900 111 1680 591 123 - - 7740
Construction
Handel hurtowy i detaliczny; naprawa
pojazdéw samochodowych, wigczajac
(0010] 001037 4[N 23973 1 7258 4241 108 3727 3017 32 - - 16661
Wholesale and retail trade; repair of
motor vehicles and motorcycles




TABL. 20. PODMIOTY GOSPODARKI NARODOWEJ WEDLUG PODREGIONOW | SEKCJI POLSKIEJ KLASYFIKACJI DZIALALNOSCI (PKD 2007) (dok.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY SUBREGIONS AND SECTIONS OF THE POLISH CLASSIFICATION OF ACTIVITIES (PKD 2007) (cont.)

As of 31 XII
Wtym  Of which
spotki  companies stowarzy- osoby
: i fizyczne
przedsie- wtym of which isozregr;ﬁi_ prowadzace
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogotem biorstwa handlowe commercial zacje dziatalnos¢
SPECIFICATION Grand total | Panstwowe wtym of which . spotdzielnie | fundacje | spoteczne |&ospodarcza
state k4t cywilne | co-operatives| fundations | associa- natural
owned total razem . 7 0.0. civil law tions persons
enterprises total ; gkcyjne limiteg | pa@rtnerships and social | conducting
Jointstock | . bility gar%zzg economic
activity
PODREGION TROJMIEJSKI (dok.) SUBREGION (cont.)
Transport, gospodarka magazynowa 7949 1 947 662 23 602 285 4 - - 6981
Transportation and storage
Dziatalno$¢ zwigzana z zakwaterowa-
niem i ustugami gastronomicznymi 3073 - 857 333 5 285 524 2 - - 2204
Accommodation and food service
activities
Informacja i komunikacja .......cccceeeeeennnes 3309 - 1021 748 40 667 273 11 - 1 2263
Information and communication
Dziatalno$¢ finansowa i ubezpieczeniowa 4505 - 487 369 51 286 118 19 - 15 3974
Financial and insurance activities
Dziatalnos¢ zwigzana z obstugg rynku
NIErUCNOMOSCI «.veeeveeeeeeeeeeeeee e 9226 - 815 610 33 510 205 139 - - 1048
Real estate activities
Dziatalnosé profesjonalna, naukowa
i techniCzna ...cceveceeeecceee e, 11985 - 2474 1596 59 1375 878 23 - 2 9433
Professional, scientific and technical
activities
Dziatalno$¢ w zakresie ustug administ-
rowania i dziatalnoS¢ wspierajaca 2664 - 695 475 10 443 220 10 - 2 1932
Administrative and support service
activities
Administracja publiczna i obrona
narodowa; obowigzkowe zabezpiecze-
Nia SPOIECZNE ..oovveeveereeeeereceeee e 152 - 5 4 - 4 - - - 10 3
Public administration and defence;
compulsory social security
EJUKACA .eeeeeeeeeeeceeeeceeeeeeee e 2718 - 237 112 3 97 125 1 1 17 1847
Education
Opieka zdrowotna i pomoc spoteczna 5178 - 314 198 7 161 116 8 1 1 4773
Human health and social work activities
Dziatalno$¢ zwigzana z kulturg i rekreacjg 1775 - 299 172 13 154 127 10 8 487 926
Arts, entertainment and recreation
Pozostata dziatalnos¢ ustugowa ........... 5795 - 326 111 2 99 215 3 485 1409 2756
Other service activities
Gospodarstwa domowe zatrudniajgce
pracownikoéw; gospodarstwa domowe
produkujgce wyroby i Swiadczace
ustugi na wtasne potrzeby .................. - - - - - - - - - - -
Activities of households as employers;
undifferentiated goods- and
services-producing activities of
households for own use
Organizacje i zespoty eksterytorialne 13 - - - - - - - - - -

Extraterritorial organizations and
bodies




ANEKS ANNEX

TABL. 21. OSOBY FIZYCZNE PROWADZACE DZIAtALNOSC GOSPODARCZA WEDLUG WYBRANYCH SEKCJI (PKD 2007) ORAZ PODREGIONOW, POWIATOW | GMIN W 2009 R.

Stan w dniu 31 XII

NATURAL PERSONS CONDUCTING ECONOMIC ACTIVITY BY SELECTED SECTIONS (PKD 2007) AND SUBREGIONS, POWIATS AND GMINAS IN 2009

As of 31 XII

Wtym  Of which

handel hurtowy

i detaliczny; . P
, revowe’ | gmna | nepon | ddlnoss | ddalainose
0 < - q inansowa zZwigzana
WYSS%D%ZCE,E;;&I:/'\]OI,I\E/NlE o%g:g;n przetworstwo budownictwo | S@mochodowych, ﬁé?rﬁ“flﬁéﬁggﬁqi | gospodarka 110 ieczeniowa | z obsh?ga rynku
przemystowe ; wigczajac - . magazynowa i ; : P
. construction gastronomicznymi 5 financial nieruchomosci
manufacturing motocykle accommodation | transportation and insurance real estate
IEEEIBEe and food service B ST activities activities
retail trade; repair A
; activities
of motor vehicles
and motorcycles
WOJEWODZTWO .............. 185317 21315 26945 47866 11260 16119 8075 1879
VOIVODSHIP
PODREGION GDANSKI 43124 5483 8038 10085 5316 3205 1313 284
SUBREGION
POWIATY: POWIATS:
Gdanski ....ccccceveesceeeiiinnen. 8058 1278 1403 2013 173 865 290 56
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Pruszcz Gdanski .......... 2699 372 439 763 68 267 117 25
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Cedry Wielkie .............. 354 56 79 80 10 49 9 1
Kolbudy ......ccccveevrennennn. 1231 173 188 264 17 123 40 9
Pruszcz Gdanski .......... 1935 289 305 489 40 241 70 16
Przywidz ......ccceeveennennn. 383 75 75 87 13 36 10 -
PszczOtKi ueeceeceeecnne. 684 140 142 147 12 77 25 2
Suchy D@b ....coveevvenenns 226 64 40 60 3 20 8 2
Trabki Wielkie .............. 546 109 135 123 10 52 11 1
LT 8163 1032 2135 1954 230 578 220 54
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Kartuzy ....cceceeeeeveceennne 2433 258 593 592 62 155 87 19
ZUKOWO erereeeeenenrenns 2307 324 450 541 45 215 69 23
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Chmielno .....ccceeeeeneen. 469 52 144 105 31 25 12 3
Przodkowo .........cccu..... 469 62 140 124 9 37 10 1
Sierakowice ......ccueu... 1147 187 328 301 31 55 17 4
SoMoNINO ..cceeeeeeeenennee. 499 52 198 107 11 35 6 2
STEZYCA werveereereeerreereenne 571 74 192 113 30 45 15 1
Suleczyno ........ceeen...... 268 23 20 71 11 11 4 1
NOWOAWOISKI ..ceevvecveerranns 3133 414 425 763 648 177 73 7
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Krynica Morska ........... 412 11 10 73 230 8 4 1
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Nowy Dwér Gdanski 1226 161 198 370 60 101 51 6
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Ostaszewo .....ccccceeuee. 193 68 24 29 4 13 5 -
Stegna .vvvcceeevccieeees 925 128 137 219 248 42 10 -
SZIULOWO ...eveevciieeinas 377 46 56 72 106 13 3 -
PUCKI weviiccieeeccieeececeeee e 8841 596 975 1545 3703 466 151 36
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Hel e, 468 13 25 122 166 48 9 -
Jastarnia ....cccceeveeenne 906 18 26 106 609 27 3 1
PUCK oo, 995 98 121 268 178 64 18 9
Wiadystawowo ............. 3368 79 154 396 2276 106 38 7
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Kosakowo .......cccceneee. 1082 138 155 264 102 98 41 12
Krokowa .......cccoveeueennn. 667 54 136 105 213 24 10 4
PUuck oo, 1355 196 358 284 159 99 32 3
Wejherowski .....ccceeerenneee. 14929 2163 3100 3810 562 1119 579 131
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Reda ....ccooovvccveevccinen, 1879 314 349 457 84 152 75 18
Rumia ..ccccvveceeerccieeen, 4161 607 605 1072 126 400 216 39
Wejherowo .......ccceeueee. 3886 545 785 992 180 237 164 38
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Choczewo ......cccceeeneee. 322 49 77 81 35 15 12 3
GNiewino ....cccceeeeeeeneen. 328 28 109 68 18 30 10 3
Linia coveeeeeeereeeeeneeeeens 256 51 86 61 10 12 1 2
(V4] oI R 891 120 287 242 10 53 19 1
teczyce .vvrrivereceeennee 649 107 221 152 20 26 18 -
Szemud ..ooccceeeiiieeee 1049 142 198 266 24 94 32 17
Wejherowo .........c......... 1508 200 383 419 55 100 32 10




TABL. 21. OSOBY FIZYCZNE PROWADZACE DZIALALNOSC GOSPODARCZA WEDLUG WYBRANYCH SEKCJI (PKD 2007) ORAZ PODREGIONOW, POWIATOW | GMIN W 2009 R. (cd.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

NATURAL PERSONS CONDUCTING ECONOMIC ACTIVITY BY SELECTED SECTIONS (PKD 2007) AND SUBREGIONS, POWIATS AND GMINAS IN

As of 31 XII

2009 (cont.)

Wtym Of which

handel hurtowy

i detaliczny; siatalnosé
Sggrzadvg\?v dzﬁgzaﬁzc transport dziatalnosé dziatalnosé
3 5 P . . finansowa Zwigzana
WY%%’(I:E%JEIgngI'\IOIII\EINIE O%c)):g;n przetworstwo budownictwo samochodgwych, ﬁiéﬁt“fﬁéﬁgﬁi i gospodarka i ubezpieczeniowa | z obsh?ga rynku
przemystowe ; witgczajgc ; . magazynowa ; ) - 2
] construction gastronomicznymi : financial nieruchomosci
manufacturing motocykle accommodation LEIIIRE 9] and insurance real estate
wholesale and ; and storage gl o
" i .| and food service activities activities
retail trade; repair activities
of motor vehicles
and motorcycles
PODREGION StUPSKI 37818 3691 5327 11089 2884 2923 1427 383
SUBREGION
POWIATY: POWIATS:
BYtowsKi ...coceeseeiiiinieenins 4624 579 838 1261 114 335 146 14
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
BYtOW evveeveeceecee e 1656 205 268 472 34 125 64 9
Miastko ...cooeecveereieeennn. 1341 158 182 434 40 97 40 4
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Borzytuchom ............... 140 25 34 23 1 13 1 -
Czarna Dgbréwka ....... 278 27 70 74 10 13 6 -
Kotczygtowy ................ 212 31 40 49 2 18 8 -
Lipnica .ccccovvecveeneieeennn. 246 33 63 54 8 13 3 -
Parchowo ........ccceeueeen. 184 21 62 30 2 18 4 -
Studzienice ......cceceerennes 185 21 46 39 3 12 4 1
Trzebielino .....ccceeeeennee 193 18 35 48 9 11 12 -
Tuchomie .....ccccecevennnns 189 40 38 38 5 15 4 -
ChojJNiCKi weceeereeeersieeiieenans 6421 834 1067 1902 183 451 196 35
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Chojnice ....ccceeeveeerennnen. 3066 307 444 930 71 227 119 22
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
BruUSY coveveeereceeeeneeeeenn, 971 195 233 222 25 55 26 2
CzersK covvevveereeeeeeeen 1487 237 223 490 49 110 31 5
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Chojnice ...cccceveveeerennen. 814 82 152 238 34 53 20 6
Konarzyny ..........c........ 83 13 15 22 4 6 - -
CZtuchowsKi .occeveeeeeiieenns 3910 382 592 1240 146 291 160 13
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Cztuchdw .....cecevenenneen. 1845 158 243 616 79 140 95 8
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Czarne ....cccceveeveeeenennen. 418 44 55 147 7 33 11 1
Debrzno .....cccccveeeeenn. 518 54 100 176 19 31 21 -
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Cztuchdw .....cecevveenneen. 469 53 88 127 12 38 5 2
Koczata ....occeveeveeneenn. 163 24 26 40 8 10 3 1
Przechlewo .....ccc...cc.... 296 27 55 84 8 26 19 -
Rzeczenica ......c........... 201 22 25 50 13 13 6 1
LEDOISKI .uuveviieieeeeiiiieeeaians 6402 572 1002 1859 1065 368 163 22
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
(=] 0 o] o [ QAR 3402 355 561 1135 204 207 113 18
teba .o 1198 31 39 239 692 50 5 1
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
CewiCe .ovvvrvrnrierrnenn 374 36 85 102 10 19 10 -
Nowa Wies Leborska 843 99 207 243 42 54 23 3
WiICKO evveeieiieiiiieeees 585 51 110 140 117 38 12 -
SUPSKI eveeiieiieeiiineeeeeneee, 6515 591 818 1809 856 518 223 70
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
(151110 [ 1911 141 113 496 530 128 72 27
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Kepice ccovvvevreenreneeenn. 595 62 104 168 23 38 18 1
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Damnica .....ccoceevecveeenn. 230 26 34 65 11 23 8 3
Debnica Kaszubska .... 478 44 71 133 19 38 22 1
GIOWCZYCE ..uvvereerenneen. 418 50 85 125 16 38 16 2
Kobylnica .....cccceveeenen. 862 98 111 289 42 63 22 6
Potegowo .....cccccveeueeenn. 278 16 60 90 11 26 7 2
(0] o151 -G 940 89 147 261 31 108 43 16
SMotdzino ....eeeveceeenenns 173 22 32 43 16 19 1 2
UStKa .occcveeeeeeeeeceeeen, 630 43 61 139 157 37 14 10
MIASTO NA PRAWACH
POWIATU:
CITY WITH POWIAT STATUS:
SHUPSK oveeerieieee e 9946 733 1010 3018 520 960 539 229




TABL. 21. OSOBY FIZYCZNE PROWADZACE DZIALALNOSC GOSPODARCZA WEDLUG WYBRANYCH SEKCJI (PKD 2007) ORAZ PODREGIONOW, POWIATOW | GMIN W 2009 R. (cd.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

NATURAL PERSONS CONDUCTING ECONOMIC ACTIVITY BY SELECTED SECTIONS (PKD 2007) AND SUBREGIONS, POWIATS AND GMINAS IN

As of 31 XII

2009 (cont.)

Wtym Of which

handel hurtowy

i detaliczny; . 2
) ) g;g;%‘g\?v di&&”‘.?z'QﬁZ" transport ?izri]aiﬁln%éé de\i,ﬂ{aZIngéé
WY%i%%Egglﬁ'\lol/l\E/NlE O%c)):g;n gréeemgﬁmg budownict_wo samvcv)*carggfa\;\(/;ych, rﬁiﬂ?géﬁgﬁi _ img;) gsgg%aorvbg i ubez_geiggna;owa Z Qbsh?ge? r)?n’kg
manufacturing ST motocykle g:ggg’,?,‘,’,,”;ﬁ;?,f,?' transportation - ng”?ﬁsnj;grlwe : ":;:7222?;0'
wholesale and ; and storage gl o
retail trade; repair and ;gg\clji ggsrwce activities activities
of motor vehicles
and motorcycles
PODREGION STAROGAR-
D74 2 33068 3799 5840 10031 856 3010 1361 164
SUBREGION
POWIATY: POWIATS:
KoScierski .oceevvreeerceencenas 4150 512 1055 1003 149 345 105 18
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Koscierzyna ......cceeee.... 1800 169 381 490 53 139 63 16
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Dziemiany ......cccceeceeeen. 213 33 66 49 5 18 2 -
Karsin ...ccceceveceeeenieennns 271 43 61 55 26 24 6 -
Koscierzyna ......cceeeeee. 850 123 252 160 35 90 19 1
LINIEWO eeeeeeerceeeeeene 224 47 46 68 6 13 5 -
LIpUSZ cceeveceeeceeeeeene 187 22 59 40 2 31 1 -
Nowa Karczma ............ 287 31 98 63 10 14 7 1
Stara Kiszewa ............. 318 44 92 78 12 16 2 -
KwidzyAski ....cccceeeeernnen. 5696 600 710 1667 136 760 264 29
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Kwidzyn ..oocceveceeeiieennne 3285 307 362 947 86 437 178 24
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Prabuty ...ccoeeeeevieinennn. 769 89 122 268 17 50 26 4
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Gardeja ...coceveeceeenennen, 403 60 43 126 12 51 15 -
Kwidzyn ...occcveceeeeeeenne 696 84 86 183 10 144 25 1
RYJEWO eevveviieeniieen, 339 39 59 97 6 57 10 -
SadlinKi .e.cceeeeeceereceennne 204 21 38 46 5 21 10 -
MalborsKi ....cccceereecveenins 4339 537 611 1326 107 358 223 24
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Malbork ...ccccveeeeeveeenne 3134 337 417 964 86 240 186 21
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Nowy Staw ....ccccveeeeen. 365 65 46 120 4 35 17 1
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
LIChNOWY cccceevrienieene 188 49 34 50 2 16 4 1
Malbork ....ccoveeceereeenns 276 29 41 89 6 28 4 1
Mitoradz ......cccceveeueeen. 155 18 26 41 2 20 5 -
Stare Pole ......cccoeuenn.e 221 39 47 62 7 19 7 -
StarogardzKi .....ccccceeeeunenn. 8875 882 1583 3111 212 688 325 40
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
Czarna Woda ............... 158 20 42 42 5 10 5 1
SKOICZ eveeerereeeeeene 275 28 62 84 9 32 5 -
Starogard Gdanski 4674 416 664 1786 97 375 198 29
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
SKarszewy .....cccoceceeenenns 726 82 194 211 20 45 16 1




TABL. 21. OSOBY FIZYCZNE PROWADZACE DZIALALNOSC GOSPODARCZA WEDLUG WYBRANYCH SEKCJI (PKD 2007) ORAZ PODREGIONOW, POWIATOW | GMIN W 2009 R. (dok.)

Stan w dniu 31 XII

NATURAL PERSONS CONDUCTING ECONOMIC ACTIVITY BY SELECTED SECTIONS (PKD 2007) AND SUBREGIONS, POWIATS AND GMINAS IN 2009 (cont.)

As of 31 XII

Wtym Of which

handel hurtowy

i detaliczny; . 2
dziatalnosc
gc?jgrzadvg\?v zwiazana transport dziatalnosé dziatalnosé
WYSZCZEGOLNIENIE Ogotem < z zakwaterowa- ; finansowa zwigzana
SPECIFICTION %otal grrieemomtwo budownictwo | S@mochodowyeh, |- e et igami | gospodarka 107 5ieczeniowa | z obstuga rynku
ystowe . wigczajac ; . magazynowa . ) : P
. construction gastronomicznymi : financial nieruchomosci
manufacturing motocykle RS transportation T T, |
wholesale and . and storage o real estate
. X . | and food service activities activities
retail trade; repair T
of motor vehicles
and motorcycles
PODREGION STAROGAR-
DZKI (dok.):
SUBREGION (cont.):
POWIATY: POWIATS:
Starogardzki (dok) (cont.):
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
[270] 010110 N 149 23 19 62 1 11 1 -
Kaliska ....oeveveeeereieeennn. 330 34 72 105 11 27 7 1
Lubichowo ......cccecuueenn. 318 29 68 111 11 21 10 1
0sieczna ....cccceeceernnnn. 102 12 19 23 3 4 2 -
(075711 QT 157 17 30 36 7 6 10 -
SKOICZ vveeeeererceeeeenne 155 21 32 52 4 14 - 2
Smetowo Graniczne 203 32 43 65 6 12 12 -
Starogard Gdanski ...... 921 78 175 321 14 80 35 3
ZDIEWO ... 707 90 163 213 24 51 24 2
SZEUMSKI ceveeeeeeeeeeeeee, 2338 248 496 648 52 182 131 8
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
Dzierzgon .....ccceeeveeenne 574 46 185 166 12 38 23 1
S7410] 4 W 1213 128 168 334 31 101 84 6
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Mikotajki Pomorskie 152 25 25 47 2 14 6 1
Stary Dzierzgon ........... 174 16 57 50 2 8 6 -
Stary Targ .ccccceveeveeennenns 225 33 61 51 5 21 12 -
TCzeWsKi wooveeceeeeeeeeeeeee 7670 1020 1385 2276 200 677 313 45
Gminy miejskie:
Urban gminas:
TCZEW eeveeiieeeeeeee 4424 567 674 1275 119 357 225 35
Gminy miejsko-wiejskie:
Urban-rural gminas:
GNIEW .oovvceeee e 948 115 182 323 33 81 33 3
Pelplin e, 949 152 241 276 17 99 19 1
Gminy wiejskie:
Rural gminas:
Morzeszczyn ................ 151 41 33 39 2 10 6 -
SUBbKOWY .evvveercieeee 312 42 80 77 1 35 9 -
TCZEW ueveeeveveeeceeeeeae 886 103 175 286 28 95 21 6
PODREGION TROJMIEJSKI 71307 8342 7740 16661 2204 6981 3974 1048
SUBREGION
MIASTA NA PRAWACH
POWIATU:
CITIES WITH POWIAT
STATUS:
GdaNsK ..cccceeeeeeeeeieeeenne 42007 5103 4578 9809 1202 4094 2264 502
(€101, 01 = SRR 24747 2849 2706 5893 815 2476 1471 443
5T0] 10 A 4553 390 456 959 187 411 239 103




OFFICES SUPERVISING BODIES OF STATE AUTHORITIES
1. LIST OF OFFICES SUPERVISING CHIEF BODIES OF STATE AUTHORITIES

REGON NUMBER

Office name

Seat of office

Web side

ul. Wiejska 4/6/8

001103340 Chancellery of the Sejm of the Republic of Poland 00-902 Warszawa www.sejm.gov.pl
ul. Wiejska 4/6/8

001393800 Chancellery of the Senate of the Republic of Poland |00-902 Warszawa www.senat.gov.pl
ul. Wiejska 10

000000023 Office of the President of the Republic of Poland 00-902 Warszawa www.prezydent.pl

2. LIST OF OFFICES SUPERVISING BODIES OF STATE INSPECTORATE AND LAW PROTECTION

REGON NUMBER

Office name

Seat of office

Web side

ul. Jana Sobieskiego 101

010182401 The National Broadcasting Council 00-763 Warszawa www.krrit.gov.pl
ul. Filtrowa 57
000000052 Supreme Chamber of Control 02-056 Warszawa www.nik.gov.pl
Office of the Inspector General for Personal Data ul. Stawki 2
013049097 Protection 00-193 Warszawa www.giodo.gov.pl
National Labour Inspectorate ul. Krucza 38/42
007021519 Chief Labour Inspectorate 00-926 Warszawa www.pip.gov.pl
Aleja Solidarnosci 77
012093073 Office of the Commissioner for Civil Rights Protection | 00-090 Warszawa WWW.rpo.gov.pl
ul. Sniadeckich 10
016387630 Office of the Ombudsmen for Children 00-656 Warszawa www.brpd.gov.pl
The Institute of National Remembrance
Commission for the Prosecution of Crimes against Pl. Krasinskich 2/4/6
016365090 the Polish Nation 00-207 Warszawa www.ipn.gov.pl




OFFICES SUPERVISING SELECTED BODIES OF JUSTICE

REGON NUMBER

Office name

Seat of office

Web side

Al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 12 A

001276402 Constitutional Tribunal of the Republic of Poland 00-918 Warszawa www.trybunal.gov.pl
Pl. Krasinskich 2/4/6

000000224 Supreme Court of the Republic of Poland 00-951 Warszawa www.sn.pl
ul. Jasna 6

000849310 Supreme Administrative Court of the Republic of Poland | 00-013 Warszawa www.nsa.gov.pl




SELECTED OFFICES OF GOVERNMENT ADMINISTRATION
1. LIST OF OFFICES HANDLING BODIES OF CENTRAL GOVERNMENT ADMINISTRATION

REGON NUMBER

Office name

Seat of office

Web side

ul. Aleje Ujazdowskie 1/3

012261725 The Chancellery of the Prime Minister 00-583 Warszawa www.kprm.gov.pl
ul. Swietokrzyska 12

000002217 Ministry of Finance 00-916 Warszawa www.mf.gov.pl
Pl. Trzech Krzyzy 3/5

000017733 Ministry of Economy 00-507 Warszawa www.mg.gov.pl
ul. Krucza 36

012149187 Ministry of Treasury 00-522 Warszawa WWW.Msp.gov.pl
ul. Wspélna 30

000063880 Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development 00-930 Warszawa www.minrol.gov.pl
ul. Wawelska 52/54

001064858 Ministry of the Environment 00-922 Warszawa WWW.MOos.gov.pl
ul. Klonowa 1 www.wp.mil.pl

000665337 Ministry of National Defence 00-909 Warszawa www.mon.gov.pl
ul. Stefana Batorego 5

012293240 Ministry of the Interior and Administration 02-591 Warszawa www.mswia.gov.pl
Al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 23

000177916 Ministry of Foreign Affairs 00-580 Warszawa www.msz.gov.pl
Al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 25

000177939 Ministry of National Education 00-918 Warszawa www.men.gov.pl
ul. Krakowskie Przedmiescie 15/17

000274068 The Ministry of Culture and National Heritage 00-071 Warszawa www.mkidn.gov.pl
ul. Miodowa 15

000287987 Ministry of Health 00-952 Warszawa www.mz.gov.pl
ul. Aleje Ujazdowskie 11

000319150 Ministry of Justice 00-950 Warszawa www.ms.gov.pl
ul. Nowogrodzka 1/3/5

015725935 Ministry of Labour and Social Policy 00-513 Warszawa www.mpips.gov.pl
ul. Wspoélna 2/4

140315583 Ministry of Regional Development 00-926 Warszawa WWw.mrr.gov.pl
ul. Senatorska 14

140217142 Ministry of Sport and Tourism 00-082 Warszawa www.msport.gov.pl
ul. Wspélna 1/3

140533156 Ministry of Science and Higher Education 00-529 Warszawa www.nauka.gov.pl
ul. Tytusa Chatubinskiego 4/6

000124647 Ministry of Infrastructure 00-928 Warszawa www.mi.gov.pl

2. LIST OF CENTRAL OFFICES SUPERVISING UNITS OF TERRITORIAL GOVERNMENT ADMINISTRATION

REGON NUMBER

Office name

Seat of office

Web side

ul. Dtuga 38/40

016182425 Main Pharmaceutical Inspectorate 00-238 Warszawa www.gif.gov.pl
ul. Mtynarska 42

017508290 Main Inspectorate of Plant Health and Seed Inspection |01-171 Warszawa www.piorin.gov.pl
ul. Wawelska 52/54

000861593 Main Inspectorate for Environmental Protection 00-922 Warszawa www.gios.gov.pl
ul. Dtuga 38/40

016182448 Chief Sanitary Inspectorate 00-238 Warszawa www.gis.gov.pl

Veterinary Inspectorate ul. Wspdlna 30

013298660 Chief Veterinary Inspectorate 00-930 Warszawa www.wetgiw.gov.pl
ul. Wspdlna 2

012276098 General Office of Geodesy and Cartography 00-926 Warszawa www.gugik.gov.pl
ul. Krucza 38/42

010849220 The General Office of Building Control 00-926 Warszawa www.gunb.gov.pl
ul. Podchorgzych 38

000173404 National Headquarters of the State Fire Service 00-463 Warszawa www.straz.gov.pl
ul. Putawska 148/150

012137497 General Headquarters of Police 02-624 Warszawa www.policja.pl

Agricultural and Food Quality Inspection Main ul. Wspoélna 30

015294620 Inspectorate 00-930 Warszawa www.ijhar-s.gov.pl
ul. Mtynarska 42

017427604 Chief Inspectorate of Road Transport 01-171 Warszawa www.gitd.gov.pl




3. LIST OF CENTRAL OFFICES SUPERVISING UNITS OF TERRITORIAL SPECIAL ADMINISTRATION

REGON NUMBER

Office name

Seat of office

Web side

ul. Zelazna 59

017511575 General Directorate for National Roads and Motorways | 00-848 Warszawa www.gddkia.gov.pl
ul. Elektoralna 2

010415420 Central Office of Measures 00-139 Warszawa WWW.EUM.gov.pl
Al. Niepodlegtosci 208

000331501 Central Statistical Office 00-925 Warszawa www.stat.gov.pl
Al. Niepodlegtosci 100

013008431 National Headquarters of Boarder Guard 02-514 Warszawa www.strazgraniczna.pl
ul. Tytusa Chatubinskiego 4

017231686 Transport Technical Inspection 00-928 Warszawa www.tdt.pl
ul. Szczesliwicka 34

017196300 Office of Technical Inspection 02-353 Warszawa www.udt.gov.pl
ul. Ksiecia Jozefa Poniatowskiego 31

000332245 State Mining Authority 40-055 Katowice www.wug.gov.pl

4. LIST OF REMAINING CENTRAL OFFICES

REGON NUMBER

Office name

Seat of office

Web side

ul. Rakowiecka 2A

015179728 The Internal Security Agency 00-993 Warszawa www.abw.gov.pl
ul. Mitobedzka 55

015179898 Foreign Intelligence Agency 02-634 Warszawa www.aw.gov.pl
ul. J6zefa Lewartowskiego 6

014925224 The Central Examination Board 00-190 Warszawa www.cke.edu.pl
ul. Tytusa Chatubinskiego 4

015481433 Rail Transport Office 00-928 Warszawa www.utk.gov.pl
ul. M. Flisa 2

015266812 Civil Aviation Office 02-247 Warszawa www.ulc.gov.pl
Pl. Powstancow Warszawy 1

140674649 Polish Financial Supervision Authority 00-950 Warszawa www.knf.gov.pl
ul. Rakowiecka 2D

000001005 The Head Office of State Archives 02-517 Warszawa www.archiwa.gov.pl
ul. Krucza 36

000907473 National Atomic Energy Agency 00-522 Warszawa www.paa.gov.pl
ul. Tytusa Chatubinskiego 8

016213775 Polish National Tourist Office 00-613 Warszawa www.pot.gov.pl
ul. Swietokrzyska 14

010415408 Polish Committee for Standardization 00-050 Warszawa www.pkn.pl
ul. Szczotkarska 42

017168960 Polish Centre for Accreditation 01-382 Warszawa www.pca.gov.pl
ul. Wspoélna 2/4

012052708 Office for War Veterans and Victims of Oppression 00-926 Warszawa www.udskior.gov.pl
ul. Koszykowa 16

017315012 Office for Foreigners 00-564 Warszawa www.udsc.gov.pl
Pl. Powstancow Warszawy 1

006212789 Office of Competition and Customer Protection 00-950 Warszawa www.uokik.gov.pl
Al. Niepodlegtosci 188/192

000332251 The Patent Office of the Republic of Poland 00-950 Warszawa www.uprp.pl
ul. Chtodna 64

012726443 Energy Regulatory Office 00-872 Warszawa www.ure.gov.pl
ul. Marcina Kasprzaka 18/20

017510794 Office of Electronic Communications 01-211 Warszawa www.uke.gov.pl
ul. Postepu 17A

010828091 Public Procurement Office 02-676 Warszawa www.uzp.gov.pl
ul. Ktobucka 23 A

010415957 Polish Centre of Research and Certification 02-699 Warszawa www.pcbc.gov.pl
ul. A. Hryniewickiego 10

192634129 Maritime Search and Rescue Service 81-340 Gdynia www.sar.gov.pl
Pl. Defilad 1

013298630 Office of the Central Committee of Degrees and Titles | 00-901 Warszawa www.ck.gov.pl
ul. Dowborczykow 30/34

472934346 Bureau for Chemical Substances and Preparations 90-019 to6dz www.chemikalia.gov.pl




5. STATE ORGANIZATIONAL UNITS OF THE FIRST DEGREE BUDGETS

REGON NUMBER

Office name

Seat of office

Web side

Aleja Jana Chrystiana Szucha 2/4

016179067 The Government Legislation Centre 00-582 Warszawa www.rcl.gov.pl
Aleja Jana Chrystiana Szucha 23
012215903 Office of the Committee for European Integration 00-580 Warszawa www.polskawue.gov.pl

6. LIST OF VOIVODSHIP OFFICES

REGON NUMBER

Office name

Seat of office

Web side

Pl. Powstancow Warszawy 1

000514377 Lower Silesian Governor’s Office 50-951 Wroctaw www.duw.pl
ul. Jagiellonska 3

000514236 Kujawsko-Pomorski Voivodship Office in Bydgoszcz | 85-950 Bydgoszcz www.bydgoszcz.uw.gov.pl
ul. Spokojna 4

000514294 Lubelskie Voivodship Office in Lublin 20-914 Lublin www.lublin.uw.gov.pl
ul. Kazimierza Jagiellonczyka 8

210467089 Lubuskie Voivodship Office in Gorzéow Wielkopolski 66-400 Gorzéw WIkp. www.wojewodalubuski.pl
ul. Piotrkowska 104

004308002 t6dz Voivodship Office 90-926 t6dz www.uw.lodz.pl
ul. Basztowa 22

000514176 Matoplska Provincial Office in Krakow 31-156 Krakéw www.malopolska.uw.gov.pl
Pl. Bankowy 3/5

013272620 Mazowieckie Province Office 00-950 Warszawa www.mazowieckie.pl
ul. Piastowska 14

000514325 Opolskie Province Office in Opole 45-082 Opole www.opole.uw.gov.pl
ul. Grunwaldzka 15

000514348 Podkarpackie Voivodship Office in Rzeszow 35-959 Rzeszow WWW.rzeszow.uw.gov.pl
ul. Adama Mickiewicza 3

000514213 Podlasie Voivodship Office 15-213 Biatystok www.bialystok.uw.gov.pl
ul. Okopowa 21/27

000514242 Pomorskie Voivodship Office in Gdansk 80-810 Gdansk www.uw.gda.pl
ul. Jagiellonska 25

000514259 Silesian Voivodship Office in Katowice 40-032 Katowice www.katowice.uw.gov.pl

) Al. IX Wiekéw Kielc 3

000514265 Swietokrzyskie Voivodship Office 25-516 Kielce www.kielce.uw.gov.pl
Al. Marsz. J6zefa Pitsudskiego 7/9

000514319 Warminsko-Mazurskie Voivodship Office in Olsztyn 10-575 Olsztyn www.uw.olsztyn.pl
Al. Niepodlegtosci 16/18

000514331 Wielkopolska Voivodship Office in Poznan 61-713 Poznan WWW.poznan.uw.gov.pl
ul. Waty Chrobrego 4

000514354 Zachodniopomorskie Voivodship Office 70-502 Szczecin www.szczecin.uw.gov.pl




ADMINISTRATION OF AGENCIES AND FOUNDS
LIST OF OFFICES OF AGENCIE AND FUNDS ADMINISTRATION

REGON NUMBER

Office name

Seat of office

Web side

ul. Nowowiejska 26 A

012456707 The Military Property Agency 00-911 Warszawa www.amw.com.pl
The Agency for Restructuring and Modernisation ul. Zelazna 59
010613083 of Agriculture 00-848 Warszawa www.arimr.gov.pl
ul. Nowy Swiat 6/12
012199305 The Material Reserves Agency 00-400 Warszawa www.arm.gov.pl
ul. Nowy Swiat 6/12
006222434 Agricultural Market Agency 00-400 Warszawa www.arr.gov.pl
ul. Wiodzimierza Dolanskiego 2
010344708 Agricultural Property Agency 00-215 Warszawa www.anr.gov.pl
National Fund for Environmental Protection and ul. Konstruktorska 3 A
001381056 Water Management 02-673 Warszawa www.nfosigw.gov.pl
The State Agency for Prevention of Alcohol Related ul. Szancowa 25
010266925 Problems 01-458 Warszawa www.parpa.pl
Al. Jana Pawta Il 13
012059538 National Disabled Persons Rehabilitation Fund 00-828 Warszawa www.pfron.org.pl
ul. Panska 81/83
017181095 Polish Agency for Enterprise Development 00-834 Warszawa www.parp.gov.pl
ul. Tytusa Chatubinskiego 3 A
011263946 Military Housing Agency 02-004 Warszawa www.wam.net.pl
Pl. Defilad 1
000325713 Polish Academy of Sciences 00-110 Warszawa www.pan.pl




ADMINISTRATION OF SOCIAL SECURITIES

REGON NUMBER

Office name

Seat of office

Web side

ul. Czerniakowska 16

000017756 Social Insurance Institution 00-701 Warszawa www.zus.pl
Al. Niepodlegtosci 190
012513262 Agricultural Social Insurance Fund 00-608 Warszawa www.Kkrus.gov.pl

015817985

National Health Fund

ul. Gréjecka 186
02-390 Warszawa

www.nfz.gov.pl




OFFICES SUPERVISING SELECTED BODIES OF LOCAL SELF-GOVERNMENT ADMINISTRATION
LIST OF MARSHAL OFFICES

REGON NUMBER

Office name

Seat of office

Web side

Wybrzeze Juliusza Stowackiego 12-14

931950382 Marshal Office of Dolno$laskie Voivodship 50-411 Wroctaw www.umwd.dolnyslask.pl
Marshal Office of Kujawsko-Pomorskie Voivodship Pl. Teatralny 2

871121290 in Torun 87-100 Torun www.kujawsko-pomorskie.pl
ul. Spokojna 4

431028631 Marshal Office of Lubelskie Voivodship in Lublin 20-074 Lublin www.lubelskie.pl
ul. Podgorna 7

970770089 Marshal Office of Lubuskie Voivodship 65-057 Zielona Gora www.lubuskie.pl
Al. Marsz. Jozefa Pitsudskiego 8

472071715 Marshal’s Office of the Lodz Voivodship 90-051 t6dz www.lodzkie.pl
ul. Ractawicka 56

351555335 Marshal Office of Matopolskie Voivodship 30-017 Krakéw www.malopolskie.pl
ul. Jagiellonska 26

013272636 Marshal Office of Mazowieckie Voivodship 03-719 Warszawa www.mazovia.pl
ul. Piastowska 14

531412250 Marshal Office of the Opole Voivodship 45-082 Opole www.umwo.opole.pl
Al. tukasza Cieplinskiego 4

690587255 Marshal Office of Podkarpackie Voivodship 35-010 Rzeszéw www.si.podkarpackie.pl
ul. Kard. Stefana Wyszynskiego 1

050667685 Podlaskie Voivodship Marshal’s Office 15-888 Biatystok www.wrotapodlasia.pl
ul. Okopowa 21/27

191686443 Marshal Office of PomorskiegoVoivodship in Gdansk |80-810 Gdansk www.woj-pomorskie.pl
ul. Juliusza Ligonia 46

276284638 Marshal’s Office of the Silesian Voivodship 40-037 Katowice www.silesia-region.pl

) Al. IX Wiekéw Kielc 3
291019005 Marshal Office of SwietokrzyskieVoivodship in Kielce |25-516 Kielce www.sejmik.kielce.pl
Marshal Office of Warminsko-Mazurskie Voivodship | ul. Emilii Plater 1

510750309 in Olsztyn 10-562 Olsztyn www.warmia.mazury.pl
Al. Niepodlegtosci 18

631268501 Marshal’s Office of the Wielkopolska Region 61-713 Poznan www.umww.pl
ul. Korsarzy 34

811686780 Marshal Office of Zachodniopomorskie Voivodship 70-540 Szczecin www.wzp.pl




ENTIT

ES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY BY BASIC AND SPECIFIC LEGAL STATUS

The level of grouping by criteria

basic legal status

specific legal status

v

v

the State state owned state-level
I Treasury enterprises organizational funds
| entities
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companies companies communities
| .| Legal
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Entities of the national economy by legal status
As of 31 XI| 2008 2009

STATE OWNED ENTERPRISES 38

COMPANIES B O73

OF WHICH:

COMMERCIAL COMPANIES 20 929

OF WHICH:

JOINT-STOCK 749

LIMITED LIABILITY s 175

CO-OPERATIVES 1 063

FOUNDATIONS 1 1

ASSOCIATIONS AND SOCIAL

ORGANIZATIONS D177

NATURAL PERSONS
CONDUCTING ECONOMIC 185 317
ACTIVITY




LEGAL PERSONS AND ORGANIZATIONAL UNITS WITHOUT LEGAL STATUS BY POWIATS

IN 2009
As of 31 XII

GDYNIA

sopor |1375
GDANSK | 8145

NOWO-
DWORSKI

StUPSK

ROWSKI

StUPSKI
412

KARTUSKI

GDANSKI

BYTOWSKI
229

246
MALBORSKI

181
KOSCIERSKI

Of which commercial companies:

SZTUMSKI

GARDZKI

170 CHOJNICKI 414 KWL
CZtU- DZYNSKI
CHOWSKI

<15 3.0 6.0 12.0thous.>




NATURAL PERSONS® CONDUCTING ECONOMIC ACTIVITY
BY POWIATS IN 2009
As of 31 XII

StUPSK

StUPSKI

MALBORSKI

@ﬁ

GARDZKI

<5.0 10.0 20.0thous.>

a Excluding natural persons tending private farms in agriculture.



STRUCTURE OF ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY IN 2009
As of 31 Xl

Manufacturing

Private sectors
. 96,9%

Construction

Wholesale and retail trade;
repair of motor vehicles,
motorcycles and personal
and household goods

Hotels and restaurants

Transport, storage and communication

. 3,1%

Public sectors

Real estate, renting and business
activities

Other community, social and personal
service activities

Other sections



JOINT STOCK COMPANIES BY TYPE OF CAPITAL®

31 Xl 2008

I Captal of:

31 X11 2009 State Treasury

State legal persons

Local self-government

Private domestic

Foreign persons

700 600 500 400 300 200 100 0

a Companies with mixed capital are in two or more items depend on type of capital involved in companies.



LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES BY TYPE OF CAPITAL*

15882

16000 =

14000 =
31 XI11 2008

EREC

10000 =
8000 =
Capital of:
1. State Treasury 6000 =
2. State legal persons
3. Local self-government 3776 3899
4, Private domestic 4000 =
5. Foreign persons
2000 =

179 181
a1 = = =1

a Companies with mixed capital are in two or more items depend on type of capital involved in companies.



NATURAL PERSONS * CONDUCTING ECONOMIC ACTIVITY BY SECTIONS

As of 31 XIl
2008

2009

Manufacturing 22307
Construction 26220
Wholesale and retail trade;
repair of motor vehicles,
motorcycles and personal 49245
and household goods
Transport, storage and communication 15566
Real estate, renting and business 26605
activities
Other sections thous. 45374 thous.
T T T T T T 1
50 60 O 10 20 30 40 50 60

a Excluding persons tending private farms in agriculture.
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